
 
 
 
Committee: 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

Date: 
 

WEDNESDAY, 18 JUNE 2014 

Venue: 
 

MORECAMBE TOWN HALL 

Time: 6.00 P.M. 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
1. Apologies for Absence  
 
2. Appointment of Vice-Chairman  
 
 To appoint the Vice-Chairman of Audit Committee for the Municipal Year 2014/15.   

(The Chairman must not be a member of Cabinet or Overview and Scrutiny - Part 3, 
Section 8 of the Constitution.)  

  
3. Minutes  
 
 Minutes of meeting held on 22 January 2014 (previously circulated).    
  
4. Items of Urgent Business authorised by the Chairman  
 
5. Declarations of Interest  
 
 To receive declarations by Members of interests in respect of items on this Agenda.  

  
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the Localism Act 2011, they are required 
to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests which have not already been declared in 
the Council’s Register of Interests. (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable 
pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting.)   
 
Whilst not a legal requirement, in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10 and in the 
interests of clarity and transparency, Members should declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests which they have already declared in the Register, at this point in the meeting.   
 
In accordance with Part B, Section 2, of the Code of Conduct, Members are required to 
declare the existence and nature of any other interests as defined in paragraphs 8(1) or 
9(2) of the Code of Conduct. 

  
6. External Audit Certification of Grants and Returns (Pages 1 - 7) 
 
 Report of KPMG LLP  
  
7. External Audit Plan 2013/14 (Pages 8 - 32) 
 
 Report of KPMG LLP  



 

  
8. External Audit Fee Letter 2014/15 (Pages 33 - 37) 
 
 Letter from KPMG LLP  
  
9. Financial Regulations and Audit Committee's Terms of Reference (Pages 38 - 45) 
 
 Report of Chief Officer (Resources)  
  
10. Internal Audit Annual Report and Assurance Statement 2013/14 (Pages 46 - 58) 
 
 Report of Internal Audit Manager  
  
11. Internal Audit Strategy and Risk Based Plan (Pages 59 - 66) 
 
 Report of Internal Audit Manager  
  
ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS 
 

(i) Membership 
 

 Councillors Malcolm Thomas (Chairman), Jon Barry, Geoff Knight, Richard Newman-
Thompson, Elizabeth Scott, David Whitaker and Peter Williamson 

 
(ii) Substitute Membership 

 
 Councillors Roger Dennison, Tim Hamilton-Cox, Geoff Marsland, Sylvia Rogerson, 

Roger Sherlock and Susan Sykes 
 

(iii) Queries regarding this Agenda 
 

 Please contact Jane Glenton, Democratic Services - telephone (01524) 582068, or email 
jglenton@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

(iv) Changes to Membership, substitutions or apologies 
 

 Please contact Members’ Secretary, telephone (01524) 582170, or email 
memberservices@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

MARK CULLINAN, 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE, 
TOWN HALL, 
DALTON SQUARE, 
LANCASTER, LA1 1PJ 
 
Published on Monday, 9 June 2014   

 



C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

et
u

rn
s 

20
12

/1
3

La
nc

as
te

r C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
14

Agenda Item 6Page 1



1
©

 2
01

4 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 
K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
(‘K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l’)

, a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

C
o

n
te

n
ts

T
h

e 
co

n
ta

ct
s 

at
 K

P
M

G
 

in
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 th
is

 

re
p

o
rt

 a
re

:

T
im

 C
u

tl
er

D
ire

ct
or

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 (
U

K
)

T
el

:
01

61
 2

46
 4

77
4

tim
.c

ut
le

r@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k

R
ic

h
ar

d
 L

ee
 

M
an

ag
er

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 (
U

K
)

T
el

:
01

61
 2

46
 4

66
1 

ric
ha

rd
.le

e@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k

S
u

kh
si

m
ra

n
 S

in
g

h
 

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 M

an
ag

er

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 (
U

K
)

T
el

:
01

61
 2

46
 4

66
8

su
kh

si
m

ra
n.

si
ng

h@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k

P
ag

e

!
H

ea
dl

in
es

2

!
S

um
m

ar
y 

of
 c

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

w
or

k 
ou

tc
om

es
3

!
F

ee
s

5

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 is
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 to
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

an
d 

ha
s 

be
en

 p
re

pa
re

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
so

le
 u

se
 o

f t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y.
 W

e 
ta

ke
 n

o 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

to
 a

ny
 m

em
be

r o
f s

ta
ff 

ac
tin

g 
in

 th
ei

r 
in

di
vi

du
al

 c
ap

ac
iti

es
, o

r 
to

 th
ird

 p
ar

tie
s.

 T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 h

as
 is

su
ed

 a
 d

oc
um

en
t e

nt
itl

ed
 S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s
of

A
ud

ito
rs

 a
nd

 A
ud

ite
d 

B
od

ie
s.

 T
hi

s 
su

m
m

ar
is

es
 w

he
re

 t
he

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

of
 a

ud
ito

rs
 b

eg
in

 a
nd

 e
nd

 a
nd

 w
ha

t 
is

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
fr

om
 th

e 
au

di
te

d 
bo

dy
. 

W
e 

dr
aw

 y
ou

r 
at

te
nt

io
n 

to
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t.

E
xt

er
na

l a
ud

ito
rs

 d
o 

no
t a

ct
 a

s 
a 

su
bs

tit
ut

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
au

di
te

d 
bo

dy
’s

 o
w

n 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

pu
tti

ng
 in

 p
la

ce
 p

ro
pe

r 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 p
ub

lic
 b

us
in

es
s 

is
 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

la
w

 a
nd

 p
ro

pe
r 

st
an

da
rd

s,
 a

nd
 t

ha
t p

ub
lic

 m
on

ey
 is

 s
af

eg
ua

rd
ed

 a
nd

 p
ro

pe
rly

 a
cc

ou
nt

ed
 fo

r,
 a

nd
us

ed
 e

co
no

m
ic

al
ly

, e
ffi

ci
en

tly
 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y.

If 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 a

ny
 c

on
ce

rn
s 

or
 a

re
 d

is
sa

tis
fie

d 
w

ith
 a

ny
 p

ar
t o

f K
P

M
G

’s
 w

or
k,

 in
 th

e 
fir

st
 in

st
an

ce
 y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
co

nt
ac

t T
im

 C
ut

le
r,

 w
ho

 is
 th

e 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t 
le

ad
er

 to
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

(t
el

ep
ho

ne
 0

16
1 

24
6 

47
74

, e
-m

ai
l t

im
.c

ut
le

r@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k 
w

ho
 w

ill
 tr

y 
to

 r
es

ol
ve

 y
ou

r 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

. I
f y

ou
 a

re
 d

is
sa

tis
fie

d
w

ith
 y

ou
r 

re
sp

on
se

 p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t 

T
re

vo
r 

R
ee

s 
(t

el
ep

ho
ne

 0
16

1 
23

6 
40

00
, e

-m
ai

l t
re

vo
r.

re
es

@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k)
 w

ho
 is

 th
e 

na
tio

na
l c

on
ta

ct
 p

ar
tn

er
 fo

r 
al

l o
f K

P
M

G
’s

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

. 
A

fte
r t

hi
s,

 if
 y

ou
 a

re
 s

til
l d

is
sa

tis
fie

d 
w

ith
 h

ow
 y

ou
r 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ha
nd

le
d 

yo
u 

ca
n 

ac
ce

ss
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e.

 P
ut

 y
ou

r 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

 
in

 w
rit

in
g 

to
 th

e 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
U

ni
t M

an
ag

er
, 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
,  

3r
d 

F
lo

or
, F

ry
 B

ui
ld

in
g,

 2
 M

ar
sh

am
S

tr
ee

t, 
Lo

nd
on

, 
S

W
1P

 4
D

F
 o

r 
by

 e
m

ai
l t

o 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

s@
au

di
t-

co
m

m
is

si
on

.g
si

.g
ov

.u
k.

 T
he

ir 
te

le
ph

on
e 

nu
m

be
r 

is
 0

30
3 

44
4 

83
30

.

Page 2



2
©

 2
01

4 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 
K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
(‘K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l’)

, a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 g
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

re
tu

rn
s 

20
12

/1
3

H
ea

d
lin

es

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 

b
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
T

h
is

 r
ep

o
rt

 s
u

m
m

ar
is

es
 th

e 
re

su
lt

s 
o

f 
w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h

e 
ce

rt
if

ic
at

io
n

 o
f 

th
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l’s

 2
01

2/
13

 g
ra

n
t 

cl
ai

m
s 

an
d

 r
et

u
rn

s.

!
F

or
 2

01
2/

13
 w

e 
ce

rt
ifi

ed
:

–
T

hr
ee

 g
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

re
tu

rn
s 

w
ith

 a
 to

ta
l v

al
ue

 o
f £

96
.6

m
ill

io
n.

-

C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 r
es

u
lt

s
W

e 
is

su
ed

 u
n

q
u

al
if

ie
d

 c
er

ti
fi

ca
te

s 
fo

r 
tw

o
 o

f 
th

e 
th

re
e 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

et
u

rn
s 

b
u

t 
a 

q
u

al
if

ic
at

io
n

 w
as

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 f

o
r 

th
e 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l T

ax
 B

en
ef

it
 c

la
im

. 

!
T

hi
s 

cl
ai

m
 w

as
 q

ua
lif

ie
d 

as
 o

ur
 s

am
pl

e 
te

st
in

g 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

on
e 

ca
se

 o
f u

nd
er

pa
ym

en
t a

nd
 o

ne
 c

as
e 

of
 o

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t o

f b
en

ef
it.

  

!
W

e 
is

su
ed

 u
nq

ua
lif

ie
d 

ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
s 

fo
r 

al
l g

ra
nt

s 
an

d 
re

tu
rn

s 
in

 2
01

1/
12

.

P
ag

es
 3

 –
4

A
u

d
it

 a
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
A

d
ju

st
m

en
ts

 w
er

e 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o

 o
n

e 
o

f 
th

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l’s
 g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
et

u
rn

s 
as

 a
 r

es
u

lt
 o

f 
o

u
r 

ce
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
 w

o
rk

 th
is

 y
ea

r.

!
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
 w

ith
 a

 to
ta

l v
al

ue
 o

f £
4,

23
6 

w
er

e 
m

ad
e 

to
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 C

ou
nc

il 
T

ax
 B

en
ef

its
 S

ub
si

dy
 c

la
im

 o
f £

53
.1

m
ill

io
n.

!
In

 2
01

1/
12

, a
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 w
ith

 a
 to

ta
l v

al
ue

 o
f £

14
,9

51
 w

er
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

 B
en

ef
its

 S
ub

si
dy

 c
la

im
. 

P
ag

es
 3

 –
4

T
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l’s
 

ar
ra

n
g

em
en

ts
T

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l h

as
 g

o
o

d
 a

rr
an

g
em

en
ts

 in
 p

la
ce

 f
o

r 
p

re
p

ar
in

g
 it

s 
g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
et

u
rn

s 
an

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

u
r 

ce
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
 w

o
rk

.  
 

-

F
ee

s
T

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 c
h

an
g

ed
 it

s 
fe

e 
re

g
im

e 
fo

r 
ce

rt
if

yi
n

g
 g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
et

u
rn

s 
in

 2
01

2/
13

, a
n

d
 s

et
 a

n
 in

d
ic

at
iv

e 
fe

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
o

f 
£1

5,
90

0.
 O

u
r 

ac
tu

al
 f

ee
 f

o
r 

th
e 

ce
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
 o

f 
g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
et

u
rn

s 
w

as
 £

15
,9

00
 a

n
d

 t
h

er
ef

o
re

 c
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 th

at
 o

u
tl

in
ed

 in
 o

u
r 

an
n

u
al

 fe
e 

le
tt

er
 2

01
2/

13
.

T
he

 fe
e 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 a

 r
ed

uc
tio

n 
of

 £
13

,9
80

 c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 2
01

1/
12

, w
hi

ch
 is

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

 o
f t

he
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 fe

e 
re

gi
m

e 
an

d 
a 

re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f g
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

re
tu

rn
s 

re
qu

iri
ng

 c
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
in

 2
01

12
/1

3.

P
ag

e 
5

Page 3



3
©

 2
01

4 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 
K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
(‘K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l’)

, a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Q
u

al
if

ie
d

 
ce

rt
if

ic
at

e
S

ig
n

if
ic

an
t

ad
ju

st
m

en
t

M
in

o
r

ad
ju

st
m

en
t 

U
n

q
u

al
if

ie
d

ce
rt

if
ic

at
e

H
o

u
si

n
g

 &
 C

o
u

n
ci

l T
ax

 B
en

ef
it

P
o

o
lin

g
 o

f 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 C

ap
it

al
 

R
ec

ei
p

ts
 

 
 

 

N
at

io
n

al
 N

o
n

 D
o

m
es

ti
c 

R
at

es
 

re
tu

rn
 

 
 

 

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 g
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

re
tu

rn
s 

20
12

/1
3

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

ce
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
 w

o
rk

 o
u

tc
o

m
es

D
et

ai
le

d 
be

lo
w

 is
 a

 s
um

m
ar

y 
of

 th
e 

ke
y 

ou
tc

om
es

 fr
om

 o
ur

 c
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
w

or
k 

on
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

20
12

/1
3 

gr
an

ts
 a

nd
 r

et
ur

ns
, s

ho
w

in
g

w
he

re
 e

ith
er

 
au

di
t a

m
en

dm
en

ts
 w

er
e 

m
ad

e 
as

 a
 r

es
ul

t o
f o

ur
 w

or
k 

or
 w

he
re

 w
e 

ha
d 

to
 q

ua
lif

y 
ou

r 
au

di
t c

er
tif

ic
at

e.
 

A
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
n 

m
ea

ns
 th

at
 is

su
es

 w
er

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

co
nc

er
ni

ng
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 a
 s

ch
em

e’
s 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 th
at

 c
ou

ld
no

t b
e 

re
so

lv
ed

 
th

ro
ug

h 
ad

ju
st

m
en

t. 
 In

 th
es

e 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s,

 it
 is

 li
ke

ly
 th

at
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 g

ra
nt

 p
ay

in
g 

bo
dy

 w
ill

 r
eq

ui
re

 fu
rt

he
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 

sa
tis

fy
 it

se
lf 

th
at

 th
e 

fu
ll 

am
ou

nt
s 

of
 g

ra
nt

 c
la

im
ed

 a
re

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

.

O
ve

ra
ll,

w
e 

ce
rt

if
ie

d
 th

re
e 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

et
u

rn
s:

!
tw

o
 w

er
e 

u
n

q
u

al
if

ie
d

 w
it

h
 

n
o

 a
m

en
d

m
en

t;
 a

n
d

!
o

n
e 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 a

 

q
u

al
if

ic
at

io
n

 to
 o

u
r 

au
d

it
 

ce
rt

if
ic

at
e 

an
d

 a
 m

in
o

r 

ad
ju

st
m

en
t.

D
et

ai
le

d
 c

o
m

m
en

ts
 a

re
 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 o

ve
rl

ea
f .

Page 4



4
©

 2
01

4 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 
K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
(‘K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l’)

, a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 g
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

re
tu

rn
s 

20
12

/1
3 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

ce
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
 w

o
rk

 o
u

tc
o

m
es

T
h

is
 ta

b
le

 s
u

m
m

ar
is

es
 th

e 

ke
y 

is
su

es
 b

eh
in

d
 e

ac
h

 o
f 

th
e 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 o
r 

q
u

al
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
th

at
 w

er
e 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

p
re

vi
o

u
s 

p
ag

e.

R
ef

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
b

se
rv

at
io

n
s

Q
u

al
if

ic
at

io
n

 
le

tt
er

/ 
A

m
en

d
m

en
t

!
 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 C

o
u

n
ci

l T
ax

 B
en

ef
it

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 w
ith

 a
 to

ta
l v

al
ue

 o
f £

4,
23

6 
w

er
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

 B
en

ef
its

 S
ub

si
dy

 c
la

im
 o

f 
£5

3.
1m

ill
io

n 
.T

hr
ee

 s
ep

ar
at

e 
er

ro
rs

 w
er

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 fo

llo
w

s:
 

!
A

n 
ad

ju
st

m
en

t f
or

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 o
f £

5,
43

1 
w

as
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

du
e 

to
 th

e 
in

co
rr

ec
t c

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n 

of
 a

n 
ov

er
pa

ym
en

t;

!
A

n 
ad

ju
st

m
en

t f
or

 a
 d

ec
re

as
e 

of
 £

75
 w

as
 m

ad
e 

du
e 

to
 th

e 
in

co
rr

ec
t t

re
at

m
en

t o
f a

 m
od

ifi
ed

 s
ch

em
e 

ca
se

 w
he

re
 th

e 
st

at
ut

or
y 

di
sr

eg
ar

d 
of

 £
10

 w
as

 a
pp

lie
d 

tw
ic

e 
in

 e
rr

or
; a

nd
 

!
A

 fu
rt

he
r a

dj
us

tm
en

t f
or

 a
 d

ec
re

as
e 

of
 £

1,
12

0 
w

as
 m

ad
e 

du
e 

to
 a

 c
as

e 
be

in
g 

in
co

rr
ec

tly
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

in
iti

al
 c

la
im

 
fo

rm
 w

he
n 

it 
in

 fa
ct

 r
el

at
ed

 to
 2

01
3/

14
. 

+£
4,

23
6

"
 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 C

o
u

n
ci

l T
ax

 B
en

ef
it

W
e 

qu
al

ifi
ed

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

 B
en

ef
it 

cl
ai

m
 b

ec
au

se
 w

e 
fo

un
d 

ca
se

s 
w

he
re

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
d 

m
ad

e 
in

co
rr

ec
t 

be
ne

fit
 p

ay
m

en
ts

. O
ur

 in
iti

al
 s

am
pl

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

on
e 

er
ro

r 
w

he
re

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
d 

un
de

rp
ai

d 
be

ne
fit

 to
 c

la
im

an
ts

 a
nd

 o
ne

 
er

ro
r w

he
re

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
d 

ov
er

pa
id

 b
en

ef
its

 to
 c

la
im

an
ts

. T
he

 e
rr

or
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

cl
ud

ed
:

#
O

ne
 c

as
e 

w
he

re
 b

en
ef

it 
ha

d 
be

en
 u

nd
er

pa
id

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ap
pl

yi
ng

 th
e 

cl
ai

m
an

t’s
 1

3 
w

ee
k 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
da

te
 th

ey
 m

ad
e 

th
ei

r 
cl

ai
m

 ra
th

er
 th

an
 th

e 
da

te
 th

ei
r 

be
ne

fit
 b

eg
an

 p
ay

m
en

t. 
T

hi
s 

re
su

lte
d 

in
 th

e 
13

 w
ee

k 
pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

en
di

ng
 fi

ve
 d

ay
s 

pr
em

at
ur

el
y.

 T
he

 a
m

ou
nt

 o
f u

nd
er

pa
ym

en
t w

as
 £

0.
82

.

#
O

ne
 c

as
e 

w
he

re
 b

en
ef

it 
ha

d 
be

en
 o

ve
rp

ai
d 

by
 £

16
1.

11
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
no

t c
or

re
ct

ly
 id

en
tif

yi
ng

 th
e 

cl
ai

m
an

t a
s 

be
in

g 
en

tit
le

d 
to

 a
 s

in
gl

e 
pe

rs
on

’s
 d

ed
uc

tio
n.

 

N
o 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 w
er

e 
m

ad
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

er
ro

rs
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
:

#
T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
ca

nn
ot

 re
ce

iv
e 

su
bs

id
y 

w
he

re
 b

en
ef

it 
ha

s 
no

t b
ee

n 
pa

id
 (

un
de

rp
ay

m
en

t e
rr

or
s)

; a
nd

#
W

he
re

 o
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t e
rr

or
s 

w
er

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

an
 e

xt
ra

po
la

tio
n 

w
as

 c
al

cu
la

te
d.

  H
ow

ev
er

, g
iv

en
 th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
an

d 
th

e 
er

ro
r 

fo
un

d,
 it

 is
 u

nl
ik

el
y 

th
at

 e
ve

n 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 w

or
k 

w
ill

 r
es

ul
t i

n 
am

en
dm

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
cl

ai
m

 fo
rm

 th
at

 w
ill

 a
llo

w
 u

s 
to

 c
on

cl
ud

e 
th

at
 it

 is
 fa

irl
y 

st
at

ed
..

A
lth

ou
gh

 th
es

e 
er

ro
rs

 a
re

 c
le

ar
ly

 tr
ifl

in
g,

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

 c
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 m

an
da

te
 th

at
 a

ny
 e

rr
or

, 
re

ga
rd

le
ss

 o
f i

ts
 v

al
ue

, i
s 

re
po

rt
ed

 a
nd

 th
at

 a
 ‘z

er
o 

m
at

er
ia

lit
y’

 th
re

sh
ol

d 
is

 a
pp

lie
d.

 

T
he

 a
bo

ve
 e

rr
or

s 
w

er
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f W

or
k 

an
d 

P
en

si
on

s 
in

 a
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
n 

le
tte

r.

Q
L

Page 5



5
©

 2
01

4 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 
K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
(‘K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l’)

, a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

B
re

ak
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
ce

rt
if

ic
at

io
n

 fe
es

 2
01

2/
13

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 g
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

re
tu

rn
s 

20
12

/1
3

F
ee

s

T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 c

ha
ng

ed
 it

s 
fe

e 
re

gi
m

e 
fo

r 
ce

rt
ify

in
g 

gr
an

ts
 a

nd
 re

tu
rn

s 
in

 2
01

2/
13

. I
t s

et
 a

n 
in

di
ca

tiv
e 

fe
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

of
 £

15
,9

00
. 

B
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
ac

tu
al

 w
or

k 
w

e 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t t
he

 a
ct

ua
l f

ee
 w

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

as
 c

on
si

st
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

in
di

ca
tiv

e 
fe

e.
 T

he
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
 re

du
ce

d 
fe

e 
is

 a
 d

ire
ct

 
re

su
lt 

of
 th

e 
ch

an
ge

 in
 th

e 
fe

e 
re

gi
m

e 
an

d 
th

e 
re

du
ce

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f r

et
ur

ns
 re

qu
iri

ng
 c

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

in
 2

01
2/

13
.

O
u

r 
o

ve
ra

ll 
fe

e 
fo

r 
th

e 

ce
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
 o

f 
g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

re
tu

rn
s 

in
 2

01
2/

13
 is

 £
15

,9
00

. 

T
h

is
 is

 c
o

n
si

st
en

t w
it

h
 th

e 

fe
e 

o
u

tl
in

ed
 in

 o
u

r 
an

n
u

al
 

fe
e 

le
tt

er
 2

01
2/

13
.

B
re

ak
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
fe

e 
b

y 
g

ra
n

t/
re

tu
rn

20
12

/1
3 

(£
)

20
11

/1
2 

(£
)

B
E

N
01

 –
H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 C

ou
nc

il 
T

ax
 

B
en

ef
it

11
,5

00
18

,2
60

C
F

B
06

 –
P

oo
lin

g 
of

 H
ou

si
ng

 C
ap

ita
l 

R
ec

ei
pt

s
1,

13
0

1,
62

5

LA
01

 –
N

at
io

na
l N

on
 D

om
es

tic
 R

at
es

 
re

tu
rn

3,
27

0
4,

82
5

H
O

U
01

 -
H

ou
si

ng
 S

ub
si

dy
 

-
5,

17
0

T
o

ta
l f

ee
15

,9
00

29
,8

80
B

E
N

01
, £

11
,5

00

C
F

B
06

, £
1,

13
0

LA
01

, £
3,

27
0

Page 6



©
 2

01
4

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 
E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r f

irm
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

.

T
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
am

e,
 lo

go
 a

nd
 ‘c

ut
tin

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
co

m
pl

ex
ity

’ a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

r 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
(K

P
M

G
 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l).

Page 7



E
x

te
rn

a
l A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

   L
an

ca
st

er
 C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l

M
ar

ch
 2

01
4

Agenda Item 7 Page 8



1
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

C
o

n
te

n
ts

T
h

is
 r

ep
o

rt
 i

s 
ad

d
re

ss
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 p

re
p

ar
ed

 f
o

r 
th

e 
so

le
 u

se
 o

f 
th

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 

W
e 

ta
ke

 n
o

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 a

n
y 

m
em

b
er

 o
f 

st
af

f 
ac

ti
n

g
 i

n
 t

h
ei

r 
in

d
iv

id
u

al
 c

ap
ac

it
ie

s,
 o

r 
to

 t
h

ir
d

 p
ar

ti
es

. 
T

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 h
as

 is
su

ed
 a

 d
o

cu
m

en
t 

en
ti

tl
ed

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

o
rs

 a
n

d
 A

u
d

it
ed

 B
o

d
ie

s.
 T

h
is

 
su

m
m

ar
is

es
 w

h
er

e 
th

e 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 o
f 

au
d

it
o

rs
 b

eg
in

 a
n

d
 e

n
d

 a
n

d
 w

h
at

 i
s 

ex
p

ec
te

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
au

d
it

ed
 b

o
d

y.
 W

e 
d

ra
w

 y
o

u
r 

at
te

n
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

is
 d

o
cu

m
en

t 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
av

ai
la

b
le

 
o

n
 t

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

’s
 w

eb
si

te
 a

t 
w

w
w

.a
u

d
it

-c
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

.g
o

v.
u

k.

E
xt

er
n

al
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 d

o
 n

o
t 

ac
t 

as
 a

 s
u

b
st

it
u

te
 f

o
r 

th
e 

au
d

it
ed

 b
o

d
y’

s 
o

w
n

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

p
u

tt
in

g
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 p
ro

p
er

 a
rr

an
g

em
en

ts
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 p
u

b
lic

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

is
 c

o
n

d
u

ct
ed

 
in

 a
cc

o
rd

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

la
w

 a
n

d
 p

ro
p

er
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s,

 a
n

d
 t

h
at

 p
u

b
lic

 m
o

n
ey

 i
s 

sa
fe

g
u

ar
d

ed
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
er

ly
 a

cc
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r,
 a

n
d

 u
se

d
 e

co
n

o
m

ic
al

ly
, 

ef
fi

ci
en

tl
y 

an
d

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
ly

.

If
 y

o
u

 h
av

e 
an

y 
co

n
ce

rn
s 

o
r 

ar
e 

d
is

sa
ti

sf
ie

d
 w

it
h

 a
n

y 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 w

o
rk

, 
in

 t
h

e 
fi

rs
t 

in
st

an
ce

 y
o

u
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 T

im
 C

u
tl

er
, 

th
e 

ap
p

o
in

te
d

 e
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
le

ad
 t

o
 t

h
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

, 
w

h
o

 w
ill

 t
ry

 t
o

 r
es

o
lv

e 
yo

u
r 

co
m

p
la

in
t.

 I
f 

yo
u

 a
re

 d
is

sa
ti

sf
ie

d
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

re
sp

o
n

se
 p

le
as

e 
co

n
ta

ct
 T

re
vo

r 
R

ee
s 

o
n

 0
16

1
24

6 
40

00
, o

r 
b

y 
em

ai
l 

to
 

tr
ev

o
r.

re
es

@
kp

m
g

.c
o

.u
k,

 w
h

o
 is

 t
h

e 
n

at
io

n
al

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 p

ar
tn

er
 f

o
r 

al
l o

f 
K

P
M

G
’s

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
. 

A
ft

er
 t

h
is

, 
if

 y
o

u
 a

re
 s

ti
ll 

d
is

sa
ti

sf
ie

d
 w

it
h

 h
o

w
 y

o
u

r 
co

m
p

la
in

t 
h

as
 b

ee
n

 h
an

d
le

d
 y

o
u

 c
an

 a
cc

es
s 

th
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

’s
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

. 
P

u
t 

yo
u

r 
co

m
p

la
in

t 
in

 w
ri

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 U

n
it

 M
an

ag
er

, 
A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

, 
3rd

F
lo

o
r,

 F
ry

 B
u

ild
in

g
, 

2 
M

ar
sh

am
S

tr
ee

t,
 L

o
n

d
o

n
, 

S
W

1P
 4

D
F

 o
r 

b
y 

em
ai

l 
to

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
@

au
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
.g

si
.g

o
v.

u
k.

 T
h

ei
r 

te
le

p
h

o
n

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 is
 0

30
3 

44
4 

83
30

.

P
ag

e

R
ep

o
rt

 s
ec

ti
o

n
s

!
In

tr
od

uc
tio

n
2

!
H

ea
dl

in
es

3

!
O

ur
au

di
ta

pp
ro

ac
h

4

!
K

ey
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

ud
it 

ris
ks

9

!
V

F
M

 a
ud

it 
ap

pr
oa

ch
12

!
A

ud
it

te
am

, d
el

iv
er

ab
le

s,
 ti

m
el

in
e 

an
d 

fe
es

16

A
p

p
en

d
ic

es

1.
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 a

nd
 o

bj
ec

tiv
ity

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts

2.
Q

ua
lit

y 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

an
d 

te
ch

ni
ca

l c
ap

ac
ity

3.
M

at
er

ia
lit

y

T
h

is
 r

ep
o

rt
 i

s 
ad

d
re

ss
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 p

re
p

ar
ed

 f
o

r 
th

e 
so

le
 u

se
 o

f 
th

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 

W
e 

ta
ke

 n
o

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

 c
ap

ac
it

ie
s,

 o
r 

to
 t

h
ir

d
 p

ar
ti

es
. 

T
h

e 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 h

as
 is

su
ed

 a
 d

o
cu

m
en

t 
en

ti
tl

ed
 

20 21 23

T
h

e 
co

n
ta

ct
s 

at
 K

P
M

G
 

in
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 th
is

 

re
p

o
rt

 a
re

:

T
im

 C
u

tl
er

 

D
ire

ct
or

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 

T
el

: 0
16

1 
24

6 
47

74

tim
.c

ut
le

r@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k

R
ic

h
ar

d
 L

ee

M
an

ag
er

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 

T
el

: 0
16

1 
24

6 
46

61

ric
ha

rd
.le

e@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k

S
u

kh
si

m
ra

n
 S

in
g

h

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 M

an
ag

er

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 

T
el

: 0
16

1 
24

6 
46

68

su
kh

si
m

ra
n.

si
ng

h@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k

Page 9



2
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

S
ec

tio
n 

on
e

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

T
h

is
 d

o
cu

m
en

t d
es

cr
ib

es
 

h
o

w
 w

e 
w

ill
 d

el
iv

er
 o

u
r 

au
d

it
 

w
o

rk
 fo

r 
L

an
ca

st
er

 C
it

y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l. 

S
co

p
e 

o
f 

th
is

 r
ep

o
rt

T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t s

up
pl

em
en

ts
 o

ur
 A

ud
it 

F
ee

 L
et

te
r 

20
13

/1
4 

pr
es

en
te

d 
to

 
yo

u 
in

 J
un

e 
20

13
. I

t d
es

cr
ib

es
 h

ow
 w

e 
w

ill
 d

el
iv

er
 o

ur
 fi

na
nc

ia
l 

st
at

em
en

ts
 a

ud
it 

w
or

k 
fo

r 
La

nc
as

te
r C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
(‘t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y’

).
 It

 
al

so
 s

et
s 

ou
t o

ur
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 v

al
ue

 fo
r 

m
on

ey
 (

V
F

M
) 

w
or

k 
fo

r 
20

13
/1

4.
 

W
e 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 s

at
is

fy
 o

ur
se

lv
es

 th
at

 y
ou

r 
ac

co
un

ts
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 

st
at

ut
or

y 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 th

at
 p

ro
pe

r 
pr

ac
tic

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 o
bs

er
ve

d 
in

 c
om

pi
lin

g 
th

em
. W

e 
us

e 
a 

ris
k 

ba
se

d 
au

di
t a

pp
ro

ac
h.

 

T
he

 a
ud

it 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
 a

nd
 r

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t i

s 
an

 o
n-

go
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
an

d 
th

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t a
nd

 fe
es

 in
 th

is
 p

la
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

ke
pt

 u
nd

er
 

re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 u

pd
at

ed
 if

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
. 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es

O
ur

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
po

w
er

s 
ar

e 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 A
ct

 1
99

8
an

d
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 C

od
e 

of
 A

ud
it 

P
ra

ct
ic

e.

T
he

 C
od

e 
of

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

su
m

m
ar

is
es

 o
ur

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

in
to

 tw
o 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
, r

eq
ui

rin
g 

us
 to

 r
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 r
ep

or
t o

n 
yo

ur
:

!
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 (i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

A
nn

ua
l G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t)
: 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
an

 o
pi

ni
on

 o
n 

yo
ur

 a
cc

ou
nt

s;
 a

nd

!
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
:c

on
cl

ud
in

g 
on

 th
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 in
 p

la
ce

 fo
r 

se
cu

rin
g 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 y

ou
r 

us
e 

of
 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
(t

he
 v

al
ue

 fo
r 

m
on

ey
 c

on
cl

us
io

n)
.

T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

 S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

of
 A

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 

A
ud

ite
d 

B
od

ie
s 

se
ts

 o
ut

 th
e 

re
sp

ec
tiv

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
of

 th
e 

au
di

to
r 

an
d 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y.
 

S
tr

u
ct

u
re

 o
f 

th
is

 r
ep

o
rt

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 is
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

d 
as

 fo
llo

w
s:

!
S

ec
tio

n 
2 

in
cl

ud
es

 o
ur

 h
ea

dl
in

e 
m

es
sa

ge
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
an

y 
ke

y 
ris

ks
 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

is
 y

ea
r 

fo
r 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 V
al

ue
 fo

r 
M

on
ey

 
au

di
t.

!
S

ec
tio

n 
3 

de
sc

rib
es

 th
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 w
e 

ta
ke

 fo
r 

th
e 

au
di

t o
f t

he
 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

.

!
S

ec
tio

n 
4 

pr
ov

id
es

 fu
rt

he
r 

de
ta

il 
on

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
ud

it 
ris

ks
.

!
S

ec
tio

n 
5 

ex
pl

ai
ns

 o
ur

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 V
F

M
 w

or
k.

!
S

ec
tio

n 
6 

pr
ov

id
es

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 th

e 
au

di
t t

ea
m

, o
ur

 p
ro

po
se

d 
de

liv
er

ab
le

s,
 th

e 
tim

es
ca

le
s 

an
d 

fe
es

 fo
r 

ou
r 

w
or

k.

A
ck

n
o

w
le

d
g

em
en

ts

W
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 ta
ke

 th
is

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 th

an
k 

of
fic

er
s 

an
d 

M
em

be
rs

 
fo

r t
he

ir 
co

nt
in

ui
ng

 h
el

p 
an

d 
co

-o
pe

ra
tio

n 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 o
ur

 a
ud

it 
w

or
k.

Page 10



3
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

S
ec

tio
n 

tw
o

H
ea

d
lin

es

T
h

is
 ta

b
le

 s
u

m
m

ar
is

es
 th

e 

h
ea

d
lin

e 
m

es
sa

g
es

. T
h

e 

re
m

ai
n

d
er

 o
f 

th
is

 r
ep

o
rt

 

p
ro

vi
d

es
 fu

rt
h

er
 d

et
ai

ls
 o

n
 

ea
ch

 a
re

a.

A
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

O
ur

 o
ve

ra
ll 

au
di

t a
pp

ro
ac

h 
is

 u
nc

ha
ng

ed
 fr

om
 la

st
 y

ea
r.

 O
ur

 w
or

k 
is

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t i

n 
fo

ur
 s

ta
ge

s 
an

d 
th

e 
tim

in
gs

 fo
r 

th
es

e,
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

fic
al

ly
 o

ur
 o

n 
si

te
 w

or
k,

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a

gr
ee

d 
w

ith
 C

hi
ef

 O
ffi

ce
r 

(R
es

ou
rc

es
) a

nd
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
M

an
ag

er
.

O
ur

 a
ud

it 
st

ra
te

gy
 a

nd
 p

la
n 

re
m

ai
n

fle
xi

bl
e 

as
 r

is
ks

 a
nd

 is
su

es
 c

ha
ng

e 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

. W
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

in
iti

al
 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

 p
re

se
nt

ed
in

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

tt
hr

ou
gh

ou
t t

he
 y

ea
r 

an
d 

sh
ou

ld
 a

ny
 n

ew
 r

is
ks

 e
m

er
ge

 w
e 

w
ill

 e
va

lu
at

e 
th

es
e

an
d

re
sp

on
d 

ac
co

rd
in

gl
y.

K
ey

 f
in

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
 a

u
d

it
 

ri
sk

s

W
e 

ha
ve

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 o

ur
 in

iti
al

 ri
sk

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t f

or
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
au

di
ta

nd
 h

av
e 

no
t i

de
nt

ifi
ed

 a
ny

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

ris
ks

 th
is

 y
ea

r.
W

e 
ha

ve
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

 th
re

e 
ar

ea
s 

of
 a

ud
it 

fo
cu

s,
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 d
et

ai
le

d 
on

 p
ag

es
9 

to
 1

1.
W

e 
w

ill
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
pr

og
re

ss
 in

 a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

th
es

e 
ar

ea
s 

as
 p

ar
t o

f o
ur

 a
ud

it 
w

or
k 

an
d 

co
nc

lu
de

 th
is

 w
or

k 
at

 y
ea

r 
en

d.

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
T

he
 V

F
M

 a
ud

it 
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 is

 la
rg

el
y 

un
ch

an
ge

d 
fr

om
 la

st
 y

ea
r.

 T
he

re
 a

re
 o

nl
y 

re
la

tiv
el

y 
m

in
or

 a
m

en
dm

en
ts

 to
 

re
fle

ct
 th

e 
ke

y 
is

su
es

 fa
ci

ng
 th

e 
lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t s
ec

to
r.

O
ur

 V
F

M
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

is
 d

et
ai

le
d 

on
 p

ag
es

 1
2 

to
 1

5.

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ep

or
t o

n 
th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f t

he
 V

F
M

 a
ud

it 
th

ro
ug

h 
ou

r 
IS

A
 2

60
 R

ep
or

t. 
T

hi
s 

w
ill

 s
um

m
ar

is
e 

an
y 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

m
at

te
rs

 
ar

is
in

g,
 a

nd
 th

e 
ba

si
s 

fo
r 

ou
r 

ov
er

al
l c

on
cl

us
io

n.

T
he

 k
ey

 o
ut

pu
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

w
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
th

e 
V

F
M

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

(i.
e.

 o
ur

 o
pi

ni
on

 o
n 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

se
cu

rin
g 

V
F

M
),

 w
hi

ch
 fo

rm
s

pa
rt

 o
f o

ur
 a

ud
it 

re
po

rt
. 

A
u

d
it

 t
ea

m
, 

d
el

iv
er

ab
le

s,
 ti

m
el

in
e 

an
d

 fe
es

W
e 

ha
ve

 r
ef

re
sh

ed
 o

ur
 a

ud
it 

te
am

 th
is

 y
ea

r,
in

tr
od

uc
in

g 
a 

ne
w

 E
ng

ag
em

en
tL

ea
d

(T
im

C
ut

le
r)

w
ho

w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 fr

es
h 

pe
rs

pe
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

ch
al

le
ng

e.
 T

he
 o

th
er

 m
em

be
rs

of
 o

ur
 te

am
 r

em
ai

n 
un

ch
an

ge
d 

fr
om

 la
st

 y
ea

r.

O
ur

 m
ai

n 
ye

ar
 e

nd
 a

ud
it 

is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 p
la

nn
ed

 to
 c

om
m

en
ce

 in
 J

ul
y 

20
14

. U
po

n 
co

nc
lu

si
on

 o
f o

ur
 w

or
k 

w
e 

w
ill

 a
ga

in
 

pr
es

en
t o

ur
 fi

nd
in

gs
 to

 y
ou

 in
 o

ur
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

T
ho

se
 C

ha
rg

ed
 w

ith
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
(I

S
A

 2
60

 R
ep

or
t)

.

T
he

 p
la

nn
ed

 fe
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

20
13

/1
4 

au
di

t i
s 

£7
6,

95
0.

 T
hi

s 
is

un
ch

an
ge

d 
fr

om
 th

e 
po

si
tio

n 
se

t o
ut

 in
 o

ur
 A

ud
it 

F
ee

 L
et

te
r 

20
13

/1
4.

Page 11



4
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

S
ec

tio
n 

th
re

e
O

u
r 

au
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h

W
e 

ha
ve

 s
um

m
ar

is
ed

 th
e 

fo
ur

 k
ey

 s
ta

ge
s 

of
 o

ur
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

ud
it 

pr
oc

es
s 

fo
r 

yo
u 

be
lo

w
:

W
e 

u
n

d
er

ta
ke

 o
u

r 
w

o
rk

 o
n

 

yo
u

r 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 in
 

fo
u

r 
ke

y 
st

ag
es

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

01
4:

!
P

la
n

n
in

g

(J
an

u
ar

y 
to

 F
eb

ru
ar

y)
.

!
C

o
n

tr
o

l E
va

lu
at

io
n

 

(A
p

ri
l)

.

!
S

u
b

st
an

ti
ve

 P
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 

(J
u

ly
 t

o
 A

u
g

u
st

).

!
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 (S

ep
te

m
b

er
).

Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep

2 3 41
P

la
n

n
in

g

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

ev
al

u
at

io
n

S
u

b
st

an
ti

ve
 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

!
U

pd
at

e 
ou

r 
bu

si
ne

ss
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 a
nd

 r
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t. 

!
A

ss
es

s 
th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

na
l c

on
tr

ol
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t. 

!
D

et
er

m
in

e 
ou

r 
au

di
t s

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

pl
an

 th
e 

au
di

t a
pp

ro
ac

h.

!
Is

su
e 

ou
r 

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
A

ud
it 

P
ro

to
co

l.

!
E

va
lu

at
e 

an
d 

te
st

 s
el

ec
te

d 
co

nt
ro

ls
 o

ve
r 

ke
y 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ys

te
m

s.

!
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

fu
nc

tio
n.

 

!
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

!
R

ev
ie

w
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

on
 c

rit
ic

al
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
m

at
te

rs
. 

!
P

la
n 

an
d 

pe
rf

or
m

 s
ub

st
an

tiv
e 

au
di

t p
ro

ce
du

re
s.

!
C

on
cl

ud
e 

on
 c

rit
ic

al
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
m

at
te

rs
. 

!
Id

en
tif

y 
au

di
t a

dj
us

tm
en

ts
. 

!
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
A

nn
ua

l G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

S
ta

te
m

en
t. 

!
D

ec
la

re
 o

ur
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 a

nd
 o

bj
ec

tiv
ity

.

!
O

bt
ai

n 
m

an
ag

em
en

t r
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
ns

. 

!
R

ep
or

t m
at

te
rs

 o
f g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
in

te
re

st
.

!
F

or
m

 o
ur

 a
ud

it 
op

in
io

n.
 

Page 12



5
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

S
ec

tio
n 

th
re

e
O

u
r 

au
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 –

p
la

n
n

in
g

D
u

ri
n

g
 J

an
u

ar
y 

an
d

 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

14
 w

e 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 

o
u

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 w

o
rk

.

W
e 

as
se

ss
ed

 th
e 

ke
y 

ri
sk

s 

af
fe

ct
in

g
 th

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

n
d

 

d
is

cu
ss

ed
 th

es
e 

w
it

h
 

o
ff

ic
er

s.

W
e 

as
se

ss
ed

 if
 t

h
er

e 
ar

e 
an

y 

w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

in
 r

es
p

ec
t o

f 

ce
n

tr
al

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 th

at
 w

o
u

ld
 

im
p

ac
t o

n
 o

u
r 

au
d

it
. 

F
o

llo
w

in
g

 th
e 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 

o
u

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 w

o
rk

 w
e 

w
ill

 

n
o

w
 is

su
e 

o
u

r 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
 

A
u

d
it

 P
ro

to
co

l

O
ur

 p
la

nn
in

g 
w

or
k 

to
ok

 p
la

ce
 in

 J
an

ua
ry

 a
nd

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

14
. T

hi
s 

in
vo

lv
ed

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
as

pe
ct

s:
 

B
u

si
n

es
s 

u
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t

W
e 

ha
ve

 u
pd

at
ed

 o
ur

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

op
er

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
an

y 
ar

ea
s 

th
at

 w
ill

 r
eq

ui
re

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 a

tte
nt

io
n 

du
rin

g 
ou

r 
au

di
t 

of
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

W
e 

ha
ve

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

e 
ke

y 
ris

ks
 a

ffe
ct

in
g 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
ts

. T
he

se
 a

re
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

ou
r 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
of

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y,
 o

ur
 

se
ct

or
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
an

d 
ou

r 
on

go
in

g 
di

al
og

ue
 w

ith
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

st
af

f. 
A

ny
 

ris
ks

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
to

 d
at

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
ou

r 
ris

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t p
ro

ce
ss

 a
re

 s
et

 o
ut

 
in

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t. 
O

ur
 a

ud
it 

st
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 p
la

n 
w

ill
, h

ow
ev

er
, r

em
ai

n 
fle

xi
bl

e 
as

 th
e 

ris
ks

 a
nd

 is
su

es
 c

ha
ng

e 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

. I
t i

s 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

to
 a

de
qu

at
el

y 
ad

dr
es

s 
th

es
e 

is
su

es
. W

e 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 r
ai

se
 a

ny
 te

ch
ni

ca
l i

ss
ue

s 
w

ith
 u

s 
as

 e
ar

ly
 

as
 p

os
si

bl
e 

so
 th

at
 w

e 
ca

n 
ag

re
e 

th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
t i

n 
ad

va
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

au
di

t v
is

it.
 

W
e 

m
ee

t w
ith

 th
e 

fin
an

ce
 te

am
 o

n 
a 

re
gu

la
r b

as
is

 to
 c

on
si

de
r i

ss
ue

s 
an

d 
ho

w
 th

ey
 a

re
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 y
ea

r 
en

d 
cl

os
ed

ow
n 

an
d 

ac
co

un
ts

 p
re

pa
ra

tio
n.

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n
al

 c
o

n
tr

o
l e

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t

C
on

tr
ol

s 
op

er
at

ed
 a

t a
n 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
na

l l
ev

el
 o

fte
n 

ha
ve

 a
n 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
co

nt
ro

ls
 a

t a
n 

op
er

at
io

na
l l

ev
el

 a
nd

 if
 th

er
e 

w
er

e 
w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
th

is
 

w
ou

ld
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

ou
r 

au
di

t. 

In
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 ri
sk

 m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

in
te

rn
al

 c
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 e
th

ic
s 

an
d 

co
nd

uc
t 

ha
ve

 im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 fo
r 

ou
r 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
ud

it.
 T

he
 s

co
pe

 o
f t

he
 

w
or

k 
of

 y
ou

r 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
ito

rs
 a

ls
o 

in
fo

rm
s 

ou
r 

ris
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

A
u

d
it

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 t

o
 m

at
er

ia
lit

y

O
ur

 a
ud

it 
is

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

n 
A

ud
iti

ng
 (I

S
A

s)
 (

U
K

 a
nd

 Ir
el

an
d)

. T
he

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t L

ea
d 

se
ts

 th
e 

ov
er

al
l d

ire
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t a

nd
 d

ec
id

es
 th

e 
na

tu
re

 a
nd

 e
xt

en
t o

f a
ud

it 
ac

tiv
iti

es
. W

e 
de

si
gn

 a
ud

it 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 in
 r

es
po

ns
e 

to
 th

e 
ris

k 
th

at
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

re
 m

at
er

ia
lly

 m
is

st
at

ed
. T

he
 m

at
er

ia
lit

y 
le

ve
l i

s 
a 

m
at

te
r o

f j
ud

ge
m

en
t a

nd
 is

 s
et

 b
y 

th
e 

E
ng

ag
em

en
t L

ea
d.

In
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 IS

A
 3

20
 ‘A

ud
it 

m
at

er
ia

lit
y’

, w
e 

pl
an

 a
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

 o
ur

 
au

di
t t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
re

as
on

ab
le

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
 th

at
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

re
 

fr
ee

 o
f m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
t a

nd
 g

iv
e 

a 
tr

ue
 a

nd
 fa

ir 
vi

ew
. I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

is
 m

at
er

ia
l i

f i
ts

 o
m

is
si

on
 o

r 
m

is
st

at
em

en
t c

ou
ld

 in
flu

en
ce

 th
e 

ec
on

om
ic

 
de

ci
si

on
s 

of
 u

se
rs

 ta
ke

n 
on

 th
e 

ba
si

s 
of

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

.

A
n 

in
di

ca
tiv

e 
le

ve
l o

f m
at

er
ia

lit
y 

fo
r 

20
13

/1
4 

is
 £

2.
6m

ill
io

n.
 T

hi
s 

is
 

ba
se

d 
on

 th
e 

pr
io

r 
ye

ar
 S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f A

cc
ou

nt
s 

an
d 

on
 o

ur
 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
te

d 
ou

ttu
rn

 fo
r 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t y

ea
r.

 T
hi

s 
fig

ur
e 

is
 a

 g
ui

de
 o

nl
y.

 T
he

 o
ve

rr
id

in
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
is

 to
 p

re
se

rv
e 

th
e 

tr
ue

 a
nd

 fa
ir 

vi
ew

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 w

e 
w

ill
 c

on
si

de
r a

ny
 

au
di

t d
iff

er
en

ce
s,

 in
di

vi
du

al
ly

 a
nd

 c
um

ul
at

iv
el

y,
 in

 th
at

 c
on

te
xt

. S
ee

 
ap

pe
nd

ix
 3

 fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r d

et
ai

ls
.

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 a
u

d
it

 p
ro

to
co

l

F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

th
e 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 o

ur
 p

la
nn

in
g 

w
or

k 
w

e 
w

ill
 n

ow
 is

su
e 

ou
r 

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
A

ud
it 

P
ro

to
co

l. 
T

hi
s 

im
po

rt
an

t d
oc

um
en

t s
et

s 
ou

t o
ur

 a
ud

it 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 a

nd
 ti

m
et

ab
le

. I
t a

ls
o 

su
m

m
ar

is
es

 th
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 p
ap

er
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r e
vi

de
nc

e 
w

e 
re

qu
ire

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 d
ur

in
g 

ou
r 

in
te

rim
 

an
d 

fin
al

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
vi

si
ts

. 

Planning

!
U

pd
at

ed
 o

ur
 b

us
in

es
s 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
an

d 
ris

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t.

!
A

ss
es

se
d 

th
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
na

l c
on

tr
ol

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t. 

!
D

et
er

m
in

ed
 o

ur
 a

ud
it 

st
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 p
la

nn
ed

 th
e 

au
di

t 
ap

pr
oa

ch
.

Page 13



6
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

S
ec

tio
n 

th
re

e
O

u
r 

au
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 –

co
n

tr
o

l e
va

lu
at

io
n

D
u

ri
n

g
 A

p
ri

l 2
01

4 
w

e 
w

ill
 

co
m

p
le

te
 o

u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 a
u

d
it

 

w
o

rk
.

W
e 

as
se

ss
 if

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
ve

r 

ke
y 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ys
te

m
s 

w
er

e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
d

u
ri

n
g

 2
01

3/
14

. W
e 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

in
te

rn
al

 a
u

d
it

 

te
am

 to
 a

vo
id

 d
u

p
lic

at
io

n
.

W
e 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

fi
n

an
ce

 

te
am

 to
 e

n
h

an
ce

 th
e 

ef
fi

ci
en

cy
 o

f 
th

e 
ac

co
u

n
ts

 

au
d

it
. 

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ep

o
rt

 a
n

y 
si

g
n

if
ic

an
t 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

ar
is

in
g

 f
ro

m
 o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 to

 m
an

ag
em

en
t.

O
ur

 in
te

rim
 v

is
it 

on
 s

ite
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

A
pr

il.
 D

ur
in

g 
th

is
 ti

m
e 

w
e 

w
ill

 c
om

pl
et

e 
w

or
k 

in
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ar
ea

s:
 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
ve

r 
ke

y 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
ys

te
m

s

W
e 

up
da

te
 o

ur
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
ke

y 
fin

an
ci

al
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 
w

he
re

 o
ur

 r
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t h
as

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

at
 th

es
e 

ar
e 

re
le

va
nt

 to
 o

ur
 

fin
al

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
au

di
t a

nd
 w

he
re

 w
e 

ha
ve

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 th
at

 th
is

 is
 th

e 
m

os
t e

ffi
ci

en
t a

ud
it 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 ta

ke
. W

e 
co

nf
irm

 o
ur

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 b

y 
co

m
pl

et
in

g 
w

al
kt

hr
ou

gh
s 

fo
r 

th
es

e 
sy

st
em

s.
 W

e 
th

en
 te

st
 s

el
ec

te
d 

co
nt

ro
ls

 th
at

 a
dd

re
ss

 k
ey

 r
is

ks
 w

ith
in

 th
es

e 
sy

st
em

s.
 T

he
 s

tr
en

gt
h 

of
 

th
e 

co
nt

ro
l f

ra
m

ew
or

k 
in

fo
rm

s 
th

e 
su

bs
ta

nt
iv

e 
te

st
in

g 
w

e 
co

m
pl

et
e 

du
rin

g 
ou

r 
fin

al
 a

cc
ou

nt
s 

vi
si

t. 

W
he

re
 o

ur
 a

ud
it 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 is
 to

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 c

on
tr

ol
s 

w
or

k 
on

 fi
na

nc
ia

l 
sy

st
em

s,
 w

e 
se

ek
 to

 r
el

y 
on

 a
ny

 r
el

ev
an

t w
or

k 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

ha
ve

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 to
 m

in
im

is
e 

un
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

du
pl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 w

or
k.

 O
ur

 a
ud

it 
fe

e 
is

 s
et

 o
n 

th
e 

as
su

m
pt

io
n 

th
at

 w
e 

ca
n 

pl
ac

e 
re

lia
nc

e 
on

 th
ei

r 
w

or
k.

 W
e 

w
ill

 m
et

 w
ith

 th
e 

H
ea

d 
of

 In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 th
e 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 a

nd
 

tim
et

ab
le

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
m

an
ag

ed
 a

ud
it 

pr
oc

es
s 

fo
r 

20
13

/1
4.

 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

in
te

rn
al

 a
u

d
it

W
he

re
 w

e 
in

te
nd

 to
 r

el
y 

on
 in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it’

s 
w

or
k 

in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f t
he

 k
ey

 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ys
te

m
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f o

ur
 r

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t, 

au
di

tin
g 

st
an

da
rd

s 
re

qu
ire

 u
s 

to
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

sp
ec

ts
 o

f t
he

ir 
w

or
k.

 T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 re

-
pe

rf
or

m
in

g 
a 

sa
m

pl
e 

of
 te

st
s 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it.

 W
e 

w
ill

 
pr

ov
id

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 to

 th
e 

H
ea

d 
of

 In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
at

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 

ou
r i

nt
er

im
 v

is
it.

C
ri

ti
ca

l a
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 m
at

te
rs

W
e 

w
ill

 d
is

cu
ss

 th
e 

w
or

k 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
ris

ks
 w

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

at
 th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 s

ta
ge

. W
he

re
ve

r p
os

si
bl

e,
 w

e 
se

ek
 to

 r
ev

ie
w

 
re

le
va

nt
 w

or
ki

ng
s 

an
d 

ev
id

en
ce

 a
nd

 a
gr

ee
 th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

tr
ea

tm
en

t a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f o

ur
 in

te
rim

 w
or

k.
 

Control 
Evaluation

!
E

va
lu

at
e 

an
d 

te
st

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
ov

er
 k

ey
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ys
te

m
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f o

ur
 r

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t.

!
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
w

or
k 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 b

y 
th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

fu
nc

tio
n 

on
co

nt
ro

ls
 re

le
va

nt
 to

 o
ur

 r
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t.

!
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

!
R

ev
ie

w
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

on
 c

rit
ic

al
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
m

at
te

rs
. 

Page 14



7
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

S
ec

tio
n 

th
re

e
O

u
r 

au
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 –

su
b

st
an

ti
ve

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s

D
u

ri
n

g
 J

u
ly

20
14

w
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

o
n

 s
it

e 
fo

r 
o

u
r 

su
b

st
an

ti
ve

 

w
o

rk
. 

W
e 

co
m

p
le

te
 d

et
ai

le
d

 te
st

in
g

 

o
f 

ac
co

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 d
is

cl
o

su
re

s 

an
d

 c
o

n
cl

u
d

e 
o

n
 c

ri
ti

ca
l 

ac
co

u
n

ti
n

g
 m

at
te

rs
, s

u
ch

 a
s 

sp
ec

if
ic

 r
is

k 
ar

ea
s.

 W
e 

th
en

 

ag
re

e 
an

y 
au

d
it

 a
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 to

 t
h

e 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 

st
at

em
en

ts
.

W
e 

al
so

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

A
n

n
u

al
 

G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 S
ta

te
m

en
t f

o
r 

co
n

si
st

en
cy

 w
it

h
 o

u
r 

u
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g
.

W
e 

w
ill

 p
re

se
n

t 
o

u
r 

IS
A

 2
60

 

R
ep

o
rt

to
 t

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
in

S
ep

te
m

b
er

20
14

.

O
ur

 fi
na

l a
cc

ou
nt

s 
vi

si
t o

n 
si

te
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
ov

is
io

na
lly

 s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 fo

r 
th

e 
tw

o 
w

ee
ks

 c
om

m
en

ci
ng

 1
4

Ju
ly

 2
01

4.
 D

ur
in

g 
th

is
 ti

m
e,

 w
e 

w
ill

 
co

m
pl

et
e 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
w

or
k:

 

S
u

b
st

an
ti

ve
 a

u
d

it
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s

W
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
te

st
in

g 
on

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t b

al
an

ce
s 

an
d 

di
sc

lo
su

re
s.

 
T

he
 e

xt
en

t o
f o

ur
 w

or
k 

is
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
E

ng
ag

em
en

t L
ea

d 
ba

se
d 

on
 v

ar
io

us
 fa

ct
or

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
ou

r 
ov

er
al

l a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

co
nt

ro
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 c

on
tr

ol
s 

ov
er

 in
di

vi
du

al
 

sy
st

em
s 

an
d 

th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f s
pe

ci
fic

 ri
sk

 fa
ct

or
s.

 

C
ri

ti
ca

l a
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 m
at

te
rs

 

W
e 

co
nc

lu
de

 o
ur

 te
st

in
g 

of
 k

ey
 r

is
k 

ar
ea

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

at
 th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 

st
ag

e 
an

d 
an

y 
ad

di
tio

na
l i

ss
ue

s 
th

at
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

em
er

ge
d 

si
nc

e.
 

A
u

d
it

 a
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
 

D
ur

in
g 

ou
r 

on
 s

ite
 w

or
k,

 w
e 

w
ill

 m
ee

t w
ith

 th
e 

C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r 
(R

es
ou

rc
es

) a
nd

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

M
an

ag
er

 to
 d

is
cu

ss
 th

e 
pr

og
re

ss
 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t, 

an
y 

di
ffe

re
nc

es
 fo

un
d 

an
d 

an
y 

ot
he

r i
ss

ue
s 

em
er

gi
ng

. 

A
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f o
ur

 o
n 

si
te

 w
or

k,
 w

e 
w

ill
 h

ol
d 

a 
cl

os
ur

e 
m

ee
tin

g,
 w

he
re

 
w

e 
w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 s
ch

ed
ul

e 
of

 a
ud

it 
di

ffe
re

nc
es

 a
nd

 a
gr

ee
 a

 ti
m

et
ab

le
 

fo
r t

he
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
st

ag
e 

an
d 

th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

 s
ig

n 
of

f. 

T
o 

co
m

pl
y 

w
ith

 a
ud

iti
ng

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
, w

e 
ar

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 r
ep

or
t 

un
co

rr
ec

te
d 

au
di

t d
iff

er
en

ce
s 

to
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
. W

e 
al

so
 re

po
rt

 
an

y 
m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
ts

 w
hi

ch
 h

av
e 

be
en

 c
or

re
ct

ed
 a

nd
 w

hi
ch

 w
e 

be
lie

ve
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

ed
 to

 y
ou

 to
 h

el
p 

yo
u 

m
ee

t y
ou

r 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s.

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 

W
e 

ar
e 

al
so

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 s
at

is
fy

 o
ur

se
lv

es
 th

at
 y

ou
r 

A
nn

ua
l G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t c
om

pl
ie

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
an

d 
is

 c
on

si
st

en
t 

w
ith

 o
ur

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f y
ou

r 
op

er
at

io
ns

. O
ur

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 w

or
k 

of
 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
an

d 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

of
 y

ou
r 

ris
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 a
re

 k
ey

 to
 th

is
. 

W
e 

re
po

rt
 th

e 
fin

di
ng

s 
of

 o
ur

 fi
na

l a
cc

ou
nt

s 
w

or
k 

in
 o

ur
 IS

A
 2

60
 

R
ep

or
t, 

w
hi

ch
 w

e 
w

ill
 is

su
e 

in
 S

ep
te

m
be

r2
01

4.

Substantive 
Procedures

!
P

la
n 

an
d 

pe
rf

or
m

 s
ub

st
an

tiv
e 

au
di

t p
ro

ce
du

re
s.

!
C

on
cl

ud
e 

on
 c

rit
ic

al
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
m

at
te

rs
. 

!
Id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
as

se
ss

 a
ny

 a
ud

it 
ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
. 

!
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
A

nn
ua

l G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

S
ta

te
m

en
t. 

Page 15



8
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

S
ec

tio
n 

th
re

e
O

u
r 

au
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 –

o
th

er

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 a

u
d

it
in

g
 th

e 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
, w

e 

re
vi

ew
 th

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 W
h

o
le

 

o
f 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
 

p
ac

k.

W
e 

m
ay

 n
ee

d
 t

o
 u

n
d

er
ta

ke
 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 w
o

rk
 if

 w
e 

re
ce

iv
e 

o
b

je
ct

io
n

s 
to

 t
h

e 
ac

co
u

n
ts

 

fr
o

m
 lo

ca
l e

le
ct

o
rs

. 

W
e 

w
ill

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

e 
w

it
h

 

yo
u

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e 
ye

ar
, 

b
o

th
 fo

rm
al

ly
 a

n
d

 in
fo

rm
al

ly
.

W
h

o
le

 o
f 

g
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
ac

co
u

n
ts

 (
W

G
A

)

W
e 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 is

su
e 

an
 o

pi
ni

on
 o

n 
yo

ur
 W

G
A

 
co

ns
ol

id
at

io
n 

to
 c

on
fir

m
 th

at
 th

is
 is

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 y

ou
r 

fin
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
ts

. T
he

 a
ud

it 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ag
re

ed
 w

ith
 H

M
 T

re
as

ur
y 

an
d 

th
e 

N
at

io
na

l A
ud

it 
O

ffi
ce

.  
 D

ea
dl

in
es

 fo
r 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

pa
ck

 
an

d 
is

su
e 

of
 o

ur
 o

pi
ni

on
 o

n 
th

e 
pa

ck
 h

av
e 

no
t y

et
 b

ee
n 

co
nf

irm
ed

.

E
le

ct
o

r 
ch

al
le

n
g

e

T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 1

99
8 

gi
ve

s 
el

ec
to

rs
 c

er
ta

in
 ri

gh
ts

. T
he

se
 

ar
e:

!
th

e 
rig

ht
 to

 in
sp

ec
t t

he
 a

cc
ou

nt
s;

!
th

e 
rig

ht
 to

 a
sk

 th
e 

au
di

to
r q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
; a

nd

!
th

e 
rig

ht
 to

 o
bj

ec
t t

o 
th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
. 

A
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 th

es
e 

rig
ht

s,
 in

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 th

e 
rig

ht
 to

 o
bj

ec
t t

o 
th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
, w

e 
m

ay
 n

ee
d 

to
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 w

or
k 

to
 fo

rm
 o

ur
 

de
ci

si
on

 o
n 

th
e 

el
ec

to
r's

 o
bj

ec
tio

n.
 T

he
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 w
or

k 
co

ul
d 

ra
ng

e 
fr

om
 a

 s
m

al
l p

ie
ce

 o
f w

or
k 

w
he

re
 w

e 
in

te
rv

ie
w

 a
n 

of
fic

er
 a

nd
 r

ev
ie

w
 

ev
id

en
ce

 to
 fo

rm
 o

ur
 d

ec
is

io
n,

 to
 a

 m
or

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
pi

ec
e 

of
 w

or
k,

 w
he

re
 

w
e 

ha
ve

 to
 in

te
rv

ie
w

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f o

ffi
ce

rs
, r

ev
ie

w
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t a
m

ou
nt

s 
of

 
ev

id
en

ce
 a

nd
 s

ee
k 

le
ga

l r
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
ns

 o
n 

th
e 

is
su

es
 ra

is
ed

. 

T
he

 c
os

ts
 in

cu
rr

ed
 in

 r
es

po
nd

in
g 

to
 s

pe
ci

fic
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r 

ob
je

ct
io

ns
 

ra
is

ed
 b

y 
el

ec
to

rs
 is

 n
ot

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 fe

e.
 T

hi
s 

w
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
's

 fe
e 

sc
al

es
.

R
ep

o
rt

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
is

 a
 k

ey
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 a
ud

it 
pr

oc
es

s,
 n

ot
 o

nl
y 

in
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
in

g 
th

e 
au

di
t f

in
di

ng
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

, b
ut

 a
ls

o 
in

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
th

e 
au

di
t t

ea
m

 a
re

 
ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
to

 y
ou

 in
 a

dd
re

ss
in

g 
th

e 
is

su
es

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 

au
di

t s
tr

at
eg

y.
 T

hr
ou

gh
ou

t t
he

 y
ea

r 
w

e 
w

ill
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
e 

w
ith

 y
ou

 
th

ro
ug

h 
m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 th

e 
fin

an
ce

 te
am

 a
nd

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

. O
ur

 
de

liv
er

ab
le

s 
ar

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 o

n 
pa

ge
 1

7.
 

In
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y 
co

n
fi

rm
at

io
n

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 re

qu
ire

 a
ud

ito
rs

 to
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
e 

to
 th

os
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

w
ith

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e,

 a
t l

ea
st

 a
nn

ua
lly

, a
ll 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 th
at

 m
ay

 
be

ar
 o

n 
th

e 
fir

m
’s

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 a
nd

 th
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

ity
 o

f t
he

 a
ud

it 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t p
ar

tn
er

 a
nd

 a
ud

it 
st

af
f. 

T
he

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

ls
o 

pl
ac

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

n 
au

di
to

rs
 in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 in
te

gr
ity

, o
bj

ec
tiv

ity
 a

nd
 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

.

T
he

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 d

ef
in

e 
‘th

os
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

w
ith

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e’

 a
s 

‘th
os

e 
pe

rs
on

s 
en

tr
us

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

su
pe

rv
is

io
n,

 c
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
of

 a
n 

en
tit

y’
. I

n 
yo

ur
 c

as
e 

th
is

 is
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
.

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 is
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 to
 b

ei
ng

 a
nd

 b
ei

ng
 s

ee
n 

to
 b

e 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t. 
A

P
B

 E
th

ic
al

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
1 

In
te

gr
ity

, O
bj

ec
tiv

ity
 a

nd
 In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 

re
qu

ire
s 

us
 to

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
to

 y
ou

 in
 w

rit
in

g 
al

l s
ig

ni
fic

an
t f

ac
ts

 a
nd

 
m

at
te

rs
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
os

e 
re

la
te

d 
to

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 n
on

-a
ud

it 
se

rv
ic

es
 

an
d 

th
e 

sa
fe

gu
ar

ds
 p

ut
 in

 p
la

ce
 w

hi
ch

, i
n 

ou
r 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 ju
dg

em
en

t, 
m

ay
 re

as
on

ab
ly

 b
e 

th
ou

gh
t t

o 
be

ar
 o

n 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
’s

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 a
nd

 
th

e 
ob

je
ct

iv
ity

 o
f t

he
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t L
ea

d 
an

d 
th

e 
au

di
t t

ea
m

.

A
pp

en
di

x 
1 

pr
ov

id
es

 fu
rt

he
r d

et
ai

l o
n 

au
di

to
rs

’ r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 a

nd
 o

bj
ec

tiv
ity

.

C
o

n
fi

rm
at

io
n

 s
ta

te
m

en
t

W
e 

co
nf

irm
 th

at
 a

s 
of

 2
3 

A
pr

il 
20

14
 in

 o
ur

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l j
ud

ge
m

en
t, 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 is
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t w
ith

in
 th

e 
m

ea
ni

ng
 o

f r
eg

ul
at

or
y 

an
d 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 th
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

ity
 o

f t
he

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t L

ea
d 

an
d 

au
di

t t
ea

m
 is

 n
ot

 im
pa

ire
d.

Page 16



9
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

S
ec

tio
n 

fo
ur

K
ey

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
ks

 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 re

qu
ire

 u
s 

to
 c

on
si

de
r t

w
o 

st
an

da
rd

 ri
sk

s 
fo

r 
al

l o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
. W

e 
ar

e 
no

t e
la

bo
ra

tin
g 

on
 th

es
e 

st
an

da
rd

 ri
sk

s 
in

 th
is

 p
la

n 
bu

t c
on

si
de

r t
he

m
 a

s 
a 

m
at

te
r o

f c
ou

rs
e 

in
 o

ur
 a

ud
it 

an
d 

w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

an
y 

fin
di

ng
s 

ar
is

in
g 

fr
om

 o
ur

 w
or

k 
in

 o
ur

 IS
A

 2
60

 R
ep

or
t. 

T
he

y 
ar

e:

!
M

an
ag

em
en

t o
ve

rr
id

e 
of

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
–

M
an

ag
em

en
t i

s 
ty

pi
ca

lly
 in

 a
 p

ow
er

fu
l p

os
iti

on
 to

 p
er

pe
tr

at
e 

fr
au

d 
ow

in
g 

to
 it

s 
ab

ili
ty

 to
 m

an
ip

ul
at

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

re
co

rd
s 

an
d 

pr
ep

ar
e 

fr
au

du
le

nt
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 b

y 
ov

er
rid

in
g 

co
nt

ro
ls

 th
at

 o
th

er
w

is
e 

ap
pe

ar
 to

 b
e 

op
er

at
in

g 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y.
 O

ur
 

au
di

t m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 in
co

rp
or

at
es

 th
e 

ris
k 

of
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
ve

rr
id

e 
as

 a
 d

ef
au

lt 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 ri
sk

. I
n 

lin
e 

w
ith

 o
ur

 m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

, w
e 

ca
rr

y 
ou

t 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
te

st
in

g 
an

d 
su

bs
ta

nt
iv

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 o

ve
r 

jo
ur

na
l e

nt
rie

s,
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
es

tim
at

es
 a

nd
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

tt
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

 th
at

 
ar

e 
ou

ts
id

e 
th

e 
no

rm
al

 c
ou

rs
e 

of
 b

us
in

es
s,

 o
r 

ar
e 

ot
he

rw
is

e 
un

us
ua

l.

!
F

ra
ud

ul
en

t r
ev

en
ue

 r
ec

og
ni

tio
n 

–
W

e 
do

 n
ot

 c
on

si
de

r t
hi

s 
to

 b
e 

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 ri
sk

 fo
r 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

as
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

lim
ite

d 
in

ce
nt

iv
es

 a
nd

 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 to

 m
an

ip
ul

at
e 

th
e 

w
ay

 in
co

m
e 

is
 r

ec
og

ni
se

d.
 W

e 
th

er
ef

or
e 

re
bu

t t
hi

s 
ris

k 
an

d 
do

 n
ot

 in
co

rp
or

at
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

w
or

k 
in

to
ou

r 
au

di
t p

la
n 

in
 th

is
 a

re
a 

ov
er

 a
nd

 a
bo

ve
 o

ur
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

fr
au

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

.

O
ur

 in
iti

al
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t h
as

 n
ot

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
an

y 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 ri
sk

s 
th

at
 a

re
 s

pe
ci

fic
 to

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y.
 W

e 
w

ill
 r

ev
is

it 
ou

r 
as

se
ss

m
en

t t
hr

ou
gh

ou
t t

he
 y

ea
r 

an
d 

sh
ou

ld
 a

ny
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t r
is

ks
 p

re
se

nt
 th

em
se

lv
es

 w
e 

w
ill

 a
dj

us
t o

ur
 a

ud
it 

st
ra

te
gy

 a
s 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y.

W
e 

ha
ve

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

re
e 

ar
ea

s 
of

 a
ud

it 
fo

cu
s,

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 th
e 

ta
bl

e 
be

lo
w

.

In
 th

is
 s

ec
ti

o
n

 w
e 

se
t 

o
u

t 
o

u
r 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

f 
th

e 

si
g

n
if

ic
an

t r
is

ks
 t

o
 t

h
e 

au
d

it
 

o
f 

th
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

's
 f

in
an

ci
al

 

st
at

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
20

13
/1

4.
 

W
e 

h
av

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 n
o

 

si
g

n
if

ic
an

t  
ri

sk
s 

at
 t

h
is

 

st
ag

e.
 

W
e 

h
av

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

  t
h

re
e 

ar
ea

s 
o

f 
au

d
it

 f
o

cu
s.

A
re

a 
o

f 
fo

cu
s

Im
p

ac
t o

n
 a

u
d

it

A
re

a 
o

f 
fo

cu
s

A
s 

at
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
14

, t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
ac

hi
ev

ed
  £

24
3,

00
0 

(8
0%

) 
of

 th
e 

£3
03

,0
00

 
sa

vi
ng

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 m
ee

t i
ts

 2
01

3/
14

 b
ud

ge
t a

nd
 is

 p
ro

je
ct

in
g 

an
 u

nd
er

 s
pe

nd
 o

f 
£1

3,
00

0 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 b
e 

tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

in
to

 b
al

an
ce

s.
 T

hi
s 

is
 a

fte
r i

de
nt

ify
in

g 
gr

ow
th

 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 w

or
th

 £
21

3,
00

0 
an

d 
af

te
r 

al
lo

w
in

g 
fo

r 
pl

an
ne

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 to

 
re

se
rv

es
 o

f £
36

7,
00

0.
 

T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
es

tim
at

es
 it

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
sa

vi
ng

s 
of

 £
26

0,
00

0 
in

 2
01

4/
15

 a
nd

 w
ill

 
ne

ed
 to

 fi
nd

 s
av

in
gs

 o
f £

1.
0m

 in
 2

01
5/

16
 a

nd
 £

2.
5m

 in
 2

01
6/

17
.  

A
ga

in
st

 a
 

ba
ck

dr
op

 o
f c

on
tin

ue
d 

de
m

an
d 

pr
es

su
re

s,
 it

 w
ill

 b
ec

om
e 

m
or

e 
an

d 
m

or
e 

di
ffi

cu
lt 

to
 

de
liv

er
 th

es
e 

sa
vi

ng
s 

in
 a

 w
ay

 th
at

 s
ec

ur
es

 lo
ng

er
 te

rm
 fi

na
nc

ia
l a

nd
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y.

 

O
u

r 
au

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

In
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 o

ur
 V

F
M

 w
or

k 
w

e 
w

ill
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
co

nt
ro

ls
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ha
s 

in
 

pl
ac

e 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

a 
so

un
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

nd
in

g,
 s

pe
ci

fic
al

ly
 th

at
 it

s 
M

ed
iu

m
 T

er
m

 
F

in
an

ci
al

 P
la

n 
ha

s 
du

ly
 ta

ke
n 

in
to

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

un
di

ng
 re

du
ct

io
ns

 
an

d 
th

at
 it

 is
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

ly
 ro

bu
st

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ca
n 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 

se
rv

ic
es

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y.

 W
e 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
re

vi
ew

 h
ow

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
is

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
m

an
ag

in
g 

its
 s

av
in

gs
 p

la
ns

. 

A
u

d
it

 a
re

as
 a

ff
ec

te
d

!
R

es
er

ve
s 

an
d 

ba
la

nc
es

S
av

in
g

s 
p

la
n

s

Page 17



10
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

S
ec

tio
n 

fo
ur

K
ey

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
ks

 (
co

n
ti

n
u

ed
) 

F
o

r 
ea

ch
 k

ey
 r

is
k 

ar
ea

 w
e 

h
av

e 
o

u
tl

in
ed

 th
e 

im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 

o
u

r 
au

d
it

 p
la

n
. 

W
e 

h
av

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 n
o

 

si
g

n
if

ic
an

t  
ri

sk
s 

at
 t

h
is

 

st
ag

e.
 

W
e 

h
av

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

  t
h

re
e 

ar
ea

s 
o

f 
au

d
it

 f
o

cu
s.

A
re

a 
o

f 
fo

cu
s

Im
p

ac
t o

n
 a

u
d

it

A
re

a 
o

f 
fo

cu
s

La
nc

as
te

r M
ar

ke
t

T
he

 L
an

ca
st

er
 M

ar
ke

t L
ea

se
 w

as
 s

ur
re

nd
er

ed
 in

 M
ay

 2
01

3.
  T

he
 s

ur
re

nd
er

 
re

su
lte

d 
in

 a
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t p
ay

m
en

t o
f £

11
.7

m
 to

 b
re

ak
 th

e 
le

as
e 

an
d 

th
is

 tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

ac
co

un
te

d 
fo

r 
in

 fu
ll 

in
 th

e 
20

13
/1

4 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.

T
hi

s 
w

ill
 in

vo
lv

e 
th

e 
de

-r
ec

og
ni

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
m

ar
ke

t h
al

l a
ss

et
 a

nd
 r

el
at

ed
 le

as
e 

lia
bi

lit
y 

bu
t t

he
re

 w
ill

 b
e 

a 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t t
o 

re
co

gn
is

e 
th

e 
su

rr
en

de
r p

ay
m

en
t.

Lu
ne

si
de

 E
as

t

D
ur

in
g 

ou
r 

20
12

/1
3 

au
di

t, 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ap
pe

al
ed

 a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

La
nd

 T
rib

un
al

’s
 

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n 
aw

ar
d 

in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f t
he

 L
un

es
id

e 
E

as
t p

ro
je

ct
, w

he
re

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ex

er
ci

se
d 

co
m

pu
ls

or
y 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
rd

er
 p

ow
er

s 
to

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
la

nd
. T

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

w
as

 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 in
 it

s 
ap

pe
al

 to
 th

e 
C

ou
rt

 o
f A

pp
ea

l o
n 

th
re

e 
of

 th
e 

fo
ur

 h
ea

ds
 o

f t
he

 
co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n 

cl
ai

m
. A

s 
su

ch
, t

he
 L

an
ds

 T
rib

un
al

 a
re

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 r
e-

de
te

rm
in

e 
th

e 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
aw

ar
d 

an
d 

th
e 

lia
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

co
st

s.
 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 b
el

ie
ve

 th
at

 th
e 

re
vi

se
d 

co
st

s 
aw

ar
d 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
kn

ow
n 

be
fo

re
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 y

ea
r 

an
d 

th
er

ef
or

e 
th

ey
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 r
ef

le
ct

 th
is

 u
pd

at
ed

 p
os

iti
on

 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

20
13

/1
4 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 

O
u

r 
au

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

La
nc

as
te

r M
ar

ke
t

In
 2

01
1/

12
 w

e 
ag

re
ed

 w
ith

 m
an

ag
em

en
t t

he
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

 fo
r 

su
rr

en
de

rin
g 

th
e 

M
ar

ke
t L

ea
se

.  

N
ow

 th
at

 th
e 

le
as

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

ur
re

nd
er

ed
 w

e 
ha

ve
 r

eq
ue

st
ed

 th
at

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

se
ts

 o
ut

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

en
tr

ie
s 

th
at

 w
ill

 a
pp

ea
r i

n 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
.  

O
nc

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
, w

e 
w

ill
 r

ev
ie

w
 th

is
 p

ro
po

sa
l t

o 
en

su
re

 th
at

 it
 is

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
st

an
da

rd
s 

an
d 

th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e.
 

Lu
ne

si
de

 E
as

t

W
e 

w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 r

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
ou

tc
om

e 
of

 a
ny

 L
an

ds
 T

rib
un

al
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 m
ad

e 
up

 
un

til
 th

e 
20

13
/1

4 
au

di
t i

s 
co

nc
lu

de
d 

an
d 

en
su

re
 th

at
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 is
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
ly

 
re

fle
ct

ed
 in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

.  

A
u

d
it

 a
re

as
 a

ff
ec

te
d

!
N

on
 C

ur
re

nt
 

A
ss

et
s

!
Lo

ng
 te

rm
 

lia
bi

lit
ie

s

!
F

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

nd
in

g

F
u

tu
re

 o
f 

L
an

ca
st

er
 

M
ar

ke
t a

n
d

 
L

u
n

es
id

e

Page 18



11
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

S
ec

tio
n 

fo
ur

K
ey

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
ks

 (
co

n
ti

n
u

ed
) 

F
o

r 
ea

ch
 k

ey
 r

is
k 

ar
ea

 w
e 

h
av

e 
o

u
tl

in
ed

 th
e 

im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 

o
u

r 
au

d
it

 p
la

n
. 

W
e 

h
av

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 n
o

 

si
g

n
if

ic
an

t  
ri

sk
s 

at
 t

h
is

 

st
ag

e.
 

W
e 

h
av

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

  t
h

re
e 

ar
ea

s 
o

f 
au

d
it

 f
o

cu
s.

A
re

a 
o

f 
fo

cu
s

Im
p

ac
t o

n
 a

u
d

it

A
re

a 
o

f 
fo

cu
s

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

, t
he

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
en

si
on

 S
ch

em
e 

fo
r 

La
nc

as
hi

re
(t

he
 

P
en

si
on

 F
un

d)
 h

as
 u

nd
er

go
ne

 a
 tr

ie
nn

ia
l v

al
ua

tio
n 

w
ith

 a
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
da

te
 o

f 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
en

si
on

 S
ch

em
e 

(A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n)

 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 2

00
8.

 T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

sh
ar

e 
of

 p
en

si
on

s 
as

se
ts

 a
nd

 li
ab

ili
tie

s 
is

 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 in
 d

et
ai

l, 
an

d 
a 

la
rg

e 
vo

lu
m

e 
of

 d
at

a 
is

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
to

 th
e 

ac
tu

ar
y 

in
 o

rd
er

 
to

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 th

is
 tr

ie
nn

ia
l v

al
ua

tio
n.

  

T
he

 IA
S

 1
9 

nu
m

be
rs

 to
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

20
13

/1
4 

w
ill

 b
e 

ba
se

d 
on

 th
e 

ou
tp

ut
 o

f t
he

 tr
ie

nn
ia

l v
al

ua
tio

n 
ro

lle
d 

fo
rw

ar
d 

to
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

4.
 F

or
 

20
14

/1
5 

an
d 

20
15

/1
6 

th
e 

ac
tu

ar
y 

w
ill

 th
en

 r
ol

l f
or

w
ar

d 
th

e 
va

lu
at

io
n 

fo
r 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
pu

rp
os

es
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

m
or

e 
lim

ite
d 

da
ta

.

T
he

re
 is

 a
 r

is
k 

th
at

 th
e 

da
ta

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
to

 th
e 

ac
tu

ar
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

va
lu

at
io

n 
ex

er
ci

se
 is

 
in

ac
cu

ra
te

 a
nd

 th
at

 th
es

e 
in

ac
cu

ra
ci

es
 a

ffe
ct

 th
e 

ac
tu

ar
ia

l f
ig

ur
es

 in
 th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
. 

M
os

t o
f t

he
 d

at
a 

is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

to
 th

e 
ac

tu
ar

y 
by

 L
an

ca
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il
w

ho
 

ad
m

in
is

te
r t

he
  P

en
si

on
 F

un
d.

O
u

r 
au

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f o

ur
 a

ud
it,

 w
e 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 a
gr

ee
 th

e 
da

ta
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

to
 th

e 
ac

tu
ar

y 
ba

ck
 to

 
th

e 
sy

st
em

s 
an

d 
re

po
rt

s 
fr

om
 w

hi
ch

 it
 w

as
 d

er
iv

ed
, a

nd
  t

es
t t

he
 a

cc
ur

ac
y 

of
 th

is
 

da
ta

.

W
e 

w
ill

 li
ai

se
 w

ith
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n,
 w

ho
 a

re
 th

e 
au

di
to

rs
 o

f t
he

 P
en

si
on

 F
un

d,
 

w
he

re
 th

is
 d

at
a 

w
as

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 th
e 

P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
on

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

be
ha

lf.
 T

he
 

P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
m

ay
 s

ee
k 

to
 r

ec
ha

rg
e 

an
y 

ad
di

tio
na

l c
os

ts
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 th

is
 w

or
k.

A
u

d
it

 a
re

as
 a

ff
ec

te
d

!
P

en
si

on
s 

Li
ab

ili
ty

!
A

ct
ua

ria
l g

ai
ns

 o
r 

lo
ss

es

L
G

P
S

 
T

ri
en

n
ia

l 
V

al
u

at
io

n

Page 19



12
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

S
ec

tio
n 

fiv
e

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h

B
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
 to

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

 to
 V

F
M

 w
o

rk

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
th

ei
r s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 e

co
no

m
y,

 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s,
 th

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

 C
od

e 
of

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e

re
qu

ire
s 

au
di

to
rs

 to
:

!
pl

an
 th

ei
r 

w
or

k 
ba

se
d 

on
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 ri
sk

s 
of

 
gi

vi
ng

 a
 w

ro
ng

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

(a
ud

it 
ris

k)
; a

nd

!
ca

rr
y 

ou
t o

nl
y 

as
 m

uc
h 

w
or

k 
as

 is
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 to

 e
na

bl
e 

th
em

 to
 

gi
ve

 a
 s

af
e 

V
F

M
 c

on
cl

us
io

n.

T
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

st
ab

ili
ty

 fo
r 

au
di

to
rs

 a
nd

 a
ud

ite
d 

bo
di

es
, t

he
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 h
as

 k
ep

t t
he

 V
F

M
 a

ud
it 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 u
nc

ha
ng

ed
 fr

om
 

la
st

 y
ea

r.
 T

he
re

 a
re

 o
nl

y 
re

la
tiv

el
y 

m
in

or
 a

m
en

dm
en

ts
 to

 r
ef

le
ct

 th
e 

ke
y 

is
su

es
 fa

ci
ng

 th
e 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t s

ec
to

r.

T
he

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
is

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
d 

un
de

r 
tw

o 
th

em
es

, a
s 

su
m

m
ar

is
ed

 b
el

ow
.

O
u

r 
ap

p
ro

ac
h

 to
 V

F
M

 w
o

rk
 

fo
llo

w
s 

g
u

id
an

ce
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 

b
y 

th
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

.

S
p

ec
if

ie
d

 c
ri

te
ri

a 
fo

r 
V

F
M

 
co

n
cl

u
si

o
n

F
o

cu
s 

o
f 

th
e 

cr
it

er
ia

S
u

b
-s

ec
ti

o
n

s

T
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
ha

s 
pr

op
er

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 in

 p
la

ce
 fo

r 
se

cu
rin

g 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 r
es

ili
en

ce
.

T
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
ha

s 
ro

bu
st

 s
ys

te
m

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

to
:

!
m

an
ag

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
fin

an
ci

al
 ri

sk
s 

an
d 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

; a
nd

 

!
se

cu
re

 a
 s

ta
bl

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 p

os
iti

on
 th

at
 e

na
bl

es
 it

 to
 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 o

pe
ra

te
 fo

r 
th

e 
fo

re
se

ea
bl

e 
fu

tu
re

.

!
F

in
an

ci
al

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e

!
F

in
an

ci
al

 p
la

nn
in

g

!
F

in
an

ci
al

 c
on

tr
ol

T
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
ha

s 
pr

op
er

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g 
ho

w
 it

 
se

cu
re

s 
ec

o
n

o
m

y,
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
 a

n
d

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s.

T
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
is

 p
rio

rit
is

in
g 

its
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 w
ith

in
 ti

gh
te

r 
bu

dg
et

s,
 fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e 
by

:

!
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

co
st

 r
ed

uc
tio

ns
; a

nd

!
im

pr
ov

in
g 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
an

d 
pr

od
uc

tiv
ity

.

!
P

rio
rit

is
in

g 
re

so
ur

ce
s

!
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
an

d 
pr

od
uc

tiv
ity

Page 20



13
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

S
ec

tio
n 

fiv
e 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 (

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

)

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e 
V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

T
he

 k
ey

 e
le

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 V
F

M
 a

ud
it 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 a
re

 s
um

m
ar

is
ed

 b
el

ow
.

E
ac

h 
of

 th
es

e 
st

ag
es

 a
re

 s
um

m
ar

is
ed

 fu
rt

he
r 

be
lo

w
.

W
e 

w
ill

 fo
llo

w
 a

 r
is

k 
b

as
ed

 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
 to

 t
ar

g
et

 a
u

d
it

 

ef
fo

rt
 o

n
 t

h
e 

ar
ea

s 
o

f 

g
re

at
es

t a
u

d
it

 r
is

k.
 

V
F

M
 a

ud
it 

ris
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t

F
in

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 

ot
he

r a
ud

it 
w

or
k

A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f 
re

si
du

al
 a

ud
it 

ris
k

Id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
V

F
M

 
au

di
t w

or
k 

(if
 

an
y)

C
on

cl
ud

e 
on

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 

to
 s

ec
ur

e 
V

F
M

N
o 

fu
rt

he
r w

or
k 

re
qu

ire
d

A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f w
or

k 
by

 
ot

he
r r

ev
ie

w
 a

ge
nc

ie
s

S
pe

ci
fic

 lo
ca

l r
is

k 
ba

se
d 

w
or

k

VFM conclusion

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 s

ta
g

e
A

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t

W
e 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

re
le

va
nc

e 
an

d 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l b
us

in
es

s 
ris

ks
 fa

ce
d 

by
 a

ll 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s,
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 
ris

ks
 th

at
 a

pp
ly

 s
pe

ci
fic

al
ly

 to
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y.

 T
he

se
 a

re
 th

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l a

nd
 fi

na
nc

ia
l r

is
ks

 in
 a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 
st

at
ut

or
y 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 a
nd

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
, w

hi
ch

 a
re

 r
el

ev
an

t t
o 

au
di

to
rs

’ r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

un
de

r 
th

e 
C

od
e 

of
 A

ud
it 

P
ra

ct
ic

e.

In
 d

oi
ng

 s
o 

w
e 

co
ns

id
er

:

!
th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
ow

n 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f t

he
 r

is
ks

 it
 fa

ce
s,

 a
nd

 it
s 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 to
 m

an
ag

e 
an

d 
ad

dr
es

s 
its

 r
is

ks
;

!
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 V

F
M

 p
ro

fil
e 

to
ol

 a
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l r
at

io
s 

to
ol

;

!
ev

id
en

ce
 g

ai
ne

d 
fr

om
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

au
di

t w
or

k,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 th

at
 w

or
k;

 a
nd

!
th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 o

th
er

 in
sp

ec
to

ra
te

s 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

 a
ge

nc
ie

s.

Page 21



14
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

O
u

r 
V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 w
ill

 d
ra

w
 

h
ea

vi
ly

 o
n

 o
th

er
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 

w
h

ic
h

 is
 r

el
ev

an
t 

to
 o

u
r 

V
F

M
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 

re
su

lt
s 

o
f 

la
st

 y
ea

r’
s 

V
F

M
 

au
d

it
.

W
e 

w
ill

 th
en

 f
o

rm
 a

n
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

f 
re

si
d

u
al

 a
u

d
it

 

ri
sk

 to
 id

en
ti

fy
 if

 t
h

er
e 

ar
e 

an
y 

ar
ea

s 
w

h
er

e 
m

o
re

 

d
et

ai
le

d
 V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 w
o

rk
 is

 

re
q

u
ir

ed
.

S
ec

tio
n 

fiv
e 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 (

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

)

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 s

ta
g

e
A

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h

L
in

ka
g

es
 w

it
h

 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
an

d
 o

th
er

 a
u

d
it

 
w

o
rk

T
he

re
 is

 a
 d

eg
re

e 
of

 o
ve

rla
p 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

w
or

k 
w

e 
do

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 V

F
M

 a
ud

it 
an

d 
ou

r 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

ud
it.

 
F

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 o
ur

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
ud

it 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

n 
as

se
ss

m
en

t a
nd

 te
st

in
g 

of
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

na
l 

co
nt

ro
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
, m

an
y 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 r
el

ev
an

t t
o 

ou
r 

V
F

M
 a

ud
it 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s.

W
e 

ha
ve

 a
lw

ay
s 

so
ug

ht
 to

 a
vo

id
 d

up
lic

at
io

n 
of

 a
ud

it 
ef

fo
rt

 b
y 

in
te

gr
at

in
g 

ou
r 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 V
F

M
 w

or
k,

 
an

d 
th

is
 w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
. W

e 
w

ill
 th

er
ef

or
e 

dr
aw

 u
po

n 
re

le
va

nt
 a

sp
ec

ts
 o

f o
ur

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
ud

it 
w

or
k 

to
 in

fo
rm

 
th

e 
V

F
M

 a
ud

it.
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f 
re

si
d

u
al

 a
u

d
it

 r
is

k
It 

is
 p

os
si

bl
e 

th
at

 fu
rt

he
r 

au
di

t w
or

k 
m

ay
 b

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

in
 s

om
e 

ar
ea

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

su
ffi

ci
en

t c
ov

er
ag

e 
of

 th
e 

tw
o 

V
F

M
 

cr
ite

ria
. 

S
uc

h 
w

or
k 

m
ay

 in
vo

lv
e 

in
te

rv
ie

w
s 

w
ith

 r
el

ev
an

t o
ffi

ce
rs

 a
nd

 /o
r 

th
e 

re
vi

ew
 o

f d
oc

um
en

ts
 s

uc
h 

as
 p

ol
ic

ie
s,

 p
la

ns
 a

nd
 

m
in

ut
es

. W
e 

m
ay

 a
ls

o 
re

fe
r 

to
 a

ny
 s

el
f a

ss
es

sm
en

t t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
m

ay
 p

re
pa

re
 a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
ris

tic
s.

T
o 

in
fo

rm
 a

ny
 fu

rt
he

r 
w

or
k 

w
e 

m
us

t d
ra

w
 to

ge
th

er
 a

n 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f r

es
id

ua
l a

ud
it 

ris
k,

 ta
ki

ng
 a

cc
ou

nt
 o

f t
he

 w
or

k 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 a
lre

ad
y.

 T
hi

s 
w

ill
 id

en
tif

y 
th

os
e 

ar
ea

s 
re

qu
iri

ng
 fu

rt
he

r 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
au

di
t w

or
k 

to
 in

fo
rm

 th
e 

V
F

M
 c

on
cl

us
io

n.

A
t t

hi
s 

st
ag

e 
it 

is
 n

ot
 p

os
si

bl
e 

to
 in

di
ca

te
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
r 

ty
pe

 o
f r

es
id

ua
l a

ud
it 

ris
ks

 th
at

 m
ig

ht
 re

qu
ire

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 a

ud
it 

w
or

k,
 a

nd
 th

er
ef

or
e 

th
e 

ov
er

al
l s

ca
le

 o
f w

or
k 

ca
nn

ot
 b

e 
ea

si
ly

 p
re

di
ct

ed
. I

f a
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t a
m

ou
nt

 o
f w

or
k 

is
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 
th

en
 w

e 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 r

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
ad

eq
ua

cy
 o

f o
ur

 a
gr

ee
d 

au
di

t f
ee

.

Id
en

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

sp
ec

if
ic

 V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 

w
o

rk

If 
w

e 
id

en
tif

y 
re

si
du

al
 a

ud
it 

ris
ks

, t
he

n 
w

e 
w

ill
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

 th
e 

ris
k 

to
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

an
d 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

m
os

t a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 
au

di
t r

es
po

ns
e 

in
 e

ac
h 

ca
se

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
:

!
co

ns
id

er
in

g 
th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f w

or
k 

by
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y,

 in
sp

ec
to

ra
te

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

re
vi

ew
 a

ge
nc

ie
s;

 a
nd

!
ca

rr
yi

ng
 o

ut
 lo

ca
l r

is
k-

ba
se

d 
w

or
k 

to
 fo

rm
 a

 v
ie

w
 o

n 
th

e 
ad

eq
ua

cy
 o

f t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

se
cu

rin
g 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 it

s 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
.

Page 22



15
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

S
ec

tio
n 

fiv
e 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 (

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

)

W
h

er
e 

re
le

va
n

t,
 w

e 
m

ay
 

d
ra

w
 u

p
o

n
 t

h
e 

ra
n

g
e 

o
f 

au
d

it
 

to
o

ls
 a

n
d

 r
ev

ie
w

 g
u

id
es

 

d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
u

d
it

 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

.

W
e 

w
ill

 c
o

n
cl

u
d

e 
o

n
 t

h
e 

re
su

lt
s 

o
f 

th
e 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 o

u
r 

IS
A

 2
60

 R
ep

o
rt

.

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 s

ta
g

e
A

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h

D
el

iv
er

y 
o

f 
lo

ca
l r

is
k 

b
as

ed
w

o
rk

D
ep

en
di

ng
 o

n 
th

e
na

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 r

es
id

ua
l a

ud
it 

ris
k 

id
en

tif
ie

d,
 w

e 
m

ay
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 d
ra

w
 o

n 
au

di
t t

oo
ls

 a
nd

 s
ou

rc
es

 o
f 

gu
id

an
ce

 w
he

n 
un

de
rt

ak
in

g 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
lo

ca
l r

is
k-

ba
se

d 
au

di
t w

or
k,

 s
uc

h 
as

:

!
lo

ca
l s

av
in

gs
 re

vi
ew

 g
ui

de
s 

ba
se

d 
on

 s
el

ec
te

d 
pr

ev
io

us
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 n
at

io
na

l s
tu

di
es

; a
nd

!
up

da
te

 b
rie

fin
gs

 fo
r 

pr
ev

io
us

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 s

tu
di

es
.

T
he

 to
ol

s 
an

d 
gu

id
es

 w
ill

 s
up

po
rt

 o
ur

 w
or

k 
w

he
re

 w
e 

ha
ve

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
a 

lo
ca

l r
is

k 
th

at
 is

 r
el

ev
an

t t
o 

th
em

. F
or

 a
ny

 
re

si
du

al
 a

ud
it 

ris
ks

 th
at

 re
la

te
 to

 is
su

es
 n

ot
 c

ov
er

ed
 b

y
on

e 
of

 th
es

e 
to

ol
s,

 w
e 

w
ill

 d
ev

el
op

 a
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 a

ud
it 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 d
ra

w
in

g 
on

 th
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

V
F

M
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
so

ur
ce

s 
of

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

C
o

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 o
n

 V
F

M
 

ar
ra

n
g

em
en

ts
A

t t
he

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

of
 th

e 
V

F
M

 a
ud

it 
w

e 
w

ill
 c

on
si

de
r t

he
re

su
lts

 o
f t

he
 w

or
k 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 a

nd
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

ob
ta

in
ed

 a
ga

in
st

 e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

V
F

M
 th

em
es

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

e 
ad

eq
ua

cy
 o

f t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

se
cu

rin
g 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
.

If 
an

y 
is

su
es

 a
re

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

at
 m

ay
 b

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 to
 th

is
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t, 
an

d 
in

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 if

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
is

su
es

 th
at

 
in

di
ca

te
 w

e 
m

ay
 n

ee
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r q

ua
lif

yi
ng

 o
ur

 V
F

M
 c

on
cl

us
io

n,
 w

e 
w

ill
 d

is
cu

ss
 th

es
e 

w
ith

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

s 
so

on
 

as
 p

os
si

bl
e.

 S
uc

h 
is

su
es

 w
ill

 a
ls

o 
be

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

m
or

e 
w

id
el

y 
as

 p
ar

t o
f K

P
M

G
’s

 q
ua

lit
y 

co
nt

ro
l p

ro
ce

ss
es

, t
o 

he
lp

 
en

su
re

 th
e 

co
ns

is
te

nc
y 

of
 a

ud
ito

rs
’ d

ec
is

io
ns

.

R
ep

o
rt

in
g

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ep

or
t o

n 
th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f t

he
 V

F
M

 a
ud

it 
th

ro
ug

h 
ou

r 
IS

A
 2

60
 R

ep
or

t. 
T

hi
s 

w
ill

 s
um

m
ar

is
e 

an
y 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

m
at

te
rs

 
ar

is
in

g,
 a

nd
 th

e 
ba

si
s 

fo
r 

ou
r 

ov
er

al
l c

on
cl

us
io

n.

T
he

 k
ey

 o
ut

pu
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

w
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
th

e 
V

F
M

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

(i.
e.

 o
ur

 o
pi

ni
on

 o
n 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

se
cu

rin
g 

V
F

M
),

 w
hi

ch
 fo

rm
s

pa
rt

 o
f o

ur
 a

ud
it 

re
po

rt
. 

Page 23



16
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

S
ec

tio
n 

si
x

A
u

d
it

 t
ea

m

Y
o

u
r 

au
d

it
 t

ea
m

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 

d
ra

w
n

 fr
o

m
 o

u
r 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t 

p
u

b
lic

 s
ec

to
r 

as
su

ra
n

ce
 

d
ep

ar
tm

en
t.

 

F
o

r 
20

13
/1

4,
 T

im
 C

u
tl

er
 w

ill
 

le
ad

 th
e 

au
d

it
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

fr
es

h
 p

er
sp

ec
ti

ve
 

an
d

 c
h

al
le

n
g

e.
  R

ic
h

ar
d

 a
n

d
 

S
im

h
av

e 
b

o
th

 b
ee

n
 

m
em

b
er

s 
o

f 
th

e 
au

d
it

 t
ea

m
 

fo
r 

a 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ye
ar

s 
an

d
 

w
ill

 e
n

su
re

 th
at

 o
u

r 

kn
o

w
le

d
g

e 
o

f 
th

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

is
 r

et
ai

n
ed

.

C
o

n
ta

ct
 d

et
ai

ls
 a

re
 s

h
o

w
n

 

o
n

 p
ag

e 
1.

T
h

e 
au

d
it

 t
ea

m
 w

ill
 b

e 

as
si

st
ed

 b
y 

o
th

er
 K

P
M

G
 

sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
 a

s 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

.

“M
y 

ro
le

 is
 to

 le
ad

 o
ur

 
te

am
 a

nd
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 a
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
, 

va
lu

ed
 a

dd
ed

 e
xt

er
na

l 
au

di
t o

pi
ni

on
.

I w
ill

 b
e 

th
e 

m
ai

n 
po

in
t o

f 
co

nt
ac

t f
or

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

s.
”

“I
 a

m
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 fo

r 
th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
re

vi
ew

 
an

d 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

au
di

t.
I w

ill
 w

or
k 

cl
os

el
y 

w
ith

 
T

im
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

w
e 

ad
d 

va
lu

e 
an

d 
w

ill
 li

ai
se

 w
ith

 
th

e 
C

hi
ef

 O
ffi

ce
r 

(R
es

ou
rc

es
) a

nd
 th

e 
In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

M
an

ag
er

.”

T
im

 C
ut

le
r

E
n

g
ag

em
en

t L
ea

d

R
ic

ha
rd

 L
ee

A
u

d
it

 M
an

ag
er

“I
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
on

-s
ite

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 
ou

r w
or

k 
an

d 
w

ill
 

su
pe

rv
is

e 
th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 

ou
r a

ud
it 

as
si

st
an

ts
.”

S
uk

hs
im

ra
n 

S
in

gh

A
u

d
it

 A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

M
an

ag
er

Page 24



17
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

S
ec

tio
n 

si
x

A
u

d
it

 d
el

iv
er

ab
le

s

A
t 

th
e 

en
d

 o
f 

ea
ch

 s
ta

g
e 

o
f 

o
u

r 
au

d
it

 w
e 

is
su

e 
ce

rt
ai

n
 

d
el

iv
er

ab
le

s,
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 

re
p

o
rt

s 
an

d
 o

p
in

io
n

s.

O
u

r 
ke

y 
d

el
iv

er
ab

le
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

d
el

iv
er

ed
 to

 a
 h

ig
h

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 

an
d

 o
n

 t
im

e.

W
e 

w
ill

 d
is

cu
ss

 a
n

d
 a

g
re

e 

ea
ch

 r
ep

o
rt

 a
s 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 

w
it

h
 th

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 o
ff

ic
er

s 

p
ri

o
r 

to
 p

u
b

lic
at

io
n

.

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

P
u

rp
o

se
Is

su
e 

d
at

es

P
la

n
n

in
g

E
xt

er
n

al
 A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

!
O

ut
lin

es
 o

ur
 a

ud
it 

ap
pr

oa
ch

.

!
Id

en
tif

ie
s 

ar
ea

s 
of

 a
ud

it 
fo

cu
s 

an
d 

pl
an

ne
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
.

M
ar

ch
 2

01
4

S
u

b
st

an
ti

ve
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s

R
ep

o
rt

 to
 T

h
o

se
 

C
h

ar
g

ed
 w

it
h

 
G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 (I

S
A

 2
60

 
R

ep
o

rt
) 

!
D

et
ai

ls
 th

e 
re

so
lu

tio
n 

of
 k

ey
 a

ud
it 

is
su

es
.

!
C

om
m

un
ic

at
es

 a
dj

us
te

d 
an

d 
un

ad
ju

st
ed

 a
ud

it 
di

ffe
re

nc
es

.

!
H

ig
hl

ig
ht

s 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
du

rin
g 

ou
r 

au
di

t.

!
C

om
m

en
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

va
lu

e 
fo

r 
m

on
ey

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
.

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

4

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

A
u

d
it

o
r’

s 
R

ep
o

rt
!

P
ro

vi
de

s 
an

 o
pi

ni
on

 o
n 

yo
ur

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

A
nn

ua
l G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t)
.

!
C

on
cl

ud
es

 o
n 

th
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 in
 p

la
ce

 fo
r 

se
cu

rin
g 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 y
ou

r 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 (t

he
 V

F
M

 c
on

cl
us

io
n)

.

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

4

W
h

o
le

 o
f 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
!

P
ro

vi
de

 o
ur

 o
pi

ni
on

 o
n 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

W
G

A
 p

ac
k 

su
bm

is
si

on
.

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

4

A
n

n
u

al
 A

u
d

it
 L

et
te

r
!

S
um

m
ar

is
es

 th
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 a
nd

 th
e 

ke
y 

is
su

es
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 o

ur
 a

ud
it 

w
or

k 
fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
.

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 2
01

4

Page 25



18
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

S
ec

tio
n 

si
x

A
u

d
it

 t
im

el
in

e

W
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s 

d
ia

lo
g

u
e 

w
it

h
 y

o
u

 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t t

h
e 

au
d

it
.

W
e 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 th
e 

fi
n

an
ce

 

te
am

 a
n

d
 in

te
rn

al
 a

u
d

it
 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t t

h
e 

ye
ar

. 

O
u

r 
m

ai
n

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 s

it
e 

w
ill

 

b
e

o
u

r:

!
In

te
ri

m
 a

u
d

it
 v

is
it

s 
d

u
ri

n
g

 

A
p

ri
l.

!
F

in
al

 a
cc

o
u

n
ts

 a
u

d
it

 

d
u

ri
n

g
 J

u
ly

.

R
eg

u
la

r 
m

ee
ti

n
g

s 
b

et
w

ee
n

 th
e 

E
n

g
ag

em
en

t L
ea

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
C

h
ie

f 
E

xe
cu

ti
ve

an
d

 t
h

e 
C

h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

er
 (

R
es

o
u

rc
es

)

Audit workflowCommunication

Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep

D
ec

O
ct

N
ov

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

E
xt

er
n

al
 

A
u

d
it

 P
la

n

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e 
IS

A
26

0 
R

ep
o

rt

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e 
A

n
n

u
al

 
A

u
d

it
 L

et
te

r

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s 
lia

is
o

n
 w

it
h

 th
e 

fi
n

an
ce

 te
am

 a
n

d
 in

te
rn

al
 a

u
d

it

In
te

ri
m

 a
u

d
it

 
vi

si
t

F
in

al
 a

cc
o

u
n

ts
 

vi
si

t

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

ev
al

u
at

io
n

A
u

d
it

 p
la

n
n

in
g

S
u

b
st

an
ti

ve
 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n

Page 26



19
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

S
ec

tio
n 

si
x

A
u

d
it

 f
ee

T
h

e 
fe

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
20

13
/1

4 
au

d
it

 

o
f 

th
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 i
s 

£7
6,

95
0.

 

T
h

e 
fe

e 
h

as
 n

o
t 

ch
an

g
ed

 

fr
o

m
 th

at
 s

et
 o

u
t 

in
 o

u
r 

A
u

d
it

 

F
ee

 L
et

te
r 

20
13

/1
4 

is
su

ed
 in

 

Ju
n

e 
20

13
. 

O
u

r 
au

d
it

 f
ee

 r
em

ai
n

s 

in
d

ic
at

iv
e 

an
d

 b
as

ed
 o

n
 y

o
u

 

m
ee

ti
n

g
 o

u
r 

ex
p

ec
ta

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

yo
u

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

.

M
ee

ti
n

g
 th

es
e 

ex
p

ec
ta

ti
o

n
s 

w
ill

 h
el

p
 t

h
e 

d
el

iv
er

y 
o

f 
o

u
r 

au
d

it
 w

it
h

in
 th

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 

au
d

it
 fe

e.

A
u

d
it

 f
ee

O
ur

 A
ud

it 
F

ee
 L

et
te

r 
20

13
/1

4
pr

es
en

te
d 

to
 y

ou
 in

 J
un

e 
20

13
 fi

rs
t s

et
 

ou
t o

ur
 fe

es
 fo

r 
th

e 
20

13
/1

4 
au

di
t. 

W
e 

ha
ve

 n
ot

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

it 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

to
 m

ak
e 

an
y 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 th

e 
ag

re
ed

 fe
es

 a
t t

hi
s 

st
ag

e.

O
ur

 a
ud

it 
fe

e 
in

cl
ud

es
 o

ur
 w

or
k 

on
 th

e 
V

F
M

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

an
d 

ou
r 

au
di

t o
f 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 

T
he

 p
la

nn
ed

 a
ud

it 
fe

e 
fo

r 
20

13
/1

4 
is

 £
76

,9
50

. T
he

 fe
e 

is
 u

nc
ha

ng
ed

 
fr

om
 th

e 
fin

al
 2

01
2/

13
 a

ud
it 

fe
e.

 

A
u

d
it

 f
ee

 a
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s

T
he

 fe
e 

is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

a 
nu

m
be

r o
f a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
at

 y
ou

 w
ill

 
pr

ov
id

e 
us

 w
ith

 c
om

pl
et

e 
an

d 
m

at
er

ia
lly

 a
cc

ur
at

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
, 

w
ith

 g
oo

d 
qu

al
ity

 s
up

po
rt

in
g 

w
or

ki
ng

 p
ap

er
s,

 w
ith

in
 a

gr
ee

d 
tim

ef
ra

m
es

. 
It 

is
 im

pe
ra

tiv
e 

th
at

 y
ou

 a
ch

ie
ve

 th
is

. I
f t

hi
s 

is
 n

ot
 th

e 
ca

se
 a

nd
 w

e 
ha

ve
 

to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

m
or

e 
w

or
k 

th
an

 w
as

 e
nv

is
ag

ed
, w

e 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 c

ha
rg

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l f

ee
s 

fo
r 

th
is

 w
or

k.
 In

 s
et

tin
g 

th
e 

fe
e,

 w
e 

ha
ve

 a
ss

um
ed

:

!
th

e 
le

ve
l o

f r
is

k 
in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

au
di

t o
f t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 is

 
no

t s
ig

ni
fic

an
tly

 d
iff

er
en

t f
ro

m
 th

at
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

fo
r 

20
12

/1
3;

!
yo

u 
w

ill
 in

fo
rm

 u
s 

of
 a

ny
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 im

pa
ct

in
g 

on
 o

ur
 

au
di

t;

!
yo

u 
w

ill
 id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t a

ny
 c

ha
ng

es
 re

qu
ire

d 
un

de
r 

th
e 

C
IP

F
A

 C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
on

 L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

in
 th

e 
U

K
 

20
13

/1
4 

w
ith

in
 y

ou
r 

20
13

/1
4 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

;

!
yo

u 
w

ill
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 o
ur

 A
cc

ou
nt

s 
A

ud
it 

P
ro

to
co

l, 
in

cl
ud

in
g:

–
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

re
 m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r 
au

di
t i

n 
lin

e 
w

ith
 

th
e 

ag
re

ed
 ti

m
es

ca
le

s;

–
go

od
 q

ua
lit

y 
w

or
ki

ng
 p

ap
er

s 
an

d 
re

co
rd

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

t t
he

 
st

ar
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

l a
cc

ou
nt

s 
au

di
t;

–
re

qu
es

te
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
ag

re
ed

 
tim

es
ca

le
s;

–
pr

om
pt

 re
sp

on
se

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 to

 q
ue

rie
s 

an
d 

dr
af

t r
ep

or
ts

; 

!
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

m
ee

ts
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

;

!
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

ad
he

re
s 

to
 o

ur
 jo

in
t w

or
ki

ng
 p

ro
to

co
l a

nd
 c

om
pl

et
es

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 w
or

k 
on

 a
ll 

sy
st

em
s 

th
at

 p
ro

vi
de

 m
at

er
ia

l f
ig

ur
es

 fo
r 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 w
e 

ca
n 

pl
ac

e 
re

lia
nc

e 
on

 th
em

 fo
r 

ou
r 

au
di

t; 
an

d 

!
ad

di
tio

na
l w

or
k 

w
ill

 n
ot

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r 

ob
je

ct
io

ns
 ra

is
ed

 b
y 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t e

le
ct

or
s 

or
 fo

r 
sp

ec
ia

l 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 s
uc

h 
as

 th
os

e 
ar

is
in

g 
fr

om
 d

is
cl

os
ur

es
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

P
ub

lic
 In

te
re

st
 D

is
cl

os
ur

e 
A

ct
 1

99
8.

M
ee

tin
g 

th
es

e 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 w

ill
 h

el
p 

en
su

re
 th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 o
ur

 a
ud

it 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ag
re

ed
 a

ud
it 

fe
e.

T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 re

qu
ire

s 
us

 to
 in

fo
rm

 y
ou

 o
f s

pe
ci

fic
 a

ct
io

ns
 y

ou
 

co
ul

d 
ta

ke
 to

ke
ep

 th
e 

au
di

t f
ee

 lo
w

. F
ut

ur
e 

au
di

t f
ee

s 
ca

n 
be

 k
ep

t t
o 

a 
m

in
im

um
 if

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ac

hi
ev

es
 a

n 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 a

nd
 w

el
l-c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 c

lo
se

do
w

n 
an

d 
ac

co
un

ts
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
pr

oc
es

s 
w

hi
ch

 c
om

pl
ie

s 
w

ith
 g

oo
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

an
d 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 a
dd

re
ss

es
 n

ew
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 a

nd
 r

is
k 

ar
ea

s.

C
h

an
g

es
 to

 t
h

e 
au

d
it

 p
la

n

C
ha

ng
es

 to
 th

is
 p

la
n 

an
d 

th
e 

au
di

t f
ee

 m
ay

 b
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
if:

!
ne

w
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t a
ud

it 
ris

ks
 e

m
er

ge
;

!
ad

di
tio

na
l w

or
k 

is
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

of
 u

s 
by

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

r 
ot

he
r 

re
gu

la
to

rs
; a

nd

!
ad

di
tio

na
l w

or
k 

is
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

as
 a

 r
es

ul
t o

f c
ha

ng
es

 in
 le

gi
sl

at
io

n,
 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

r 
fin

an
ci

al
 re

po
rt

in
g 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.

If 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 th
is

 p
la

n 
an

d 
th

e 
au

di
t f

ee
 a

re
 r

eq
ui

re
d,

 w
e 

w
ill

 d
is

cu
ss

 
an

d 
ag

re
e 

th
es

e 
in

iti
al

ly
 w

ith
 th

e 
C

hi
ef

 O
ffi

ce
r 

(R
es

ou
rc

es
).

Page 27



20
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

A
pp

en
di

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 1
: 

In
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y 
re

q
u

ir
em

en
ts

T
h

is
 a

p
p

en
d

ix
 s

u
m

m
ar

is
es

 

au
d

it
o

rs
’ r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es
 

re
g

ar
d

in
g

 in
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 a

n
d

 

o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y.

In
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y

A
ud

ito
rs

 a
re

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
by

 th
e 

C
od

e 
to

: 

!
ca

rr
y 

ou
t t

he
ir 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 a

nd
 o

bj
ec

tiv
ity

;

!
ex

er
ci

se
 th

ei
r 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 ju
dg

em
en

t a
nd

 a
ct

 in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

 o
f b

ot
h 

th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
nd

 th
e 

au
di

te
d 

bo
dy

;

!
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

an
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

at
tit

ud
e 

at
 a

ll 
tim

es
 a

nd
 n

ot
 a

ct
 in

 a
ny

 w
ay

 
th

at
 m

ig
ht

 g
iv

e 
ris

e 
to

, o
r 

be
 p

er
ce

iv
ed

 to
 g

iv
e 

ris
e 

to
, a

 c
on

fli
ct

 o
f 

in
te

re
st

; a
nd

!
re

si
st

 a
ny

 im
pr

op
er

 a
tte

m
pt

 to
 in

flu
en

ce
 th

ei
r 

ju
dg

em
en

t i
n 

th
e 

co
nd

uc
t o

f t
he

 a
ud

it.

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, t

he
 C

od
e 

sp
ec

ifi
es

 th
at

 a
ud

ito
rs

 s
ho

ul
d 

no
t c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 w
or

k 
fo

r a
n 

au
di

te
d 

bo
dy

 th
at

 d
oe

s 
no

t r
el

at
e 

di
re

ct
ly

 to
 th

e 
di

sc
ha

rg
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
to

rs
’ f

un
ct

io
ns

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
C

od
e.

 If
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

in
vi

te
s 

us
 to

 c
ar

ry
 

ou
t r

is
k-

ba
se

d 
w

or
k 

in
 a

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 a

re
a,

 w
hi

ch
 c

an
no

t o
th

er
w

is
e 

be
 

ju
st

ifi
ed

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 o

ur
 a

ud
it 

co
nc

lu
si

on
s,

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
cl

ea
rly

 d
iff

er
en

tia
te

d 
as

 w
or

k 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t u
nd

er
 s

ec
tio

n 
35

 o
f t

he
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 A
ct

 
19

98
.

T
he

 C
od

e 
al

so
 s

ta
te

s 
th

at
 th

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 is

su
es

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
un

de
r i

ts
 

po
w

er
s 

to
 a

pp
oi

nt
 a

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

th
ei

r 
te

rm
s 

of
 

ap
po

in
tm

en
t. 

T
he

 S
ta

nd
in

g 
G

ui
da

nc
e 

fo
r 

A
ud

ito
rs

 in
cl

ud
es

 s
ev

er
al

 
re

fe
re

nc
es

 to
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 a
nd

 r
ei

nf
or

ce
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 re

la
tin

g 
to

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

, w
hi

ch
 a

ud
ito

rs
 m

us
t c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
. T

he
se

 a
re

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

!
A

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 s

en
io

r m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
ir 

st
af

f w
ho

 a
re

 d
ire

ct
ly

 in
vo

lv
ed

 
in

 th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

su
pe

rv
is

io
n 

or
 d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 C

om
m

is
si

on
-r

el
at

ed
 

w
or

k,
 a

nd
 s

en
io

r m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
ir 

au
di

t t
ea

m
s 

sh
ou

ld
 n

ot
 ta

ke
 p

ar
t 

in
 p

ol
iti

ca
l a

ct
iv

ity
.

!
N

o 
m

em
be

r o
r 

em
pl

oy
ee

 o
f t

he
 fi

rm
 s

ho
ul

d 
ac

ce
pt

 o
r 

ho
ld

 a
n 

ap
po

in
tm

en
t a

s 
a 

m
em

be
r o

f a
n 

au
di

te
d 

bo
dy

 w
ho

se
 a

ud
ito

r i
s,

 o
r 

is
 p

ro
po

se
d 

to
 b

e,
 fr

om
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

fir
m

. I
n 

ad
di

tio
n,

 n
o 

m
em

be
r o

r 
em

pl
oy

ee
 o

f t
he

 fi
rm

 s
ho

ul
d 

ac
ce

pt
 o

r 
ho

ld
 s

uc
h 

ap
po

in
tm

en
ts

 a
t 

re
la

te
d 

bo
di

es
, s

uc
h 

as
 th

os
e 

lin
ke

d 
to

 th
e 

au
di

te
d 

bo
dy

 th
ro

ug
h 

a 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p.

!
A

ud
it 

st
af

f a
re

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
no

t t
o 

ac
ce

pt
 a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

 a
s 

G
ov

er
no

rs
 

at
 c

er
ta

in
 ty

pe
s 

of
 s

ch
oo

ls
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y.

!
A

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 th

ei
r s

ta
ff 

sh
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
em

pl
oy

ed
 in

 a
ny

 c
ap

ac
ity

 
(w

he
th

er
 p

ai
d 

or
 u

np
ai

d)
 b

y 
an

 a
ud

ite
d 

bo
dy

 o
r 

ot
he

r 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 a

n 
au

di
te

d 
bo

dy
 w

hi
ls

t b
ei

ng
 e

m
pl

oy
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

fir
m

.

!
F

irm
s 

ar
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 
C

om
m

is
si

on
's

 p
ro

to
co

ls
 o

n 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 p

er
so

na
l f

in
an

ci
al

 o
r 

ta
x 

ad
vi

ce
 to

 c
er

ta
in

 s
en

io
r i

nd
iv

id
ua

ls
 a

t a
ud

ite
d 

bo
di

es
, i

nd
ep

en
de

nc
e 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
 in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t o
f s

er
vi

ce
s 

at
 a

ud
ite

d 
bo

di
es

, a
nd

 a
re

a 
w

id
e 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
w

or
k.

!
A

ud
ito

rs
 a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 s
ho

ul
d 

no
t a

cc
ep

t 
en

ga
ge

m
en

ts
 w

hi
ch

 in
vo

lv
e 

co
m

m
en

tin
g 

on
 th

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 o

f 
ot

he
r C

om
m

is
si

on
 a

ud
ito

rs
 o

n 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 w

or
k 

w
ith

ou
t f

irs
t 

co
ns

ul
tin

g 
th

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
.

!
A

ud
ito

rs
 a

re
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

 p
ol

ic
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

E
ng

ag
em

en
t L

ea
d 

to
 b

e 
ch

an
ge

d 
on

 a
 p

er
io

di
c 

ba
si

s.

!
A

ud
it 

su
pp

lie
rs

 a
re

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 o
bt

ai
n 

th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 w

rit
te

n 
ap

pr
ov

al
 p

rio
r 

to
 c

ha
ng

in
g 

an
y 

E
ng

ag
em

en
t L

ea
d 

in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f 
ea

ch
 a

ud
ite

d 
bo

dy
.

!
C

er
ta

in
 o

th
er

 s
ta

ff 
ch

an
ge

s 
or

 a
pp

oi
nt

m
en

ts
 re

qu
ire

 p
os

iti
ve

 a
ct

io
n 

to
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

by
 F

irm
s 

as
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 th
e 

st
an

di
ng

 g
ui

da
nc

e.

Page 28



21
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

A
t K

P
M

G
 w

e 
co

ns
id

er
 a

ud
it 

qu
al

ity
 is

 n
ot

 ju
st

 a
bo

ut
 re

ac
hi

ng
 th

e 
rig

ht
 

op
in

io
n,

 b
ut

 h
ow

 w
e 

re
ac

h 
th

at
 o

pi
ni

on
. K

P
M

G
 v

ie
w

s 
th

e 
ou

tc
om

e 
of

 a
 

qu
al

ity
 a

ud
it 

as
 th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 a
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 a

nd
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t o
pi

ni
on

 
in

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

au
di

tin
g 

st
an

da
rd

s.
 It

 is
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
se

s,
 

th
ou

gh
t a

nd
 in

te
gr

ity
 b

eh
in

d 
th

e 
au

di
t r

ep
or

t. 
T

hi
s 

m
ea

ns
, a

bo
ve

 a
ll,

 
be

in
g 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t, 

co
m

pl
ia

nt
 w

ith
 o

ur
 le

ga
l a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

, a
nd

 o
ffe

rin
g 

in
si

gh
t a

nd
 im

pa
rt

ia
l a

dv
ic

e 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

to
 y

ou
, o

ur
 c

lie
nt

.

K
P

M
G

’s
 A

ud
it 

Q
ua

lit
y 

F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

co
ns

is
ts

 o
f  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
se

ve
n 

ke
y 

dr
iv

er
s 

co
m

bi
ne

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

co
m

m
itm

en
t o

f e
ac

h 
in

di
vi

du
al

 in
 K

P
M

G
. W

e 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
us

e 
ou

r 
se

ve
n 

dr
iv

er
s 

of
 a

ud
it 

qu
al

ity
 to

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
ar

tic
ul

at
e 

w
ha

t a
ud

it 
qu

al
ity

 m
ea

ns
 to

 K
P

M
G

. 

W
e 

be
lie

ve
 it

 is
 im

po
rt

an
t t

o 
be

 tr
an

sp
ar

en
t  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
ab

ou
t t

he
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 th
at

 s
it 

be
hi

nd
 a

 K
P

M
G

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
au

di
t r

ep
or

t, 
so

 y
ou

 c
an

 h
av

e 
ab

so
lu

te
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

co
nf

id
en

ce
 in

 u
s 

an
d 

in
 th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f o

ur
 a

ud
it.

T
o

n
e 

at
 t

h
e 

to
p

: 
W

e 
m

ak
e 

it 
cl

ea
r 

th
at

 a
ud

it 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

qu
al

ity
 is

 p
ar

t o
f o

ur
 c

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 v

al
ue

s 
an

d 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

th
er

ef
or

e 
no

n -
ne

go
tia

bl
e.

 T
on

e 
at

 th
e 

to
p 

is
 th

e 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
um

br
el

la
 th

at
 c

ov
er

s 
al

l t
he

 d
riv

er
s 

of
 q

ua
lit

y 
th

ro
ug

h 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
a 

fo
cu

se
d 

an
d 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 v

oi
ce

.  
T

im
 C

ut
le

r 
as

 th
e 

   
   

   
   

   
   

E
ng

ag
em

en
t L

ea
d 

se
ts

 th
e 

to
ne

 o
n 

th
e 

au
di

t a
nd

 le
ad

s 
by

   
   

   
  

ex
am

pl
e 

w
ith

 a
 c

le
ar

ly
 a

rt
ic

ul
at

ed
 a

ud
it 

st
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 c
om

m
its

 a
 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 p

ro
po

rt
io

n 
of

 h
is

tim
e 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
au

di
t d

ire
ct

in
g 

an
d 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
th

e 
te

am
.

A
ss

o
ci

at
io

n
 w

it
h

 r
ig

h
t 

cl
ie

n
ts

: 
W

e 
un

de
rt

ak
e 

rig
or

ou
s 

cl
ie

nt
 a

nd
 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t a

cc
ep

ta
nc

e 
an

d 
co

nt
in

ua
nc

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 v

ita
l t

o 
th

e 
ab

ili
ty

 o
f K

P
M

G
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ig

h -
qu

al
ity

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 o
ur

 
cl

ie
nt

s.

C
le

ar
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

an
d

 r
o

b
u

st
 a

u
d

it
 t

o
o

ls
: 

W
e 

ex
pe

ct
 o

ur
 a

ud
it 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

s 
to

 a
dh

er
e 

to
 th

e 
cl

ea
r 

st
an

da
rd

s 
w

e 
se

t a
nd

 w
e 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 to

ol
s 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

em
 in

 m
ee

tin
g 

th
es

e 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
. T

he
 

gl
ob

al
 ro

llo
ut

 o
f K

P
M

G
’s

 e
A

ud
IT

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

ha
s 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

 e
nh

an
ce

d 
ex

is
tin

g 
au

di
t f

un
ct

io
na

lit
y.

 e
A

ud
IT

en
ab

le
s 

K
P

M
G

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 a

 h
ig

hl
y 

te
ch

ni
ca

lly
 e

na
bl

ed
 a

ud
it.

 A
ll 

of
 o

ur
 s

ta
ff 

ha
ve

 a
 s

ea
rc

ha
bl

e 
da

ta
 b

as
e,

 
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
R

es
ea

rc
h 

O
nl

in
e,

 th
at

 in
cl

ud
es

 a
ll 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

 
st

an
da

rd
s,

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 A
ud

it 
M

an
ua

l G
ui

da
nc

e 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

ot
he

r r
el

ev
an

t 
se

ct
or

 s
pe

ci
fic

  p
ub

lic
at

io
ns

,  
su

ch
 a

s 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 C

od
e 

of
 

A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e.

   
   

   
   

   
  R

ec
ru

it
m

en
t,

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

an
d

 a
ss

ig
n

m
en

t o
f 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

el
y 

q
u

al
if

ie
d

 p
er

so
n

n
el

: O
ne

 o
f t

he
 k

ey
 

   
   

  d
riv

er
s 

of
 a

ud
it 

 q
ua

lit
y 

is
 a

ss
ig

ni
ng

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

ls
 

   
   

   
   

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 to

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

ris
ks

. W
e 

ta
ke

 g
re

at
 

   
   

   
   

   
ca

re
 to

 a
ss

ig
n 

th
e 

rig
ht

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 th

e 
rig

ht
 

   
   

   
   

   
  c

lie
nt

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f f
ac

to
rs

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

ei
r 

sk
ill

 s
et

, c
ap

ac
ity

 a
nd

 re
le

va
nt

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  e

xp
er

ie
nc

e.
 

   
   

   
   

   
W

e 
ha

ve
 a

 w
el

l d
ev

el
op

ed
 te

ch
ni

ca
l 

   
   

   
   

   
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

fir
m

 th
at

 p
ut

s 
us

 in
 

   
   

   
   

   
 a

 s
tr

on
g 

po
si

tio
n 

to
 d

ea
l w

ith
 a

ny
 e

m
er

gi
ng

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

is
su

es
. T

hi
s 

in
cl

ud
es

:  
   

 

   
   

   
   

 -
A

 n
at

io
na

l p
ub

lic
 s

ec
to

r 
te

ch
ni

ca
l d

ire
ct

or
 

   
   

   
   

 w
ho

 h
as

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 fo

r 
co

-o
rd

in
at

in
g 

ou
r 

   
   

   
  r

es
po

ns
e 

to
 e

m
er

gi
ng

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

is
su

es
, 

   
   

   
  i

nf
lu

en
ci

ng
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
bo

di
es

 (s
uc

h 
as

 
   

   
C

IP
F

A
) 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
ac

tin
g 

as
 a

 s
ou

nd
in

g 
bo

ar
d 

   
fo

r 
ou

r 
au

di
to

rs
. 

-
A

 n
at

io
na

l t
ec

hn
ic

al
 n

et
w

or
k 

of
 p

ub
lic

 s
ec

to
r a

ud
it 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

s 
is

 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
th

at
 m

ee
ts

 o
n 

a 
m

on
th

ly
 b

as
is

 a
nd

 is
 c

ha
ire

d 
by

 o
ur

 
na

tio
na

l t
ec

hn
ic

al
 d

ire
ct

or
.

-
A

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l P

ra
ct

ic
e 

co
m

pr
is

ed
 o

f o
ve

r 
10

0 
st

af
f t

ha
t p

ro
vi

de
 s

up
po

rt
 to

 o
ur

 a
ud

it 
te

am
s 

an
d 

de
liv

er
 o

ur
 w

eb
-

ba
se

d 
qu

ar
te

rly
 te

ch
ni

ca
l t

ra
in

in
g.

 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
d

A
pp

en
di

ce
s 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 2
: 

K
P

M
G

 A
u

d
it

 Q
u

al
it

y 
F

ra
m

ew
o

rk

W
e 

co
n

ti
n

u
al

ly
 f

o
cu

s 
o

n
 

d
el

iv
er

in
g

 a
 h

ig
h

 q
u

al
it

y 

au
d

it
. 

T
h

is
 m

ea
n

s 
b

u
ild

in
g

 r
o

b
u

st
 

q
u

al
it

y 
co

n
tr

o
l p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

in
to

 th
e 

co
re

 a
u

d
it

 p
ro

ce
ss

 

ra
th

er
 th

an
 b

o
lt

in
g

 t
h

em
 o

n
 

at
 th

e 
en

d
, a

n
d

 e
m

b
ed

d
in

g
 

th
e 

ri
g

h
t 

at
ti

tu
d

e 
an

d
 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
es

 in
to

 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
. 

K
P

M
G

’s
 A

u
d

it
 Q

u
al

it
y 

F
ra

m
ew

o
rk

 c
o

n
si

st
s 

o
f 

se
ve

n
 k

ey
 d

ri
ve

rs
 c

o
m

b
in

ed
 

w
it

h
 th

e 
co

m
m

it
m

en
t o

f 
ea

ch
 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

 in
 K

P
M

G
.

T
h

e 
d

ia
g

ra
m

 s
u

m
m

ar
is

es
 

o
u

r 
ap

p
ro

ac
h

 a
n

d
 e

ac
h

 le
ve

l 

is
 e

xp
an

d
ed

 u
p

o
n

.

Page 29



22
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

C
o

m
m

it
m

en
t t

o
 t

ec
h

n
ic

al
 e

xc
el

le
n

ce
 a

n
d

 q
u

al
it

y 
se

rv
ic

e 
d

el
iv

er
y:

 
O

ur
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls

 b
rin

g 
yo

u 
up

-t
o-

th
e-

m
in

ut
e 

an
d 

ac
cu

ra
te

 te
ch

ni
ca

l 
so

lu
tio

ns
 a

nd
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 o

ur
 s

pe
ci

al
is

ts
 a

re
 c

ap
ab

le
 o

f s
ol

vi
ng

 
co

m
pl

ex
 a

ud
it 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
va

lu
ed

 in
si

gh
ts

. 

O
ur

 a
ud

it 
te

am
 d

ra
w

s 
up

on
 s

pe
ci

al
is

t r
es

ou
rc

es
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

F
or

en
si

c,
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 F

in
an

ce
, T

ra
ns

ac
tio

n 
S

er
vi

ce
s,

 A
dv

is
or

y,
 T

ax
at

io
n,

 A
ct

ua
ria

l 
an

d 
IT

. W
e 

pr
om

ot
e 

te
ch

ni
ca

l e
xc

el
le

nc
e 

an
d 

qu
al

ity
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y 

th
ro

ug
h 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 a
cc

re
di

ta
tio

n,
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
bu

si
ne

ss
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 
an

d 
se

ct
or

 k
no

w
le

dg
e,

 in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
te

ch
ni

ca
l s

up
po

rt
, d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f 
sp

ec
ia

lis
t n

et
w

or
ks

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

se
s.

 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
an

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t a
u

d
it

s:
 W

e 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 th
at

 
ho

w
 a

n 
au

di
t i

s 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

is
 a

s 
im

po
rt

an
t a

s 
th

e 
fin

al
 re

su
lt.

 O
ur

 
dr

iv
er

s 
of

 a
ud

it 
qu

al
ity

 m
ax

im
is

e 
th

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t 

te
am

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

co
nd

uc
t o

f e
ve

ry
 a

ud
it.

 W
e 

ex
pe

ct
 o

ur
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
 c

er
ta

in
 k

ey
 b

eh
av

io
ur

s 
in

 th
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 o
f e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 a
ud

its
.T

he
 k

ey
 b

eh
av

io
ur

s 
th

at
 o

ur
 a

ud
ito

rs
 a

pp
ly

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 

th
e 

au
di

t p
ro

ce
ss

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 a
ud

its
 a

re
 o

ut
lin

ed
 

be
lo

w
: 

!
tim

el
y 

E
ng

ag
em

en
t L

ea
d 

an
d 

m
an

ag
er

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t;

!
cr

iti
ca

l a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f a
ud

it 
ev

id
en

ce
;

!
ex

er
ci

se
 o

f p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l j
ud

gm
en

t a
nd

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l s
ce

pt
ic

is
m

;

!
on

go
in

g 
m

en
to

rin
g 

an
d 

on
 th

e 
jo

b 
co

ac
hi

ng
, s

up
er

vi
si

on
 a

nd
 

re
vi

ew
;

!
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 a
nd

 d
oc

um
en

te
d 

co
nc

lu
si

on
s;

!
if 

re
le

va
nt

, a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t o

f t
he

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t Q

ua
lit

y 
C

on
tr

ol
 re

vi
ew

er
 (

E
Q

C
 r

ev
ie

w
);

!
cl

ea
r r

ep
or

tin
g 

of
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t f
in

di
ng

s;

!
in

si
gh

tfu
l, 

op
en

 a
nd

 h
on

es
t t

w
o-

w
ay

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

w
ith

 th
os

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

ith
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e;
 a

nd

!
cl

ie
nt

 c
on

fid
en

tia
lit

y,
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
se

cu
rit

y 
an

d 
da

ta
 p

riv
ac

y.

C
o

m
m

it
m

en
t t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t:
 W

e 
em

pl
oy

 a
 b

ro
ad

 
ra

ng
e 

of
 m

ec
ha

ni
sm

s 
to

 m
on

ito
r o

ur
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
, r

es
po

nd
 to

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 
an

d 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 o
ur

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t. 

O
u

r 
q

u
al

it
y 

re
vi

ew
 r

es
u

lt
s

W
e 

ar
e 

ab
le

 to
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f o
ur

 a
ud

its
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f 

N
at

io
na

l A
ud

it 
O

ffi
ce

 a
nd

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 re

vi
ew

s.
 T

he
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 p
ub

lis
he

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f w
or

k 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
K

P
M

G
 (

an
d 

al
l o

th
er

 fi
rm

s)
 fo

r 
au

di
ts

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

on
 b

eh
al

f o
f t

he
m

 
( h

ttp
://

w
w

w
.a

ud
it-

co
m

m
is

si
on

.g
ov

.u
k/

au
di

t-
re

gi
m

e/
au

di
t-

qu
al

ity
-r

ev
ie

w
-

pr
og

ra
m

m
e/

pr
in

ci
pa

l-a
ud

its
/k

pm
g-

au
di

t-
qu

al
ity

).
 

T
he

 la
te

st
 A

nn
ua

l R
eg

ul
at

or
y 

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

an
d 

Q
ua

lit
y 

R
ep

or
t (

is
su

ed
 

Ju
ne

 2
01

3)
 s

ho
w

ed
 th

at
 w

e 
pe

rf
or

m
ed

 h
ig

hl
y 

ag
ai

ns
t t

he
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 c

rit
er

ia
. W

e 
w

er
e 

on
e 

of
 o

nl
y 

tw
o 

fir
m

s 
to

 r
ec

ei
ve

 a
  

co
m

bi
ne

d 
au

di
t q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
re

gu
la

to
ry

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

ra
tin

g 
of

 g
re

en
 fo

r 
20

12
/1

3.

A
pp

en
di

ce
s 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 2
: 

K
P

M
G

 A
u

d
it

 Q
u

al
it

y 
F

ra
m

ew
o

rk

W
e 

co
n

ti
n

u
al

ly
 f

o
cu

s 
o

n
 

d
el

iv
er

in
g

 a
 h

ig
h

 q
u

al
it

y 

au
d

it
. 

T
h

is
 m

ea
n

s 
b

u
ild

in
g

 r
o

b
u

st
 

q
u

al
it

y 
co

n
tr

o
l p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

in
to

 th
e 

co
re

 a
u

d
it

 p
ro

ce
ss

 

ra
th

er
 th

an
 b

o
lt

in
g

 t
h

em
 o

n
 

at
 th

e 
en

d
, a

n
d

 e
m

b
ed

d
in

g
 

th
e 

ri
g

h
t 

at
ti

tu
d

e 
an

d
 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
es

 in
to

 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
. 

Q
u

al
it

y 
m

u
st

 b
u

ild
 o

n
 t

h
e 

fo
u

n
d

at
io

n
s 

o
f 

w
el

l t
ra

in
ed

 

st
af

f a
n

d
 a

 r
o

b
u

st
 

m
et

h
o

d
o

lo
g

y.
 

Page 30



23
©

20
14

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r 
fir

m
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 
S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. T

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t 
is

 c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

nd
 it

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

e 
ar

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

 K
P

M
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

K
P

M
G

 lo
go

 a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

A
pp

en
di

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 3
: 

M
at

er
ia

lit
y 

an
d

 r
ep

o
rt

in
g

 o
f 

au
d

it
 d

if
fe

re
n

ce
s

W
h

en
 w

e 
d

et
er

m
in

e 
o

u
r 

au
d

it
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

w
e 

se
t 

a 

m
o

n
et

ar
y 

m
at

er
ia

lit
y 

le
ve

l 

fo
r 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
u

rp
o

se
s.

F
o

r 
20

13
/1

4 
w

e 
h

av
e 

se
t 

th
is

 

at
 £

2.
6 

m
ill

io
n

.

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ep

o
rt

 a
ll 

au
d

it
 

d
if

fe
re

n
ce

s 
o

ve
r 

£1
74

,0
00

 

m
ill

io
n

 to
 t

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e.
 

M
at

er
ia

lit
y

T
he

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f w
ha

t i
s 

m
at

er
ia

l i
s 

a 
m

at
te

r 
of

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
ju

dg
m

en
t a

nd
 in

cl
ud

es
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

re
e 

as
pe

ct
s:

 m
at

er
ia

lit
y 

by
 

va
lu

e,
 n

at
ur

e 
an

d 
co

nt
ex

t.

!
M

at
er

ia
l e

rr
or

s 
by

 v
al

ue
 a

re
 th

os
e 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 s

im
pl

y 
of

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

nu
m

er
ic

al
 s

iz
e 

to
 d

is
to

rt
 th

e 
re

ad
er

’s
 p

er
ce

pt
io

n 
of

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
ts

. O
ur

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f t
he

 th
re

sh
ol

d 
fo

r 
th

is
 d

ep
en

ds
 u

po
n 

th
e 

si
ze

 o
f k

ey
 fi

gu
re

s 
in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

ot
he

r 
fa

ct
or

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
th

e 
le

ve
l o

f p
ub

lic
 in

te
re

st
 in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
ts

.

!
E

rr
or

s 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 m
at

er
ia

l b
y 

na
tu

re
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
la

rg
e 

in
 v

al
ue

, b
ut

 
m

ay
 c

on
ce

rn
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
di

sc
lo

su
re

s 
of

 k
ey

 im
po

rt
an

ce
 a

nd
 

se
ns

iti
vi

ty
, f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

th
e 

sa
la

rie
s 

of
 s

en
io

r s
ta

ff.

!
E

rr
or

s 
th

at
 a

re
 m

at
er

ia
l b

y 
co

nt
ex

t a
re

 th
os

e 
th

at
 w

ou
ld

 a
lte

r 
ke

y 
fig

ur
es

 in
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 o

ne
 r

es
ul

t t
o 

an
ot

he
r –

fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e,

 e
rr

or
s 

th
at

 c
ha

ng
e 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

ga
in

st
 a

 
ta

rg
et

 to
 fa

ilu
re

.

M
at

er
ia

lit
y 

fo
r 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ur

po
se

s 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

et
 a

t £
2.

6 
m

ill
io

n,
 w

hi
ch

 
eq

ua
te

s 
to

 a
ro

un
d 

3 
pe

rc
en

t o
f g

ro
ss

 re
ve

nu
es

.

W
e 

de
si

gn
 o

ur
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
to

 d
et

ec
t e

rr
or

s 
in

 s
pe

ci
fic

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
at

 a
 

lo
w

er
 le

ve
l o

f p
re

ci
si

on
.

R
ep

o
rt

in
g

 to
 t

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e

W
hi

ls
t o

ur
 a

ud
it 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 a

re
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
m

is
st

at
em

en
ts

 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 m
at

er
ia

l t
o 

ou
r 

op
in

io
n 

on
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

s 
a 

w
ho

le
, w

e 
ne

ve
rt

he
le

ss
 re

po
rt

 to
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 a

ny
 

m
is

st
at

em
en

ts
 o

f l
es

se
r a

m
ou

nt
s 

to
 th

e 
ex

te
nt

 th
at

 th
es

e 
ar

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

by
 o

ur
 a

ud
it 

w
or

k.

U
nd

er
 IS

A
 2

60
, w

e 
ar

e 
ob

lig
ed

 to
 r

ep
or

t o
m

is
si

on
s 

or
 m

is
st

at
em

en
ts

 
ot

he
r t

ha
n 

th
os

e 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 ‘c
le

ar
ly

 tr
iv

ia
l’ 

to
 th

os
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

w
ith

 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

. I
S

A
 2

60
 d

ef
in

es
 ‘c

le
ar

ly
 tr

iv
ia

l’ 
as

 m
at

te
rs

 th
at

 a
re

 c
le

ar
ly

 
in

co
ns

eq
ue

nt
ia

l, 
w

he
th

er
 ta

ke
n 

in
di

vi
du

al
ly

 o
r 

in
 a

gg
re

ga
te

 a
nd

 
w

he
th

er
 ju

dg
ed

 b
y 

an
y 

qu
an

tit
at

iv
e 

or
 q

ua
lit

at
iv

e 
cr

ite
ria

.

IS
A

 4
50

 re
qu

ire
s 

us
 to

 r
eq

ue
st

 th
at

 u
nc

or
re

ct
ed

 m
is

st
at

em
en

ts
 a

re
 

co
rr

ec
te

d.

In
 th

e 
co

nt
ex

t o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y,

 w
e 

pr
op

os
e 

th
at

 a
n 

in
di

vi
du

al
 d

iff
er

en
ce

 
co

ul
d 

no
rm

al
ly

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 to

 b
e 

cl
ea

rly
 tr

iv
ia

l i
f i

t i
s 

le
ss

 th
an

 
£1

74
,0

00
.

If 
m

an
ag

em
en

t h
av

e 
co

rr
ec

te
d 

m
at

er
ia

l m
is

st
at

em
en

ts
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
co

ur
se

 o
f t

he
 a

ud
it,

 w
e 

w
ill

 c
on

si
de

r w
he

th
er

 th
os

e 
co

rr
ec

tio
ns

 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

ed
 to

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 to
 a

ss
is

t i
t i

n 
fu

lfi
lli

ng
 

its
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s.

20
13

/1
4

£9
4m

025507510
0

M
at

er
ia

lit
y 

ba
se

d 
on

 a
ud

ite
d 

pr
io

r 
ye

ar
 

st
at

em
en

t o
f a

cc
ou

nt
s 

an
d 

fo
re

ca
st

 
13

/1
4 

gr
os

s 
re

ve
nu

es

£2
.6

m

Page 31



©
 2

01
4

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 
E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r f

irm
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
(K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l),

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

.

T
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
am

e,
 lo

go
 a

nd
 ‘c

ut
tin

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
co

m
pl

ex
ity

’ a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

r 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
(K

P
M

G
 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l).

Page 32



 ABCD 
        

  KPMG LLP  Tel +44 (0) 161 246 4000 

  Audit  Fax +44 (0) 161 246 4040 
  St James’ Sqaure  DX 724620 Manchester 42 

  Manchester  Richard.lee@kpmg.co.uk 
  M2 6DS   
  United Kingdom   

 

  

KPMG LLP, a UK limited liability partnership, is a subsidiary of KPMG 
Europe LLP and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent 
member firms affiliated with KPMG International, a Swiss cooperative.  

Registered in England No OC301540 
Registered office: 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB 

Ms N Muschamp
Chief Officer (Resources)
Lancaster City Council
Town Hall
Dalton Square
Lancaster
LA1 1PJ

14 May 2014

 

 

Our ref 
Contact 

RL/016
Richard Lee
0161 246 4661

 

Dear Nadine

Annual audit fee 2014/15

I am writing to confirm the audit work and fee that we propose for the 2014/15 financial year at 
Lancaster City Council. Our proposals are based on the risk-based approach to audit planning as 
set out in the Code of Audit Practice and work mandated by the Audit Commission.

As we have not yet completed our audit for 2013/14 the audit planning process for 2014/15,
including the risk assessment, will continue as the year progresses and fees will be reviewed and 
updated as necessary. We will naturally keep you informed.

The proposed indicative fee for the core audit for 2014/15 is £76,950 (exclusive of VAT). The 
fee is unchanged from the planned fee for 2013/14 and is in line with the scale fee 
recommended by the Audit Commission.

The proposed indicative audit and certification fees for 2014/15 are shown below, along with a 
comparison to the prior year’s audit. All fees are exclusive of VAT and are in line with the scale 
fees recommended by the Audit Commission.

Audit Area Planned fee 2014/15 Planned fee 2013/14

Code of Audit Practice audit fee £76,950 £76,950

Certification of grant claims & 
returns

£10,320 £11,900

DCLG and HM Treasury are working with grant-paying bodies to develop assurance 
arrangements for certifying claims and returns following the closure of the Commission. Subject 
to confirmation, we expect these new arrangements to apply to 2014/15 claims and returns and 
therefore the Pooling of housing capital receipts (CFB06) scheme to fall outside the 
Commission’s arrangements.

Agenda Item 8Page 33



ABCD 

 

 KPMG LLP
 Annual audit fee 2014/15
 14 May 2014

RL/016 2
 

The Department for Work and Pensions (DWP) has asked the Audit Commission to prepare 
auditor guidance for the certification of housing benefit subsidy for 2014/15. We will therefore 
continue to certify the housing benefit subsidy claim under the Audit Commission’s 
arrangements. The estimated indicative certification fee above therefore only covers this work.
It is expected that arrangements for 2015/16 onwards will be made on the same basis by an 
independent private company to be set up by the Local Government Association, which will 
take on transitional responsibility for the management of the Audit Commission’s audit 
contracts following its closure in March 2015.

The indicative fees are based on a number of assumptions, including that you will provide us 
with complete and materially accurate financial statements, with good quality supporting 
working papers, within agreed timeframes. It is imperative that you achieve this. If this is not 
the case and we have to complete more work than was envisaged, we will need to charge 
additional fees for this work. Our assumptions are set out in more detail in Appendix 1 to this 
letter.

In setting the fee at this level, we have assumed that the general level of risk in relation to the 
audit of the financial statements and certification work is not significantly different from that 
identified for the current year’s audit. A more detailed audit plan will be issued later this year.
This will detail the risks identified, planned audit procedures and (if required) any changes in 
fee. If we need to make any significant amendments to the audit fee during the course of the 
audit, I will first discuss this with you and then prepare a report for the Audit Committee, 
outlining the reasons why the fee needs to change.

We expect to issue a number of reports relating to our work over the course of the audit. These 
are listed at Appendix 2.

The proposed fee excludes any additional work we may agree to undertake at the request of
Lancaster City Council. Any such piece of work will be separately discussed and a detailed 
project specification agreed with you.

The key members of our audit team for the 2014/15 audit are:

Name Role Contact details

Tim Cutler Director Tim.cutler@kpmg.co.uk 
0161 246 4774

Richard Lee Manager Richard.lee@kpmg.co.uk 
0161 246 4661

Sim Singh Assistant Manager Sukhsimran.singh@kpmg.co.uk 
0161 246 4668

Page 34



ABCD 

 

 KPMG LLP
Annual audit fee 2014/15

 14 May 2014

RL/016 3
 

We are committed to providing you with a high quality service. If you are in any way 
dissatisfied, or would like to discuss how we can improve our service, please contact me in the 
first instance. Alternatively, you may wish to contact KPMG's national contact partner for Audit 
Commission work, Trevor Rees (trevor.rees@kpmg.co.uk).

If we are unable to satisfy your concerns, you have the right to make a formal complaint to the 
Audit Commission. The complaints procedure is set out in the leaflet ‘Something to Complain 
About’, which is available from the Commission’s website (www.audit-commission.gov.uk) or 
on request.

Yours sincerely

Tim Cutler
Director

Page 35



ABCD 

 

 KPMG LLP
 Annual audit fee 2014/15
 14 May 2014

RL/016 4
 

Appendix 1 – Audit fee assumptions

In setting the fee, I have assumed that:

! the level of risk in relation to the audit of the financial statements is not significantly 
different from that identified for 2013/14;

! you will inform us of significant developments impacting on our audit;

! internal audit meets the appropriate professional standards;

! you will identify and implement any changes required under the CIPFA IFRS-based Code
of Practice on local Authority Accounting within your 2014/15 financial statements;

! your financial statements will be made available for audit in line with the timetable we 
agree with you;

! good quality working papers and records will be provided to support the financial 
statements in line with our prepared by client request and by the date we agree with you;

! requested information will be provided within agreed timescales;

! prompt responses will be provided to draft reports; 

! complete and accurate claims and returns are provided for certification, with supporting 
working papers, within agreed timeframes; and

! additional work will not be required to address questions or objections raised by local 
government electors or for special investigations such as those arising from disclosures 
under the Public Interest Disclosure Act 1998.

Improvements to the above factors may allow reductions to the audit fee in future years. Where 
these assumptions are not met, we will be required to undertake additional work and charge an 
increased audit fee. The fee for the audit of the financial statements will be re-visited when we 
issue the detailed audit plan.

Any changes to our audit plan and fee will be agreed with you. Changes may be required if:

! new residual audit risks emerge;

! additional work is required by the Audit Commission, KPMG or other regulators; or

! additional work is required as a result of changes in legislation, professional standards or as 
a result of changes in financial reporting.

Page 36



ABCD 

 

 KPMG LLP
 Annual audit fee 2014/15
 14 May 2014

RL/016 5
 

Appendix 2: Planned outputs

Our reports will be discussed and agreed with the appropriate officers before being issued to the 
Audit Committee.

Planned output Indicative date

External audit plan February 2015

Report to those charged with governance (ISA260 
report)

September 2015

Auditor's report giving the opinion on the financial 
statements, value for money conclusion and audit 
certificate

September 2015

Opinion on Whole of Government Accounts return September 2015

Annual audit letter November 2015

Certification of grant claims and returns February 2016

Page 37



 

 

 AUDIT COMMITTEE  
 
  

 
Financial Regulations and Audit Committee’s 

Terms of Reference 
18 June 2014 

 
Report of Chief Officer (Resources) 

  
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To advise the Committee of a proposed change in approach regarding responsibility for the 
Council’s Financial Regulations to reflect the Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 
2011, and to seek authority for proposed revised Terms of Reference for the Committee to 
be referred to full Council for approval. 
 

This report is public 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
1. That Members support in principle the proposals for the future responsibility 

for drafting, maintaining and approval of Financial Regulations and associated 
instructions and guidance. 

 
2. That the proposed revised Terms of Reference for the Audit Committee are 

referred to full Council for approval. 

1.0 Introduction 

1.1 The terms of reference of the Audit Committee currently include: “To consider and 
approve amendments to the Council’s Financial Regulations and Contract Procedure 
Rules.” (the Constitution, part 3 section 8, TOR 8.16).   

1.2 The council’s current Financial Regulations and associated Financial Procedures 
were originally approved by the Audit Committee in April 2002, with the most recent 
update (relating to project and capital programme management) being approved in 
September 2007. 

 

Agenda Item 9 Page 38



2.0 Proposal Details 

2.1 Financial Regulations and Procedures 

2.1.1 Whilst revised Contract Procedure Rules (CPRs) were approved by the Audit 
Committee on 23rd January 2013, the current Financial Regulations remain due for a 
thorough review.  As well as many references to individual posts and some elements 
of the organisation being outdated, there is a general need to modernise and refresh 
the regulations and tie them in with other ongoing reviews of the Constitution, in 
particular the recently updated Scheme of Delegation. 

2.1.2 In support of the Financial Regulations and CPRs the Council has adopted an 
associated set of Financial Procedures (which currently also form part of the 
Constitution), as well as a wide range of separate financial policies and guides.  To 
be effective, it is important that these sources of instruction and guidance are drawn 
together into a clear and cohesive structure and ‘library’ of information. 

2.1.3 These proposals reflect requirements under the Accounts & Audit Regulations 
(England) 2011 that, “subject… to any instructions given by a relevant body to its 
responsible financial officer, that officer must determine, on behalf of the body, its - 

(a) accounting records, including the form of accounts and supporting accounting 
records; and 

(b) accounting control systems, 
 

and such an officer must ensure that the accounting control systems determined by that 
officer are observed and that the accounting records of the body are kept up to date.” 

2.1.4 In essence, this establishes responsibility for the financial regulations with the Chief 
Officer (Resources) as Section 151 Officer, whilst recognising that the Council might 
choose to instruct that officer on particular matters, so long as any such instruction is 
itself consistent with the Accounts & Audit Regulations. 

2.1.5 The Chief Officer (Resources), Financial Services Manager and Internal Audit 
Manager are currently reviewing the Financial Regulations and have been 
considering the most efficient and effective approach to managing the supporting 
documents.  The proposed structure for the future is as follows: 

 

Level Document(s) Status Ownership and Approval 

1 Financial 
Regulations 

Organisational rules. 

High level statement of 
responsibilities for financial 
administration. 

Part of the Council’s 
Constitution 

Chief Officer 
(Resources) responsible 
for reviewing, updating 
and promoting the 
Regulations. 

Changes to be reported 
to Audit Committee for 
endorsement. 

2 Standing 
Financial 
Instructions & 
Guidance 

More detailed rules, procedural 
instructions and guidance in 
support of the Regulations 

Responsibility for 
maintenance, approval 
and promotion rests with 
the Chief Officer 
(Resources) 

 

  

Page 39



 

2.1.6 Committee’s support is sought for this proposal, with the drafting of a new set of 
Financial Regulations to be implemented on this basis.  A target date of 30th 
September 2014 is proposed with the new draft Financial Regulations being 
submitted for the Committee’s consideration at its meeting on 17th September 2014.  
Alongside this, all documents and information contributing to the level 2 Standing 
Financial Instructions and Guidance will be reviewed with a view to having a 
complete framework in place by 31st March 2015. 

2.2 Audit Committee Terms of Reference 

2.2.1 Drawing on the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011, Members’ responsibilities 
regarding the Regulations need to be reflected in revised wording of the Committee’s 
terms of reference. 

2.2.2 Additionally, the current terms of reference have now been in place for a number of 
years and are due for a general review and update.  A number of the proposed 
changes reflect requirements arising from the Public Services Internal Audit 
Standards (PSIAS) which came into effect on 1st April 2013.  The contents have also 
been re-ordered to provide a more meaningful grouping of clauses. 

2.2.3 Appendix A sets out proposed new Terms of Reference for the Audit Committee, with 
the existing document appended for comparison. 

2.2.4 Members are advised that, resulting from the Local Audit and Accountability Act 
2014, and its abolition of the Audit Commission, local authorities will in future have 
more direct responsibility for appointing their external auditor.  These changes will 
come into effect in the next two years and, as the Council’s body with delegated 
authority for audit matters, will entail further changes to the Audit Committee’s terms 
of reference  

3.0 Details of Consultation  

3.1 No specific consultation has been undertaken in compiling this report. 

4.0 Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment) 

4.1 The proposals are that the Audit Committee: 

a) supports the proposed approach to the drafting of Financial Regulations and 
the supporting framework of financial instructions and guidance; and 

b) accepts and refers to full Council the proposed revision to the Committee’s 
Terms of Reference 

4.2 There are no obvious alternatives at this point.  Members of Audit Committee could 
make suggestions as to the development of the proposed framework, in which case 
officers may need further time to consider their implications.  In any case, at the 
September meeting, the Committee will have the opportunity to consider the new-
look Financial Regulations, and at that time, it would have the opportunity of 
considering any appropriate instructions to the Section 151 Officer. 

5.0 Conclusion  

5.1 The Council’s Financial Regulations are in need of review and update.  The 
proposals in this report aim to establish more efficient procedures for the future 
maintenance of Financial Regulations and associated instructions/guidance, taking 
account of the current legislative requirements. 

Page 40



5.3 The Proposed new Terms of Reference for the Committee reflect these proposals 
and incorporate a number of other updates made necessary by organisational and 
professional developments in recent years. 

 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 
 
This report has no direct impact on these areas. 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
None arising directly from this report 
 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Section 151 Officer is also the Council’s Chief Officer (Resources), in whose name this 
report has been prepared; she has no further comments to add. 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
The proposals are in accordance with the provisions of the relevant legislation. 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 

Contact Officer: Derek Whiteway 
Telephone:  01524 582028 
E-mail: dwhiteway@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref: aud/ctte/aud/140618/FinRegs 

 
 

 

Page 41



  Appendix A 

Proposed new Terms of Reference 
 
SECTION 8 – AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
Composition:  7 Members of the Council on a PR basis, Chairman and 

Members of the Committee appointed by Council annually. The 
Chairman must not be a member of Cabinet or Overview and 
Scrutiny. Changes can be made by Council during the course 
of the year. 

 
Terms of Reference 
 
8.1 To review all matters relating to Internal and External Audit. It will have the 

right of access to all the information it considers necessary and can consult 
directly with Internal and External Auditors. 

8.2 To monitor arrangements for discharging the Council’s responsibilities for 
efficient and effective financial and operational resource management. In 
pursuing this aim, it will consider:- 

- the soundness, adequacy and application of controls; 

- compliance with policies, procedures and statutory requirements; 

- arrangements for safeguarding the Council’s assets and interests; 

- the integrity and reliability of management information and financial records; 

- the economic, efficient and effective use of resources. 

8.3 To approve a Statement of Purpose for the Audit Committee. 

8.5 To approve Internal Audit plans.   *** Revised 

8.6 To monitor Internal Audits progress with the annual Audit Plan, evaluating the 
effectiveness of Internal Audit and the use of audit resources and approving 
adjustments to the Audit Plan. 

8.7 To receive and review the findings of both Internal and External Audit 
examinations and to ensure that management takes appropriate action to 
implement agreed recommendations and to remedy any internal accounting, 
organisational or operational control weaknesses identified. 

8.8 To receive the Internal Audit Annual Report and annual controls assurance 
statement. 

8.9 To review internal audit’s compliance with ‘proper practices’ as set out in the 
Public Sector Internal Audit Standards and perform an annual evaluation of 
the effectiveness of Internal Audit in accordance with the Accounts and Audit 
(England) Regulations 2011.   *** New 

8.10  To be consulted as part of the process in agreeing the appointment by the 
Audit Commission of the Council’s external auditor. 

8.11 To receive and comment upon the External Auditor’s Annual Plan, 
considering the scope and depth of external audit work and to ensure it gives 
value for money. 

8.12 To monitor the External Auditor’s progress with the Annual Plan. 

8.13 To receive all scheduled outputs from the External Auditor’s work, including 
the annual Audit Letter.   *** Revised 

Page 42



  Appendix A 

8.14 To review and comment upon liaison arrangements between Internal and 
External Audit with a view to optimising the effective deployment of Audit 
resources. 

8.15  To evaluate the adequacy and effectiveness of the Council’s financial and 
operational policies and procedures including financial and accounting 
management through discussions with the External Auditors, Internal Auditors 
and appropriate officers. 

8.16 To consider and endorse amendments to the Council’s Financial Regulations 
and Contract Procedure Rules and, on behalf of full Council, give any 
instructions to the Section 151 Officer as may be appropriate.   *** Revised 

8.17 To approve the annual Statement of Accounts on behalf of full Council in 
accordance with the Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2011.  *** 
Revised 

8.18 To monitor the effective development and operation of risk management and 
corporate governance by considering the effectiveness of the Council’s 
adopted local Code of Governance. Also to oversee the production of the 
authority’s annual Governance Statement in accordance with the Accounts 
and Audit (England) Regulations 2011 and recommend its adoption.  *** 
Revised 

8.19 To prepare an Annual Report to full Council setting out the committee’s work 
and performance during the year and to refer to Council any matters it shall 
see fit. 

8.20 To review any issue referred to it by the Chief Executive or any Council body  

8.21 To consider any matters referred to it by the Monitoring Officer in accordance 
with Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rule 12. 

8.22 With the Monitoring Officer to monitor and review the operation of the 
Constitution to ensure the aims and principles of the Constitution are given full 
effect. 

8.23 With the exception of those parts of the Constitution which are assigned 
specifically to the Council Business Committee, to consider and propose to 
Council any other amendments to the Constitution as necessary. *** Revised 

8.24 To act as the mechanism for Members of the Council to liaise with the 
Independent Remuneration Panel on the Members’ Allowances Scheme. 

 

  

Page 43



  Appendix A 

Current Terms of Reference 
 
SECTION 8 – AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
Composition:  7 Members of the Council on a PR basis, Chairman and 

Members of the Committee appointed by Council annually. The 
Chairman must not be a member of Cabinet or Overview and 
Scrutiny. Changes can be made by Council during the course 
of the year. 

 
Terms of Reference 
 
8.1 To review all matters relating to Internal and External Audit. It will have the 

right of access to all the information it considers necessary and can consult 
directly with Internal and External Auditors. 

8.2 To monitor arrangements for discharging the Council’s responsibilities for 
efficient and effective financial and operational resource management. In 
pursuing this aim, it will consider:- 

- the soundness, adequacy and application of controls; 

- compliance with policies, procedures and statutory requirements; 

- arrangements for safeguarding the Council’s assets and interests; 

- the integrity and reliability of management information and financial records; 

- the economic, efficient and effective use of resources. 

8.3 To approve the annual Statement of Accounts, income and expenditure and 
balance sheet or record of payments and receipts under the Account and 
Audit Regulations 1996. 

8.4 To comment on the scope and depth of external audit work and to ensure it 
gives value for money. 

8.5 To monitor the External Auditor’s progress with the Annual Plan, including his 
comments on the Best Value Performance Plan and the production of agreed 
outputs. 

8.6 To approve Internal Audit strategic plans and the Annual Internal Audit Plan. 

8.7 To monitor Internal Audits progress with the Annual Audit Plan, evaluating the 
effectiveness of Internal Audit and the use of Audit resources and 
recommending adjustments to the Audit Plan. 

8.8 To review and comment upon liaison arrangements between Internal and 
External Audit with a view to optimising the effective deployment of Audit 
resources. 

8.9 To evaluate the adequacy and effectiveness of the Council’s financial and 
operational policies and procedures including financial and accounting 
management through discussions with the External Auditors, Internal Auditors 
and appropriate officers. 

8.10 To receive and review the findings of both Internal and External Audit 
examinations and to ensure that management takes appropriate action to 
implement agreed recommendations and to remedy any internal accounting, 
organisational or operational control weaknesses identified. 

Page 44



  Appendix A 

8.11 To receive the Internal Audit Annual Report and annual controls assurance 
statement. 

8.12 To monitor the effective development and operation of risk management and 
corporate governance by considering the effectiveness of the Council’s 
adopted local Code of Governance. Also to oversee the production of the 
authority’s annual Governance Statement and recommend its adoption. 

8.13 To prepare an Annual Report to full Council setting out the committee’s work 
and performance during the year and to refer to Council any matters it shall 
see fit. 

8.14 To consider any matters referred to it by the Monitoring Officer in accordance 
with Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rule 12. 

8.15 With the Monitoring Officer to monitor and review the operation of the 
Constitution to ensure the aims and principles of the Constitution are given full 
effect. 

8.16 To consider and approve amendments to the Council’s Financial Regulations 
and Contract Procedure Rules. 

8.17 To consider and propose to Council any other amendments to the 
Constitution as necessary. 

8.18 To act as the mechanism for Members of the Council to liaise with the 
Independent Remuneration Panel on the Members’ Allowances Scheme. 

8.19 To review any issue referred to it by the Chief Executive or Deputy Chief 
Executive or any Council body. 

8.20 To approve a Statement of Purpose for the Audit Committee. 

8.21 To be consulted as part of the process in agreeing the appointment by the 
Audit Commission of the Council’s external auditor. 

Page 45



 

 

 AUDIT COMMITTEE  
 
 

Internal Audit Annual Report and  
Assurance Statement 2013/14 

18 June 2014 
 

Report of Internal Audit Manager 
  
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To inform the Committee of the extent and outcome of Internal Audit work during the 
2013/14 financial year and to present an annual Statement of Assurance regarding the 
Council’s framework of governance, risk management and control. 
 

This report is public 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
1.  That the report be noted. 
 
2. That the Internal Audit Manager’s Assurance Statement and Annual Internal 

Audit Opinion (paragraphs 2.20 to 2.35) be accepted and considered by the 
Committee in relation to the annual governance review and Annual Governance 
Statement, which will be presented to the September meeting of the 
Committee. 
 

3. That Members consider and provide initial views on the requirement for an 
external assessment of Internal Audit’s compliance with proper practice 
standards (as set out in paragraphs 2.13 to 2.16) 

 
1.0 Introduction 

 
1.1 The terms of reference of the Audit Committee include: To receive the annual Internal 

Audit Report and Controls Assurance Statement (the Constitution, part 3 section 8, 
TOR 11).   

1.2 Proper practices for Internal Audit in local government1 specify that “The chief audit 
executive (the Internal Audit Manager) must deliver an annual internal audit opinion 
and report that can be used by the organisation to inform its governance statement”, 
and that “The annual internal audit opinion must conclude on the overall adequacy 
and effectiveness of the organisation’s framework of governance, risk management 
and control.”  

                                                           
1   Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) and Local Government Application Note (LGAN) 
(CIPFA 2013) 

Agenda Item 10 Page 46



2.0 Report 

Annual Audit Plan 2013/14 

2.1 Internal Audit plans and assignments are developed on a risk-based approach, 
seeking to identify and devote resources to the areas of greatest significance to the 
Council.  The 2013/14 Internal Audit Plan was approved by the Audit Committee at its 
meeting on 24th April 2013.  Adjustments to the plan were approved by the 
Committee at its meetings on 26th June 2013, 18th September 2013 and 22nd January 
2014.   

2.2 The annual outturn position against the 2013/14 annual plan is summarised in the 
following table. 

Area of work 
Resources (days) 

Original Plan Revised Plan 
(22/01/14) Actuals 

Assurance Audit    

Core Financial Systems 100 38 33 

Revenues & Benefits Shared Services 60 76 86 

Core Management Arrangements 80 55 28 

Risk Based Assurance Audits 140 217 248 

Follow-Up Reviews 60 66 64 

Sub-Total, Assurance Work 440 452 459 

    

Advice & Support Work 105 90 98 

Corporate Service Reviews 0 50 37 

Investigations 30 25 16 

Audit Management 50 50 57 

Other Duties (Non-Audit) 15 8 7 

Work for Other Bodies (LDNPA) 10 25 26 

General Contingency 40 5 0 

Total Chargeable Days 690 705 700 

Non-Chargeable Activities (note1) 108 109 117 

Total Available Days 798 814 817 

 Note 1.  Non-chargeable activities include team meetings, section and service 
management, general administration, EDPA, regional audit group meetings, etc. 

Explanation of Major Variances 

2.3 The summary shows that the number of available days increased by 19, this primarily 
being due to the section not having recorded any sick leave during the year.  The 
number of chargeable days delivered were up by 10 on the original plan. 

2.4 Within the main programme of assurance work, there was a significant re-direction of 
resources to the Risk Based Audit section.  This reflected the identification of a 
number of emerging risk areas during the year and a commitment to some wide-
ranging reviews, including one of corporate “working time arrangements” and another 
programme considering arrangements for fees and charges across the Council. 

2.5 Overall, 19 more days than originally planned were delivered on the core programme 
of assurance audit work. 

Page 47



2.6 Outside of the core assurance programme, a new area of work was added to the plan 
during the year relating to work on ‘Corporate Service Reviews’.  This reflects the 
increasing financial pressures on the council and the associated need to reorganise 
operations, identify efficiencies and make savings.  Whilst the number of days 
actually delivered in this area of work (37) was less than envisaged, Internal Audit 
has an ongoing involvement in reviews which will continue throughout 2014/15.  
Further proposals to provide resources for this type of work are made in the Internal 
Audit Plans elsewhere on this agenda. 

2.7 As reported to the Committee during the year, the Internal Audit team provided the 
Lake District National Park Authority with part of its internal audit service for 2013/14, 
this amounting to 26 days of work.  This arrangement has operated very successfully 
and the proposed Internal Audit Plan elsewhere on the agenda refers to 
arrangements to extend the service during the current financial year.  

2.8 Elsewhere in the plan, there has been little call for formal investigative work and no 
other major variations in workload.  The general contingency of 40 days has been 
sufficient to cover any changes. 

Compliance with Professional Standards 

2.9 From 1st April 2013, Internal Audit in local government is required to be established 
and operate in accordance with ‘proper practices’ as set out in the Public Sector 
Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) and the associated Local Government Application 
Note (LGAN) (CIPFA 2013).   

2.10 The PSIAS require the Internal Audit Manager to maintain a ‘Quality Assurance and 
Improvement Programme’ (QAIP) which includes periodical internal and external 
assessments of compliance with the Standards.  Furthermore, standard 1322 of the 
PSIAS requires the council to consider disclosing any significant deviations in its 
annual Governance Statement. 

2.11 The most recent internal assessment was reported to the Audit Committee’s meeting 
on 22nd January 2014.  At that meeting, Members approved a revised Internal Audit 
Charter, considered the results of the internal assessment and noted the resulting 
action plan.  Based on this most recent assessment, full compliance with the PSIAS 
and LGAN has not as yet been achieved.  However, it is the Internal Audit Manager’s 
view that none of the points of non-compliance or partial compliance represent a 
deviation of such significance as to warrant disclosure in the annual Governance 
Statement. 

2.12 The next monitoring and internal assessment of compliance with the PSIAS is 
scheduled to take place during the summer and the results will be included in the 
information provided to the September 2014 meeting of the Audit Committee to 
consider its annual review of the effectiveness of Internal Audit (as mentioned in § 
2.17 below).  This self-assessment will review the position on all areas of non-
compliance and re-consider whether there is a need to disclose in the Governance 
Statement. 

External Assessments 

2.13 Advice received from CIPFA is that the first external assessments, which are required 
every five years by the PSIAS, should have been undertaken by 1st April 2016.  
External assessments must be carried out by a competent assessor or assessment 
team, but within this constraint, the selection of assessor, as well as the form and 
scope of the assessment, is a matter for the Internal Audit Manager to discuss and 
agree with the Audit Committee. 

2.14 This requirement is being considered collectively by the heads of Internal Audit of the 
15 Lancashire local authorities comprising the Lancashire Chief Auditors Group, with 
the two main options identified being: 

Page 48



a) Engaging a professional third party accountancy/audit provider; or 

b) Setting up a programme of peer reviews within the Lancashire districts. 

2.15 At this stage, each head of Internal Audit has agreed to seek the initial views of their 
authority’s key sponsors of internal audit, i.e. the chief financial officer and the Audit 
Committee (or equivalent).  Whilst it is not possible at present to say what level of 
resources (and cost) the assessment would entail, the outline advantages, 
disadvantages and risks associated with these two options are set out in the following 
table. 

 Option 1 

Third Party Provider 

Option 2 

Peer Review 

Advantages Organisational independence 
and freedom from any conflict 
of interest. 

Independence can be built 
through having peer groups of 
three or more, with rotation of 
roles. 

 Reciprocal arrangement - no 
additional financial cost. 

Potential for the authority to 
learn from the provider’s 
experiences and knowledge. 

Potential for the authority to 
learn from its peers’ shared 
experiences and knowledge. 

 Opportunity for IA managers to 
develop skills, knowledge and 
experience. 

Disadvantages Cost of engaging a provider 
(currently unbudgeted) 

Note: Some economies of 
scale might be achievable if 
services are procured on 
behalf of group of authorities 

Additional workload when 
providing peer review service 
to other authorities. 

Provides limited potential for 
staff development. 

 

Risks  The robustness of the 
assessment might diminish if 
sufficient independence is not 
established. (Low) 

 Additional workload might 
impact IA plans and provision 
of assurance (Low) 

 

2.16 At this stage, Members are asked to consider the above and provide views and 
direction to the Internal Audit Manager to feed into the deliberations of the Lancashire 
Chief Auditors Group. 

Page 49



Review of the Effectiveness of Internal Audit 

2.17 The Accounts & Audit (England) Regulations 2011 require the Council to conduct an 
annual review of the effectiveness of internal audit and for a committee of the Council 
to consider the findings.  This process is part of the wider annual review of the 
effectiveness of the system of internal control and governance.  A report on this 
review will be included within the report on the annual review of governance to be 
considered at the next meeting of the Committee in September 2014. 

Results of Assurance Work 

2.18 In all cases, completed assurance audits have resulted in the production of a report 
and action plan, agreed by managers and submitted for consideration by the Audit 
Committee.  The assurance system uses four levels of opinion, as follows: 

Level of 
assurance Image Definition 

Maximum  The Authority can place high levels of reliance on the 
arrangements/controls.  Best practice is demonstrated 
in some or all areas. 

Substantial  The Authority can place substantial (i.e. sufficient) 
reliance on the arrangements/controls.  Only relatively 
minor control weaknesses exist. 

Limited  The Authority can place only limited reliance on the 
arrangements/controls.  Significant control issues need 
to be resolved. 

Minimal  The Authority cannot place sufficient reliance on the 
arrangements/controls.  Substantial control weaknesses 
exist. 

 
2.19 The Table in Appendix A sets out the assurance opinions issued from audits and 

follow-up reviews completed since 31st March 2013, and any subsequent changes in 
assurance level. 

Assurance Statement 

2.20 It must be recognised that Internal Audit can be expected to provide reasonable and 
not absolute assurance that risk is being effectively managed and that control 
weaknesses or irregularities do not exist. 

2.21 This assurance statement is drawn from both the results of individual internal audit 
assignments and the results of follow-up reviews into previously completed audits, as 
reflected in the contents of Appendix A.  The following table summarises the 
assurance opinions covered in the appendix, based on the most recent review, with 
the previous year’s totals, for comparison. 

 

Assurance Level 
(most recent review) 

Number of Audit Opinions 
2013/14 

2012/13 Financial 
Audits 

Governance 
Audits 

Other 
Audits Total 

Maximum  1 0 0 1 1 

Substantial  12 1 5 18 17 

Limited  3 1 5 9 6 

Minimal  0 0 0 0 1 

Totals 16 2 10 28 25 

Page 50



 

2.22 Through established procedures, the Audit Committee will continue to receive 
updates on progress with those audits which have not reached at least the 
“substantial” assurance level.  At present this consists of the nine audits listed in 
Appendix A whose assurance ratings stand as “limited”.   

2.23 In addition to these audits, the assurance opinion on an audit of “Information Security 
and Use of Emails” from the 2012/13 audit programme has not yet been raised from 
its original level of “Minimal”.  A formal review of this audit has been on hold pending 
completion of the significant body of work required over the past 12 months by the 
ICT service to meet organisational and technical requirements relating to the 
Government’s Public Services Network (PSN).  Having achieved the necessary 
accreditation in May 2014, there remains a body of work to be picked up regarding 
wider corporate information governance arrangements.  A formal review of the 
original audit findings will be undertaken in the coming months and the results 
reported to the Audit Committee. 

2.24 These procedures for reporting and following up audits and reporting progress to 
Audit Committee continue to operate effectively. 

Financial Systems Audits 

2.25 This relates to sixteen financial system audits, including six audits relating to the 
council’s various income streams and the associated fees and charges.  Assurance 
levels on the Council’s core financial systems remain consistently high.  A 
“maximum” assurance opinion was issued in relation to the council’s arrangement 
surrounding Housing Benefit and Welfare Reforms.  Three audits resulted in a 
“limited” assurance opinion, these being in relation to: 

o Purchase ordering and creditor payment processes – Environmental 
Services; 

o Debt Management – Council Housing; and 

o Grounds Maintenance, Nursery and Cleansing Income Streams. 

2.26 In the first two of these, systems are being reviewed under projects within the 
council’s programme of service reviews.  Internal Audit is playing an active role in 
one of these projects and keeping a ‘watching brief’ on the other.  It is anticipated that 
these pieces of work will over time subsume or supersede the outcomes and action 
plans from the original audits.  In the case of the Grounds Maintenance, Nursery and 
Cleansing Income Streams audit, whilst some of the operations covered may also be 
affected by service reviews; a formal follow-up of the audit will be undertaken as 
scheduled in January 2015. 

2.27 Given the work undertaken, it is the Internal Audit Manager’s opinion that effective 
internal controls exist to ensure the accuracy and integrity of the key financial 
systems and that no significant unmanaged risks or ongoing control weaknesses 
have been identified. 

Governance Arrangements 

2.28 An updated assurance opinion of “substantial” was issued during the year following a 
second follow-up of a 2012/13 audit of the council’s complaints policy and 
procedures, which had originally been assessed as “minimal”. 

2.29 An audit of arrangements relating to officer gifts, hospitality and interests resulted in 
an opinion of “limited”, reflecting a need to strengthen the role of managers, raise 
awareness generally and promote greater consistency across the authority. 

2.30 There remain a number of outstanding considerations from earlier audit work relating 
to the council’s information governance arrangements (referred to in § 2.23). 

Page 51



2.31 In the Internal Audit Manager’s opinion, the remaining issues surrounding information 
governance arrangements, and recognition of the council’s achievements in 
achieving PSN compliance, warrant specific mention in the annual governance 
statement. 

Other Audits 

2.32 This section covers ten audits, five of which resulted in a “limited” assurance opinion, 
these being in relation to: 

o Salt Ayre Sports Centre, Williamson Park and Other Recreational Facilities – 
Income Streams; 

o Working Time Arrangements; 

o CCTV; 

o Corporate Property Related Service Contracts; and 

o Affordable Warmth. 

2.33 Again, the first three of these areas are under consideration in service reviews and 
arrangements have been made to feed the results of audit work in to those pieces of 
work. 

2.34 In the Internal Audit Manager’s opinion, no unmanaged risks or control weaknesses 
have been identified which are so significant as to warrant disclosure in the Council’s 
Annual Governance Statement.  Where weaknesses have been identified, remedial 
action has been agreed and arrangements are in place to monitor the implementation 
of those actions and the level of assurance provided. 

Annual Internal Audit Opinion 

2.35 Drawing on the work undertaken and the above summaries, it is the Internal Audit 
Manager’s opinion that, subject to the individual matters highlighted, the council has 
reliable and effective framework of governance, risk management and control. 

3.0 Details of Consultation 

3.1 No specific consultation has been undertaken in compiling this report. 

4.0 Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment) 

4.1 The proposal is that the Committee accepts the Internal Audit Manager’s assurance 
statement as a contribution to the overall assessment of the internal control 
environment and the Annual Governance Statement.  No alternative options are 
identified.  

5.0 Conclusion 

5.1 The work of Internal Audit seeks to provide assurance to the Council as to the 
 appropriateness and effectiveness of its internal control and corporate governance 
 arrangements.  During the 2013/14 financial year, Internal Audit’s work has provided 
 assurance in a variety of areas as well as incorporating input and contribution to the 
 development of a number of key systems and processes and the conduct of service 
 reviews.  

  

Page 52



CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 
 
This report has no direct impact on these areas. 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
None arising directly from this report. 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
None arising from this report 
 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Internal Audit Plan 2013/14 
 

Contact Officer: Derek Whiteway 
Telephone:  01524 582028 
E-mail: dwhiteway@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref: aud/ctte/aud/140618/IAAnnRep 

 

Page 53



Internal Audit - Assurance Opinion Results 2013/14 Appendix A

Financial Audits

Payroll Systems Replacement - ResourceLink Aurora12/0838

09-Aug-13 Substantial The scope and objectives of the original audit review were to provide assurance that data transferred to 
the new HR/Payroll system was correct at the time of going live and that the payroll module was 
capable of meeting the Authority's needs in managing its payroll efficiently, effectively and in line with 
corporate policies and legislation (e.g. HMRC regulations). The audit concluded that substantial 
assurance could be provided on these objectives.  Since the audit, good progress has been made to 
strengthen arrangements in those areas identified within the audit report and action plan, including the 
separation of duties between the HR and Payroll roles and improving system access rights on the new 
Payroll system.

Purchase Ordering and Creditor Payment Processes within Environmental Services12/0857

10-Jan-14 Limited Although some progress has been made to implement the agreed actions, it is felt that at present the 
level of assurance remains at limited given that actions to improve the efficiency of systems and 
processes within the Grounds Maintenance and Cleansing section have yet to be addressed, and 
although systems used for the processing and management of rechargeable repairs are in the process 
of being reviewed, it is unlikely that any improved systems will be in place before April 2014.

Income Management12/0859

22-Apr-13 Substantial Implementation of all actions agreed following the review in January have further strengthened control 
in relation to income management.  Staff have been reminded of correct procedure in relation to a 
number of issues, including improvements necessary to comply with Payment Card Industry Data 
Security Standards.  The Income Management Policy and supporting guidance have been updated 
accordingly and published on the Intranet.

Debt Management - Council Housing12/0861

29-May-13 Limited Council Housing debts are currently managed via two systems, the corporate financial system (Civica) 
and the Council Housing management system (Anite).  It remains to be determined how the systems 
and procedures are to be used for managing Council Housing debt in the future. However, once this 
has been determined, Council Housing need to review arrangements with a view to improving invoicing 
and debt management procedures particularly in respect of rechargeable repairs and leaseholder 
charges. Regardless of which systems are used for managing debt in the future, the Service needs to 
introduce the same level of debt monitoring and review for the debt in Civica as is currently in place for 
the debt within Anite, and ensure that corporate financial monitoring requirements are met.

Housing and Council Tax Benefits 2012/13 (Council Tax Support) - Lancaster12/0862

05-Jun-13 Substantial A 'Substantial' level of assurance has been given on the basis that good arrangements were put in 
place to adopt and implement a Localised Council Tax Support Scheme within the prescribed 
timescales. Proposals for the new scheme were appropriately informed and details of the new scheme 
were communicated to residents. As the scheme adopted was to retain existing levels of council tax 
support for 2013/14 the financial implications of this decision are to be closely monitored and due 
consideration is to be given to the key risks facing the authority, whilst options for the 2014/15 scheme 
are being considered and consulted on.

NNDR 2012/13 - Lancaster12/0864

26-Feb-14 Substantial Arrangements for completion of NNDR returns have now been improved to ensure the accuracy of 
figures quoted and for a comparison to be made of the current and previous year's NNDR returns.

Environmental Health Income Streams13/0885

11-Feb-14 Substantial Good arrangements are in place for setting, reviewing and collecting Environmental Health fees and 
charges.  Current arrangements ensure compliance with relevant legislation and are in accordance with 
the council's fees and charges policy.  Actions have been agreed to  review a number of fees and 
charges to ensure that they remain appropriate, cover the costs of service provision where required 
and can be appropriately substantiated should they be challenged.

Planning and Building Control Income13/0886

16-Sep-13 Substantial The opinion is based on current proposals for implementing new charges and the conclusion is that 
substantial assurance can be provided on arrangements being made. Given the position regarding 
implementation of charges it is felt that a further review of their effectiveness should be undertaken 
within 12 months.  Similarly a substantial assurance opinion has been reached in terms of 
arrangements being trialled for delivery of the building control function.

Page 1 of 5

Page 54



Internal Audit - Assurance Opinion Results 2013/14 Appendix A

Financial Audits

Licensing Income13/0888

07-Oct-13 Substantial A mechanism has been developed to accurately record time spent and to apportion the costs involved 
to each type of licensing activity. Systems and procedures in place ensure that fee setting is 
transparent and that costs to be recovered through licence fees can be robustly demonstrated

15-Jul-13 Substantial Good arrangements are in place for the setting, reviewing and collecting of licence fees.  Current 
arrangements ensure compliance with the legislation, and the council's fees and charges policy.  
Improvements required to ensure that arrangements are as robust as possible are currently being 
developed, and once in place should ensure that the risks associated with fee setting processes are 
minimised.

Debtors 2013/1413/0889

05-Dec-13 Substantial The council has a good system to record and manage debts effectively and actions have been agreed 
to address issues found during the course of this review.

Private Housing and Cemeteries Income Streams13/0890

07-May-14 Substantial A substantial assurance opinion has been given on the basis that HMO re-licensing fees have been 
revised and reduced in accordance with the amendment to the Housing Act which came into force in 
September 2014. A number of other private housing fees have also been reviewed and arrangements 
for the collection of fees in respect of HMO re-licensing have been strengthened.

17-Oct-13 Limited A limited assurance opinion has been given on the basis that the fees for HMO re-licensing have not 
been reduced in accordance with the amendment to the Housing Act which came into force in 
September 2012. Actions have been agreed to review these and all other private housing fees and 
charges to ensure that they remain appropriate and cover the costs of service provision where 
required. Implementation of the action plan should result in a substantial level of assurance being 
achieved.

Creditors 2013/1413/0891

09-Dec-13 Substantial Significant progress has been made with implementation of the actions agreed following the original 
audit. Procedures have been put in place to strengthen arrangements for authorising new creditors.  
Arrangements have also been made to ensure the situation regarding non compliance of the EU 
Directive on combating late payment is kept under close review.

14-Aug-13 Substantial The council has effective arrangements in place for the payment of creditors.  Arrangements have 
been identified for improvement in relation to the authorisation of new creditors, and compliance with 
the EU Directive on combating late payment.  These are to be addressed through implementation of 
the agreed action plan.

Trade Waste and Recycling, Bulky Waste and Litter Enforcement Fees and Charges13/0895

15-Jan-14 Substantial Good arrangements are in place for setting, reviewing and collecting fees relating to the provision of 
trade and bulky waste collections and for litter enforcement. Current arrangements ensure compliance 
with relevant legislation and are in accordance with the council's fees and charges policy. Actions have 
been agreed to review trade waste fees to ensure that they remain appropriate and to ensure that bulky 
waste fees can be appropriately substantiated should they be challenged.

Grounds Maintenance, Nursery and Cleansing Income Streams13/0896

21-Jan-14 Limited Limited assurance is given on the basis that there is a heavy reliance on manual systems, officer 
knowledge and experience.  Whilst arrangements are in place to calculate grounds maintenance 
charges which are in accordance with the Local Government Act 2003, actual charges are generally 
higher.  There is no evidence of cleansing charges having been reviewed since 2008/09 and the 
relationship between the current schedule of rates and the rates calculated in 2008/09 is unclear.  The 
nursery operates on trust, the cash receipting system and stock management arrangements being 
underdeveloped and open to error and abuse.

NDR Retention - Lancaster13/0901

11-Nov-13 Substantial A reasonable approach has been taken to estimating potential changes in revenue due to appeals 
therefore minimising the risk of a significant impact on cash flow, and ensuring that rate retention is 
appropriate. Good arrangements have also been made to ensure that adjustments to be made due to 
appeals are properly taken into account in NDR income monitoring.

Page 2 of 5

Page 55



Internal Audit - Assurance Opinion Results 2013/14 Appendix A

Financial Audits

Housing Benefit (Welfare Reforms) - Lancaster13/0902

08-May-14 Maximum The original review found that Welfare Reforms had been effectively implemented and assessments 
made were in accordance with the new Regulations.  With a view to demonstrating good practice two 
actions were agreed following the original audit, however these have subsequently been found to be 
impractical.  The assurance opinion remains 'maximum'.

12-Dec-13 Maximum Maximum assurance is provided on the basis that the council has effectively implemented the Welfare 
Reforms and testing found assessments to be correct and in accordance with Housing Benefit 
Regulations.  Action is being taken to further raise standards by implementing matters of best practice 
highlighted through the review concerning data sharing protocols and awarding Discretionary Housing 
Payments.

Governance Audits

Complaints11/0837

14-Oct-13 Substantial The revised Customer Comments, Compliments and Complaints Policy and Guidance are now in place 
and training is currently being developed.  A system has been developed to manage complaints data, 
ensure consistency, and facilitate report writing.  Arrangements also ensure that complaints can be 
monitored corporately so that common themes can be highlighted and areas for improvement 
identified.  Sufficient progress has been made to achieve a substantial level of assurance.

Officer Gifts, Hospitality and Register of Interests13/0911

24-Apr-14 Limited Current arrangements effectively demonstrate the council’s commitment to high standards of conduct, 
this being clearly stated in the Officers' Code of Conduct (the Code). Systems and procedures are in 
place, however staff need to be made more aware of their responsibilities, with standards and 
expectations being more effectively communicated. Effectiveness of the Code is difficult to measure, 
compliance with standards set being dependent on the awareness and integrity of employees.  
However, feedback obtained indicates understanding and compliance with the Code varies across the 
council.  Strengthening the role of managers in current arrangements, and increased awareness of the 
standards in place, should address the issues identified in this review and help to ensure that the 
requirements of the Code are met.

Other Audits

Repairs and Maintenance Section - Partnership with Forrest11/0821

15-May-13 Substantial Since the time of the review in October 2011, officers have continued to develop effective 
arrangements for working within the partnership framework. Communication and trust have also 
significantly improved resulting in strong working relationships and good working practices.  Effective 
arrangements are in place to ensure that work is completed on time, within budget and to a high 
standard. Good arrangements are also in place for recharging leaseholders.

Septic Tanks12/0855

23-Sep-13 Substantial Since the time of the post audit review further progress has been made in implementing the agreed 
actions. Most significantly a new contract is now in place and arrangements have been developed for 
its effective management.  Therefore, a substantial level of assurance can be provided.

06-Jun-13 Limited Whilst significant progress has been made with implementation of the action plan and improvements 
have been made, the review of systems is ongoing and new procedures will not be fully implemented 
until the new contract is in place.  Therefore, a limited level of assurance remains.  Given the current 
position, Internal Audit will review progress again with a view to reporting to the September meeting of 
the Audit Committee.

Markets12/0860

10-May-13 Substantial Good progress has been made to implement the actions agreed at the original review and this is 
reflected in the assurance opinion being raised from 'Limited' to 'Substantial'.  A comprehensive master 
record of stalls and stallholders has been produced which is being used to ensure that licences are 
appropriately issued, all traders maintain up-to-date public liability insurance and payments due are 
correctly calculated and the audit trail is complete.

HR Systems Replacement - ResourceLink Aurora13/0871

25-Apr-14 Substantial A substantial assurance opinion has been given in respect of the HR element of the new system, on 
the basis that although implementation is still very much 'work in progress', controls have been put in 
place to ensure that each module is built and tested and that appropriate training and guidance is 
provided, prior to each module being rolled out.  Actions have been agreed to review system access 
requirements ensuring that a good separation of duties between the HR and Payroll roles is enforced 
through the system.

Page 3 of 5

Page 56



Internal Audit - Assurance Opinion Results 2013/14 Appendix A

Other Audits

Salt Ayre Sports Centre, Williamson Park and Other Recreational Facilities12/0874

26-Sep-13 Limited There are good arrangements in place to ensure that fees and charges are appropriately set, 
authorised and reviewed. A limited assurance opinion has been given on the basis that the efficiency 
and effectiveness of current purchasing and stock management arrangements in respect of catering at 
SASC need to be improved.  Pricing arrangements at recreational grounds seek to encourage 
maximum usage, however consideration needs to be given to whether the service provided is 
effectively balanced against the income generated.

Visitor Information Centres12/0875

14-Oct-13 Substantial The original review found the Service to be good and able to demonstrate best practice for customer 
service.  Aspirations for continuing improvement is demonstrated through work with partner 
organisations on the development of a Brand Implemenation Plan to better market the district.  The 
action arising from the original review concerning the proper accounting for VAT on the commission for 
ticket sales has now been addressed.

19-Jun-13 Substantial Whilst the City Council’s arrangements for delivering tourism objectives are continually being 
developed, the VICs’ role is well understood by those concerned.  The Service has good arrangements 
to keep up to date with industry changes, the local area and business and customer needs and to 
develop its service provision accordingly.  Customer feedback is positive and best practice for 
customer service can be demonstrated.

Corporate Property Related Service Contracts12/0877

20-Aug-13 Limited The review has identified that there is no coordinated approach to the management of property service 
related contracts.  Responsibilities have not been formalised or defined, and systems in place require 
improvement in order to evidence compliance with statutory regulations and/or health and safety 
requirements.  At present therefore limited assurance can be provided.  An action plan has been 
agreed which seeks to take a more corporate approach in this area of business introducing a 
structured and automated approach to compliance with clearly identifiable roles, responsibilities and 
training requirements.

Affordable Warmth12/0878

16-Dec-13 Limited An affordable warmth strategy has been drafted with a view clearly defining aims and objectives and 
achieving a co-ordinated approach to helping vulnerable households achieve affordable warmth.  
However, resources available to deliver the actions within the strategy have not been identified.  
Therefore limited assurance can be provided in relation to the council's arrangements for delivering 
affordable warmth objectives.

30-May-13 Limited Whilst the Authority is currently helping vulnerable households to achieve affordable warmth, the 
development of a strategy with clearly defined aims and objectives would provide more strategic 
direction and a co-ordinated approach.  Funding is available to March 2014, however arrangements for 
resourcing affordable warmth objectives beyond this point need to be considered in the context of 
overall Council priorities.

Working Time Arrangements13/0883

13-Nov-13 Limited Whilst working time arrangements across the council are generally appropriate to business needs 
there are areas where there may be scope for greater efficiency (e.g. standby and callout 
arrangements).  Not all areas of the council are compliant with Working Time Regulations and/or 
corporate policies relating to working time arrangements.  Policies need reviewing and clarifying for 
managers to ensure that they are applied fairly and consistently (where appropriate). 

Arrangements for the management of non standard pay are inadequate, inefficient and prone to error 
and this should be addressed through better utilisation of the new HR/Payroll system and a review of 
related procedures and practices - e.g. improved distinctions between different types of pay, 
standardised forms etc.

There may be scope for efficiencies through better time recording systems and the introduction of a 
corporate approach where possible.  Arrangements for booking and recording annual leave should be 
improved once the related module of the HR/Payroll system is introduced, which is due by April 2014.

Lone working risk assessments and procedures need to be reviewed.

A corporate approach to home-working and hot-desking is required to maximise the benefits of this 
flexible approach to working.

Page 4 of 5

Page 57



Internal Audit - Assurance Opinion Results 2013/14 Appendix A

Other Audits

CCTV13/0897

16-Dec-13 Limited Current arrangements require significant improvement in order to meet the requirements of the Home 
Office Surveillance Camera Code of Practice, and demonstrate compliance with legislation. The 
guiding principles of the Code closely reflect the requirements of the Data Protection Act 1998, and 
systems and procedures require strengthening to enable the council to effectively evidence that it is 
fully compliant with data protection obligations in the management of its CCTV systems, therefore 
minimising the risk of legal challenge, financial penalties and/or reputational damage.  An action plan 
has been agreed with a view to ensuring compliance with legislation through the adoption of the 
principles of the Code.  Officers with CCTV management responsibilities are to form a working group 
with a view to taking forward actions agreed in the plan.

Page 5 of 5

Page 58



 

 

 AUDIT COMMITTEE  
 
 
 

Internal Audit Strategy and Risk Based Plan 
18 June 2014 

 
Report of Internal Audit Manager 

 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To seek the Committee’s approval for a proposed three-year Internal Audit Strategic Plan 
and Annual Operational Plan for 2014/15 
 

This report is public 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
1. That the Internal Audit Strategy and Risk Based Plan for 2014/15 is approved. 
 
2. That the action taken by the Internal Audit Manager, in consultation with the 

Audit Committee Chairman, to arrange the provision of 50 days of internal 
audit service to the Lake District National Park Authority, is endorsed. 

1.0 Introduction 

1.1 The terms of reference of the Audit Committee include: “To approve Internal Audit 
strategic plans and the Annual Internal Audit Plan” (the Constitution, part 3 section 8, 
TOR 11).   

1.2 Proper practices for Internal Audit in local government1 specify that “The chief audit 
executive (the Internal Audit Manager) must establish risk-based plans to determine 
the priorities of the internal audit activity, consistent with the organisation’s goals.” 

1.3 The standards also specify that “The risk-based plan must take into account the 
requirement to produce an annual internal audit opinion and the assurance 
framework. It must incorporate or be linked to a strategic or high-level statement of 
how the internal audit service will be delivered and developed in accordance with the 
internal audit charter and how it links to the organisational objectives and priorities.” 

                                                           
1   Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) and Local Government Application Note (LGAN) 
(CIPFA 2013) 

Agenda Item 11Page 59



2.0 Proposal Details 

 Internal Audit Strategy 

2.1 The requirements of the new standards are less prescriptive than previously in 
relation to the need for a strategic plan.  In accordance with the new standards, 
rather than having a separate strategic plan, a strategy statement has been 
incorporated in the Risk Based Internal Audit Plan, which is attached to this report as 
Appendix A. 

2.2 There is an ongoing strategic theme for internal audit to support the council’s change 
programme by contributing to the implementation of new service structures and the 
conduct of service reviews. 

2.3 As the organisation responds to the continuing financial pressures it is experiencing 
and new structures, systems and working practices are introduced, there is an 
ongoing need to ensure that standards of governance, internal control and conduct in 
the organisation are maintained.  Internal Audit’s strategy is both to promote these 
standards and to provide independent assurance on the effectiveness of 
arrangements. 

 Risk Based Internal Audit Plan 2014/15 

2.4 The draft Risk Based Internal Audit Plan (section 2 of Appendix A) has been 
developed along similar lines to recent years and retains the following features: 

• being explicit about which elements of work are intended to provide assurance to 
support the overall annual opinion on the internal control environment; 

• being explicit about the resources to be devoted to other “consultancy” work 
aimed at helping the Council’s ongoing improvement programme; and 

• providing for a rolling programme of audit work to be operated within the plan 
which will provide a suitable level of flexibility and responsiveness to changes in 
the risk environment, and any emerging demands for internal audit assurance 
work. 

2.5 The annual plan for 2014/15 is based on estimated available resources of 690 days, 
this being delivered by the in-house team of 3.81 FTE staff.  The Internal Audit 
Manager’s role as Deputy Section 151 Officer has been estimated as requiring 10 
days.  This gives a net allocation to audit activity of 680 days. 

2.6 As with established practice, the Internal Audit Manager continues to consult with 
Chief Officers, the statutory officers, service managers and Management Team 
generally to inform and develop the detailed programme.  As indicated in the strategy 
statement, it is anticipated that the scope and objectives of audit work during the year 
will once again be greatly influenced by the financial pressures affecting the council.  
In recognition of this, the draft plan incorporates an allocation of 50 days to support 
corporate service reviews (a feature introduced to the audit plan during 2013/14).  In 
all categories of work, the plan will be managed flexibly to ensure that audit effort is 
targeted as effectively as possible. 

2.7 The draft plan also includes 50 days relating to the provision of an Internal Audit 
service to the Lake District National Park Authority (LDNPA).  This arrangement has 
built on the provision of ad-hoc audits to the Authority in the past two years and the 
provision of an extended service for 2014/15 has been discussed with the Audit 
Committee Chairman.  The Committee is asked to endorse the action taken by the 
Internal Audit Manager, in consultation with the Chairman, to make these 
arrangements. 

Page 60



2.8 As more detailed programmes of work are developed, these will be publicised both to 
Members of the Audit Committee and to Chief Officers and senior managers as well 
as the plan being formally reported to and monitored by each meeting of the Audit 
Committee. 

3.0 Details of Consultation  

3.1 No specific consultation has been undertaken in compiling this report.  Management 
Team, the statutory officers and senior managers are being consulted in detail in the 
preparation of Internal Audit’s detailed work programme for 2014/15.  The Audit 
Committee Chairman has been consulted in negotiating the provision of an internal 
audit service to the LDNPA for 2014/15. 

4.0 Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment) 

4.1 The proposal is that the Committee approves the Risk Based Internal Audit Plan for 
2014/15.  Members are invited to comment on the proposed plan, but no specific 
alternative options are identified.  

4.2 Members are asked to endorse the action taken to arrange the provision of internal 
audit services to the LDNPA.  This arrangement will generate income of £14k to 
offset the net cost of providing the Council’s internal audit service. 

5.0 Conclusion  

5.1 Audit strategy and planning are key elements in the provision of an effective internal 
audit service.  The proposed risk-based plan seeks to maintain a firm platform for the 
ongoing effectiveness and improvement of the Council’s internal audit service. 

 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 
 
This report has no direct impact on these areas. 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The 2014/15 net budget for the Internal Audit service is £190,700.  Arrangements to provide 
an internal audit service of 50 days to the LDNPA will generate income of £14,000 to offset 
against the budgeted net cost. 
 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
None arising from this report 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 

Contact Officer: Derek Whiteway 
Telephone:  01524 582028 
E-mail: dwhiteway@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref: aud/ctte/aud/140618/IAPlans 

 

Page 61



  Appendix A 
 
Internal Audit Strategy and Risk Based Plan 2014/15 
 

1. Internal Audit Strategy 

1.1. This strategy is the high level statement of how the Internal Audit service will be 
delivered and developed in accordance with its approved terms of reference (the 
Audit Charter) and how it links to the Council’s organizational objectives and 
priorities. 

1.2. Service Purpose 

1.2.1. The key purposes of the Internal Audit service are to: 

• provide the Council* with independent assurance regarding the effectiveness 
of its systems of Governance and Internal Control; 

• support the Council in delivering organizational change and its development 
programme; and  

• help the Council secure and demonstrate value for money throughout its 
activities. 

* This purpose also relates to Preston City Council with regards to the audit by 
Lancaster’s Internal Audit of the Revenues and Benefits Shared Service 
arrangements. 

1.3. Strategic Aims & Objectives 

1.3.1. Internal Audit’s strategic aims and objectives are defined as: 

• promoting and helping develop standards of risk management throughout the 
Council’s operations; 

• contributing to improving standards of internal control and governance within 
the authority and its key partnerships; 

• supporting the Council in the implementation of its change programme and 
providing assurance on the effectiveness of both new and existing 
arrangements; 

• supporting the Council in identifying efficiencies and achieving value for 
money in service delivery; and 

• continuing to develop the scope, robustness and effectiveness of Internal 
Audit’s assurance and support work. 

1.4. Identifying and accommodating significant local and national issues and risks 

1.4.1. Emerging local and national issues that might warrant Internal Audit attention will 
primarily be identified through: 

• contributing to the development, updating and monitoring of the assurance 
framework; 

• reviewing the Corporate Plan and individual service plans; and 

• through regular consultation and liaison with Chief Officers, the statutory 
officers, service managers and the corporate Management Team. 

1.4.2. This approach will seek to ensure that significant risks are adequately identified, 
assessed and evaluated in terms of the level of assurance necessary and already 
available, and will involve: 

• tracking corporate policy/priority developments and the decisions taken by the 
authority’s decision-making bodies;  

Page 62



  Appendix A 
 

• regular consultation with service managers and the Corporate Management 
Team; 

• regular liaison with other review bodies, especially the Council’s external 
auditor; 

• liaison with/considering the approach and work programmes of other internal 
review bodies, for example the Overview & Scrutiny function; 

• liaison with other local government auditors and active participation in 
local/regional professional groups;  

• consideration of key corporate risks; and 

• maintaining a professional focus and taking advantage of opportunities for 
professional updates/development, including CPD where appropriate. 

1.4.3. In line with the above, the risk-based audit plan is designed to be sufficiently flexible 
to meet the changing risks and priorities of the Council.  It provides for a programme 
of work to be developed on a rolling basis to reflect and accommodate significant 
risks and assurance needs identified through an ongoing review of the assurance 
framework. 

1.4.4. Internal Audit activity may involve any one, or a combination of the following: 

• a specific piece of Internal Audit assurance work; 

• efficiency/VfM or support work directed at improving the efficiency of existing 
procedures and/or standards of governance and control;  

• contributing to corporate groups/projects/reviews (officer and/or Member 
based) established for a given purpose/objective. 

 

  

Page 63



  Appendix A 
 

2. Internal Audit Risk Based Plan 2014/15 

 
  

1.  ASSURANCE WORK 
 

CORE FINANCIAL SYSTEMS  

Approach and objectives Covers the following areas: Planned 
Days 

The focus will be on those systems (selected 
from the areas listed alongside) which 
currently demonstrate higher levels of risk. 

The objective is to provide assurance that in 
practice, key system controls remain robust 
and are operating securely and efficiently. 

There will be a focus throughout this work on 
providing assurance on the robustness of 
measures to combat fraud and corruption 

 Main Accounting 
 Asset Management 
 Payroll 
 Ordering & Payments 
 Sundry Debtors 
 Income Management 
 Treasury Management 
 Housing Rents 
 Anti-Fraud & Corruption 
Arrangements 

60 

Revenues and Benefits Shared Service  Council Tax 
 Housing Benefit & Council Tax 
Benefit 

 Council Tax Support 
 National Non-Domestic Rates 

40 
Coverage is agreed through consultation with 
the Shared Service managers and Preston 
CC’s head of internal audit. 

 

CORE MANAGEMENT ARRANGEMENTS 

Approach and objectives Covers the following areas: Planned 
Days 

Assurance work in 2014/15 will continue to 
focus on key corporate systems (selected 
from the areas listed alongside) with the 
objectives of: 

 providing assurance that newly 
introduced arrangements are fit for 
purpose; 

 existing arrangements remain robust and 
reliable; and 

 helping identify and implement 
efficiencies and improvement. 

 Financial Management 
 Performance Management 
 Human Resource Management 
 Risk Management 
 Information Management 
 Corporate Governance 
 Partnership / Shared Services 
Arrangements 

 Procurement & Contract 
Management 

 Project and Programme 
Management 

 National Fraud Initiative 

50 

 
  

Page 64



  Appendix A 
 

RISK BASED ASSURANCE WORK PROGRAMME  

Approach and objectives 
The following areas are currently in 
progress or registered as potential 
audits in 2014/15: 

Planned 
Days 

Drawing on the Corporate Plan and service 
plans, the risk based programme is 
developed and reviewed in consultation with 
Chief Officers and service managers, taking 
account of the nature and levels of risk in their 
spheres of activity. 

The main objectives in this work are to 
provide assurance that:  
 sound arrangements are in place to 
identify and assess risks;  

 risks are being effectively managed; 
 value for money is being achieved. 

 Salt Ayre Sports Centre 

 Fleet Management (Environmental 
Services) 

 Commercial Property Leases and 
Licensing 

 Planning – Strategic Housing Market 
Assessment 

 Council Housing Tenancy Fraud 

 Outdoor Events Management 
 

180 

 

FOLLOW-UP REVIEWS 

Approach and objectives Covers the following areas: Planned 
Days 

Following the production of an Internal Audit 
report and assurance opinion, a follow-up 
review is undertaken at an agreed time 
(usually after 6 months) to review progress 
with the agreed action plan. 

Progress is reported to management and to 
the Audit Committee. 

All Internal Audit reports which result in 
the production of an assurance opinion 
and action plan. 

50 

 

SUB-TOTAL – ASSURANCE WORK 380 

 

2.  CONSULTANCY WORK 

Work Area and Objectives This Covers Planned 
Days 

Ad-Hoc Advice 
 
To provide an on-demand advice service in 
respect of day-to-day internal control, risk 
management and governance matters. 

 

 Advice provided on request from 
employees and elected members; 

 Liaison with the external auditor and 
other agencies; 

 Publication of fraud alerts and other 
guidance notices; 

 Provision of training. 

65 

Support Work (projects and other support) 
 
To provide support and advice to management 
in the development and implementation of new 
policies, systems and projects. 
 
 

Current support areas include: 
 
 Review of Financial Regulations 
 15 

Corporate Service Reviews 

To contribute to review teams and/or undertake 
specific audits to inform service reviews. 

Reviews currently being supported are: 

 Environmental Services and 
Housing job costing systems 

 

50 

 

SUB-TOTAL – CONSULTANCY WORK 130 

Page 65



  Appendix A 
 
 
 

3.  OTHER 

Work Area and Objectives This Covers Planned 
Days 

Non Audit Duties 
 
The professional standard regarding 
independence states that Internal Auditors 
should have no operational responsibilities. 
 
Internal Audit currently departs from this 
expectation in that the Internal Audit Manager 
currently shares Deputy Section 151 duties 
with the Financial Services Manager. 

 Deputy Section 151 duties 
(undertaken by the Internal Audit 
Manager) 

10 

Work for Other Bodies 
 
 

 Agreement has been reached to 
provide the Lake District National 
Park Authority with its internal audit 
service for 2014/15. 

50 

 

4.  AUDIT MANAGEMENT 

Work Area and Objectives This Covers Planned 
Days 

Planning, Monitoring and Committee Work  Development and updating of the 
Internal Audit Strategy and Risk 
Based Audit Plan; 

 Monitoring and review of activity; 
 Reporting to and attending Audit 
Committee / other member meetings 

50 

 

5.  CONTINGENCIES 

Work Area and Objectives This Covers Planned 
Days 

Investigations 
 
Requests to undertake investigative work are 
irregular and unpredictable 

At the time of preparing the plan the section 
was not involved in any ongoing 
investigations 

 

 

 Investigating and reporting on 
alleged malpractice 

 Attending and submitting evidence 
to disciplinary hearings as 
necessary 

30 

General Contingency 
 
A general provision made to help 
accommodate unforeseen variations in 
demand for Internal Audit work during the 
year 
 

 
 
 Additional calls for work, particularly 
in areas such as investigations, or in 
support of corporate initiatives/major 
projects. 

 

40 

 

TOTAL – ALL ACTIVITIES 690 

 

Page 66


	Agenda
	6 External Audit Certification of Grants and Returns
	7 External Audit Plan 2013/14
	8 External Audit Fee Letter 2014/15
	9 Financial Regulations and Audit Committee's Terms of Reference
	Financial Regulations and Audit Committee Terms of Reference - Appendix a

	10 Internal Audit Annual Report and Assurance Statement 2013/14
	Internal Audit Annual Report 2013/14 - Appendix A

	11 Internal Audit Strategy and Risk Based Plan
	Internal Audit Risk Based Plan 2014/15 - Appendix A


